HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

June 28, 2018
7:00 P.M.
CITY HALL, HEARING ROOM #1
ONE FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA

OAKLAND, CA

AGENDA o

%

Coen

[ el

1. CALL TO ORDER ‘\a)

<

2. ROLL CALL o
m e
3. CONSENT ITEMS ;‘:
O
a. Minutes Available for Review

| i. June 7, 2018

4. OPEN FORUM
5. OLD BUSINESS
6. NEW BUSINESS
~a. Appeal Hearings in:
i. T16-0663, Velez v. Huang

ii. L16-0083, Fong et al. v. Tenants
T17-0015, Gaona v. Fong

ii. T17-0084, Ullman v. Rafaty
T17-0086, Hellman v. Rafaty
L17-0015, Rafaty v. Tenant
L17-0016, Rafaty v. Tenant

SCHEDULING AND REPORTS
ADJOURNMENT

o N

Accessibility. This meeting location is wheelchair accessible. To request

disability-related accommodations or to request an ASL, Cantonese, Mandarin or
1



Spanish interpreter, please email sshannon@oaklandnet.com or call (510) 238-
3715 or California relay service at 711 at least five working days before the
meeting. Please refrain from wearing scented products to this meeting as a
courtesy to attendees with chemical sensitivities.

Esta reunidn es accesible para sillas de ruedas. Si desea solicitar adaptaciones
relacionadas con discapacidades, o para pedir un intérprete de en espaniol,
Cantones, Mandarin o de lenguaje de sefias (ASL) por favor envié un correo
electronico a sshannon@oaklandnet.com o llame al (510) 238-3715 o 711 por lo
menos cinco dias habiles antes de la reunion. Se le pide de favor que no use
perfumes a esta reunién como cortesia para los que tienen sensibilidad a los
productos quimicos. Gracias.

ESAESHAHARE. TEREHBIRE, F55, GILTE,
BEESIEENEZRE, BEEHRMNAEIEXES sshannon@oaklandnet.com
B EE (510) 238-3715 &, 711 California relay

service, FEHARERESER  SNMETREHEER 2 HUR,

Service Animals/Emotional Support Animals: The City of Oakland Rent
Adjustment Program is committed to providing full access to qualified persons
with disabilities who use service animals or emotional support animals.

If your service animal lacks visual evidence that it is a service animal (presence
of an apparel item, apparatus, etc.), then please be prepared to reasonably
establish that the animal does, in fact, perform a function or task that you cannot
otherwise perform.

If you will be accompanied by an emotional support animal, then you must
provide documentation on letterhead from a licensed mental health professional,
not more than one year old, stating that you have a mental health-related
disability, that having the animal accompany you is necessary to your mental
health or treatment, and that you are under his or her professional care.

Service animals and emotional support animals must be trained to behave
properly in public. An animal that behaves in an unreasonably disruptive or
aggressive manner (barks, growls, bites, jumps, urinates or defecates, etc.) will
be removed.



CITY OF OAKLAND
HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD
PANEL Meeting
June 7,2018
7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hearing Room #1
One Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland, CA

MINUTES
1. CALL TO ORDER
The HRRRB Panel was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Panel Chair E. Lai

2. ROLL CALL
U. Fernandez Tenant X
E. Lai Homeowner X
K. Friedman Owner X
Staff Present
Luz Buitrago Deputy City Attorney

Barbara Kong-Brown Senior Hearing Officer

3. OPEN FORUM
No Speakers
4. NEW BUSINESS
i. Hearing in appeal cases:

a. T16-0546, Green v. Tran

Appearances:

Melinda Tran Owner Appellant
Patricia Green Tenant Appellee

000003



Procedural Background

The owner appeals from a Hearing Decision which invalidated a monthly rent
increase from $850.00 to $1,165.00 because the tenant did not receive the notice of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP notice).

Grounds for Appeal

The owner appealed the Hearing Decision on the grounds that she was denied a
sufficient opportunity to present her claim or respond to the petitioner's claim. She
contended that the tenant was not current in her rent and that she was entitled to a rent
increase based on Banking because the tenant had resided in her apartment for over 10
years without a rent increase.

The tenant contended that the owner was seeking advice on how to increase the
rent and this is not the forum for a rent increase.

Appeal Decision

After questions to the parties and Board discussion, E. Lai moved to affirm the
hearing decision based on substantial evidence. U. Fernandez seconded. The Board
panel voted as follows;

Aye: E. Lai, U. Fernandez, K. Friedman
Nay: 0
Abstain: None

The Motion was approved by consensus.
b. T17-0070, Lee v. Dixon
Appearances:

Bobby Pohl Owner Appellant Representative
Mary Lee  Tenant Appellee

Procedural Background

The hearing decision denied a rent increase and granted restitution for
decreased housing services. The owner appealed on the grounds that they did not
receive notice of the tenant petition. The Hearing was re-opened to determine if the
owners had good cause for not filing a response and not appearing at the Hearing. The
Hearing Officer found there was no good cause for the owner’s failure to the non

000004



appearance and failure to file a response and affirmed the hearing decision which
denied the rent increase and granted restitution for decreased housing services.

Grounds for Appeal

The owner appealed on the grounds that the RAP notice was provided to the
tenant in December 2016 and also in 2017, and requested review of the calculations for
the decreased housing service claims.

The tenant contended that the case is about Banking and there is an issue about
a rent increase twice in one year, and they banked on a year where there was a
reduction. The owners did get notice of the tenant petition but they refused delivery.

Appeal Hearing Decision

After questions to the parties and Board discussion, U. Fernandez moved to
affirm the hearing decision based on substantial evidence. E. Lai seconded. The Board
panel voted as follows;

Aye: E. Lai, U. Fernandez, K. Friedman
Nay: 0
Abstain: None

The Motion was approved by consensus.

c. L17-0061, Feiner et al. v. Tenants
Appearances:
Michael Feiner Owner Appellant

Procedural Background

The owner appeals from a Hearing Decision which granted an exemption for two
units of a three unit building based on new construction and denied the exemption for
the third unit on the grounds that it was not new construction. The appeal was limited to
the third ground unit.

Grounds for Appeal

The owner filed an appeal on grounds that he was denied a sufficient opportunity
to present his claim or respond to the petitioner's claim. He contended that he did not
know what the expectations were because he received conflicting information from Rent
Adjustment Program staff and was therefore denied due process opportunity to fully
present his claim; that he was told that instead of providing receipts, bank statements,
etc. the construction valuation tables were sufficient.

3

Guo0os



Appeal Decision

After board discussion and questions to the parties U. Fernandez moved to affirm
the hearing decision. There was no second and the motion failed. E. Lai moved to re-
schedule the hearing to the full Board. K. Friedman seconded.

The Panel voted as follows:

Aye: E. Lai, K. Friedman
Abstain 0
Nay: U. Fernandez

The motion passed.
5. SCHEDULING & REPORTS
None

6. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned by consensus at 8:35 p.m.

0000

~

U



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

Case No:
Case Name:
Property Address:

Parties:

T16-0663

Velez v. Huang

72 7™ Street, Oakland, CA
Franki Velez (Tenant)

Sharon Huang  ( Owner)
Jeffrey Allen, Attorney for Owner

TENANT APPEAL

Activity

Tenant Petition filed
Landlord Response filed
Hearing held

Hear‘ing Decisions issued

Tenant Appeal filed

Date

November 22, 2016
December 29, 2016
March 20, 2017
April 17,2017

May 9, 2017

000007



Ty Olplgh M5 LM
CITY OF OAK_IJAND ! - For date st&fipl i ARBi [ﬁ.’«\TlCH PROGRAM

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM - WIGHOY 22 BHIi: 24

Mail To: P. O. Box 70243

Oakland, California 94612-0243
(510) 238-3721

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may
result in your petition being rejected or delayed,

TENANT PETITION

Please print legibly

Your Name Rental Address (with zip code) Telephone

IRYRRVAWT NETNARE Y LTI -GG 2,
Fromes \lee Ockland\, (A A DO~ 150-9656

Your Representative’s Name Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone
T BV
Property Owner(s) name(s) , ailing A?\c}\ress (with zip code) Telephone

“\ A AL\ 1990 MASCine ave.
%\/\(A\/U‘/\ Hw’“ /\)7 S0 TXCNCASLCO; CA Gty 3

Number of units on the proper;/ 9‘ \kéza'eﬂ'\, / 9* \\ \"e %Yg L\

Type of unit you rent .. .

(c)i/fc le one) y House/L D Condominium Apartment, Room, or Live-Work
Are you current on your \) Legally Withholding Rent, You must attach an
rent?.(circle one) Yes NO/ explanation and citation of code violation.

I._ GROUNDS FOR PETITION: Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. For all of the
grounds for a petition see OMC 8.22.070 and OMC 8.22.090. I (We) contest one or more rent increases on
one or more of the following grounds: :

(a) The increase(s) exceed(s) the CPI Adjustment and is (are) unjustified or is (are) greater than 10%.

(b) The owner did not give me a summary of the Justification(s) for the increase despite my written request.

(c) The rent was raised jllegally after the unit was vacated (Costa-Hawkins violation).

(d) No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice of increase(s) I am
contesting. (Only for increases noticed after July 26, 2000.)

(e) A City of Oakland form notice of the existence of the Rent Program was not given to me at least six
msnths before the effective date of the rent increase(s) I am contesting.

X @ The housing services I am being provided have decreased. (Complete Section III on following page)

/(‘f2) At present, there exists a health, safety, fire, or building code violation in the unit. If the owner has been
\ cited in an inspection report, please attach a copy of the citation or report. ‘

(8) The contested increase is the second rent increase in a 12-month period.

(h) The notice of rent increase based upon capital improvement costs does not contain the “enhanced
notice” requirements of the Rent Adjustment Ordinance or the enhanced notice was not filed with the RAP.

(i) My rent was not reduced after the expiration period of the rent increase based on capital improvements.

() The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5 years. (The 5-year period
begins with rent increases noticed on or after August 1, 2014).

(k) I wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance (OMC 8.22, Article I)

060008

Tenant Petition, effective 1-15-15



II. RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this section)
- _ y SNA'S Yy
Date you moved into the Unit: V}L\[—\ ,’;O\q Initial Rent: $ %))(- )O . C /month

. When did the owner first provide you with a writte N )TICE TO TENANTS of the existence of the Rent
Adjustment Program (RAP NOTICE)? Date: ?\‘16\ Ev\ . If never provided, enter “Never.”

~
* Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)? Yes(l:?g/7 r

List all rent increases that you want to challenge. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. If
you need additional space, please attach another sheet. You must check “Yes” next to each increase that

you are challenging.

Date Notice Date Increase Amount Rent Increased Are you Contesting Did You Receive a
Served  Effective this Increase in this Rent Program
(mo/day/year) | (mo/day/year) Petition?* Notice With the
: Notice Of
4 ‘ R From To ‘Increase?
‘fa{ﬁt%’ F’/@W $ OYes 0ONo - OYes 0ONo
k.

7 $ $ OYes 0ONo OYes 0ONo
$ $ OYes ONo OYes [No
$ $ OYes [ONo OYes 0ONo
$ b OYes 0ONo OYes 0ONo
$ $ OYes 0ONo OYes ONo

*You have 60 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date you received written notice of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. (O.M.C. 8.22.090 A 2)
If you never got the RAP Notice you can contest all past increases.

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rentél unit: ‘60;4@65 / \% O‘—\L\ “q

II1. DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED OR INADEQUATE HOUSING SERVICES: I\ 50 J 9
Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful
rent increase for service problems, you must complete this section.

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the owner? Yes ONo
Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the conditions changed? =~ XYes ONo
Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit? Yes ONo

If you answered “Yes” to any of the above, please attach a separate sheet listing a description of the
reduced service(s) and problem(s). Be sure to include at least the following: 1) a list of the lost housing
service(s) or serious problem(s); 2) the date the loss(es) began or the date you began paying for the
service(s); and 3) how you calculate the dollar value of lost problem(s) or service(s). Please attach
documentary evidence if available. :

To have a unit inspected and code violations cited, éontact the City of Oakland, Code Compliance Unit, 250
Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 2ME loor, Oakland, CA 94612. Phone: (510) 238-3381

IRRYAYAYS
. . 000009
Tenant Petition, effective 1-15-15 : 2



IV. VERIFICATION: The tenant must sign:

in this’petition is true/and that all of h documents attached to the petition are true copies of the

ori hura’l g /[ l;ﬂ’i /é / M%/W/{
Wi ///z/’/zz/)(rl g

/T/e/a/f'lt’s Signature !

I d;c/lyunder pen e?' of perjury purs,:apt to the laws of the State of California that everything I said

'_ /| V/MEDIATION AVAILABLE: Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an
7 agreement with the owner. If both parties agree, you have the option to mediate your complaints before a
hearing is held. If the parties do not reach an agreement in mediation, your case will go to a formal hearing
before a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer the same day.

You may choose to have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer or select an
outside mediator. Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers conduct mediation sessions free of charge. If
you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees
charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the respon51b111ty of the parties
requesting the use of their services.

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree (after both your petition and the owner’s response have
- been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program). The Rent Adjustment Program will not schedule a
mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. Rent Board Regulation 8.22.100.A.

If vod want to schexﬂlle vour case for’fnedlatlon, sign below.

ot s rerf A
@Wﬁf W(W)/ %

/[ Tenant’s Signature’ s " Daw

[ VYL IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

“/;'ime to File This form must be received at the offices of the City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment Program,
Dalziel Bu1ldmg, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612 within the time limit for filing a
petition set out in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. Board Staff cannot
grant an extension of time to file your petition by phone. For more information, please call: (510) 238-3721.

File Review
The owner is required to file a Response to this petition within 35 days of notlﬁcatlon by the Rent Adjustment

Program. You will be mailed a copy of the Landlord’s Response form. Copies of documents attached to the
Response form will not be sent to you. However, you may review these in the Rent Program office by
appointment. For an appointment to review a file call (510) 238-3721; please allow six weeks from the date of

filing before scheduling a file review.

VIil. HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOUT THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM?

Printed form provided by the owner

Pamphlet distributed by the Rent Adjustment Program
Legal services or community organization

Sign on bus or bus shelter

Other (describe);

1

(-]
N 3
>
}m&
[
(6%)

Tenant Petition, effective 1-15-15



CITY OF OAKL YD

RENT ADJUSTMigNT PROGRAM

P.O. Box 70243

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

For filing star

§

WIH0EC 29 PH 2: 50

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information

may result in your response being rejected or delayed.

CASE NUMBER T [l - Ole(p 3

Please print legibly.

OWNER RESPONSE

“Your Name

Sf v Hw%

Complete Address (with zip code)

|2 ch«/& e\dl Cowd™
Belment CA qyoox

Phone: LHS 8[;?’@2%2
Email: Shewa ﬂ+ln('+1v5im,%

@ Yahoo vcbm

Your Representative’s Name (if any)

_\& ' k\\eh
el o

Atkprney

Complete Address (with zip code)
Hal | LN S\L!/&‘i{’
wle 14oo

o
CA
@&FVLM' a1z

Phone: 510 "9363." 8777

Fax: SI0 837 SI1G 2
Email:,}&ll‘ﬂm ‘qL(@

3m,c)es allen ,con

Tenant(s) name(s)
Tvaniae Valez
o Vi

. Correras

Complete Address (with zip code)

T2 7 Shreet
@&K[mM,CA QUo7

]

Have you paid for your Oakland Business License?

(Provide proof of payment.)

Yes @/No O3 Number DO | él 3%35 (

Have you paid the Rent Adjustment Program Service Fee? ($30 per unit) Yes ID/NO O

(Provide proof of payment.)

2\ e

There are

/ a Wega \ . .
residential units in the subject building. I acquired the building on S__/ﬁ/_l(p

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? Yes M No.0.

L RENTAL HISTORY N/A

Thetenant moved into the rental unit

RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM (“RAP ]
Yes No I don’t know If yes, on what date was the Noftice.

Is the tenant current on the rent? Yes

Rev. 2/25/15

See attached

on

No

/ month,

P Notice”) to all of the petitioning tenants?

D
0
o
[
JEY
poit



Ko+ (}PﬁJULﬁ\,\ULY/ SEE Lere-ne oo

a contested increase w. sased on Capital Improvements did you  jvide an Enhanced Notice to
for Capital Improvements to the petitioning tenant(s)? Yes No . If yes, on what

Ten
date was the"Enhanced Notice given? . Did you submit a copy of the Enhanced Notice
to the RAP office™within 10 days of serving the tenant? Yes ___No . Not applicable: there was

no capital improvemen

Begi’n with the most recent rentingrease and work backwards. Attach anofher sheet if neéded.

Date Notice Date Increase mount Rent Increased Did you provide NOTICE

Given Effective _ | TO TENANTS with the
(moidaylyear) {moldaylyear) From "\ To notice of rent increase?
' . ANE] ~OYes ONo -

$\ B OYes ONo

\ 1 O Yes DNQ

N ~OYes ONo

€| P B A »l >

$
$
$ ‘ VYGS - ONo
$ N O No

IL. JUSTIFICATION FOR RENT INCREASE Nb{- QA PP\ ‘%;i l&/

You must prove that each contested rent increase greater than the Annual CP1 Adjustment is |

w-.

“Justifications for Increases Greater than the Annual CP1 Rate” section in the attagh€d Owner’s Guide to
Rent Adjustment.

Banking Increased Capital Uninsug Fair Debt
Date of (deferred Housing improve- ‘RepairLosts Return = Service (if
Increase annual Service ments purchased
—_ increases) Costs before
: 4/1114)
oo [ ie 0o
] [ [
O O O
a 0 (]
O 4 O
0 O (]
a [} ()

“Enhariced Notice to Tenants for Capital Improvements” that was given to tenants. Your supporting
doeliments do not need to be attached here, but are due in the RAP office no later than seven (7) days

efore the first scheduled Hearlng date

Rev. 2/25/15 2

)
.

2
—

=
(-

-

5

Do



III. DECREASED H( SING SERVICES
If the petition filed by your tenant claims Decreased Housing Servvces state your position regarding the

tenant's claim(s) of decreased housing services on a separate sheet. Submit any documents,
" photographs or other tangible evidence that supports your position.

IV. EXEMPTION
if you claim that your property is exempt from Rent Adjustment (Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22), .

please check one or more of the grounds:

____ The unit is a single family residence or condominium exempted by the Costa Hawkins Rental
Housing Act (California Civil Code 1954.50, et seq. ). If claimmg exemption under Costa-

Hawkins, please answer the mirowmg questions on a separate shee

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)?

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice of rent increase (Civil Code Section 827)?

Was the prior tenant evicted for cause?
Are there any outstanding violations of building housmg, fire or safety codes in the unit or building?

Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately?

Did the petitioning tenant have roommates when he/she moved in?

If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase the entire
building?

The rent for the unit is controlled, regulated or subsidized by a governmental unit, agency or

authority other than the City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance.
The unit was newly constructed and a certificate of occupancy was issued for it on or after

" Janvary 1, 1983.
On the day the petition was filed, the tenant petitioner was a resident of a motel, hotel, or

boarding house for less than 30 days.
The subject unit is in a building that was rehabilitated at a cost of 50% or more of the average

basic cost of new construction.
The unit is an accommodation in a hospital, convent, monastery, extended care facility,
convalescent home, non-profit home for aged, or dormitory owned and operated by an

educational institution.
The unit is located in a building with three or fewer units. The owner occupies one of the units

continuously as his or her principal residence and has done so for at least one year.

Novawn .~

V. IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Time to File. This form must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, P.O. Box 70243, Oakland,
CA 94612-0243, within 35 days of the date that a copy of the Tenant Petition was mailed to you. (The
date of mailing is shown on the Proof of Service attached to the Tenant Petition and other response
documents mailed to you.) A postmark does not suffice. If the RAP office is closed on the last day to
file, the time to file is extended to the next day the office is open. If you wish to deliver your completed
Owner Response to the Rent Adjustment Program office in person, go to the City of Oakland Housing
Assistance Center, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 6" Floor, Oakland, where you can date-stamp and drop
your Response in the Rent Adjustment drop box. The Housing Assistance Center is open Monday through
Friday, except holidays, from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. You cannot get an extension of time to file your

Response by telephone.

NOTE: If you do not file a timely Response, you will not be able to produce evidence at the
Hearing, unless you can show good cause for the late filing,

File Review. You should have received a copy of the petition (and claim of decreased services) filed by
your tenant with this packet. Other documents provided by the tenant will not be mailed to you. You may
review additional documents in the RAP office by appointment. For an appointment to review a file or to

request a copy of documents in the file call (510) 238-3721..

Rev. 2/25/15 AN
: 3 00013



VL VERIFICATION -

Owner must sign here:

| declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all statements
made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are true coples of

the origina

8 _4’,——'
Owners-Sighatte<— Date /7

VII. MEDIATION. AVAILABLE

Your tenant may have signed the mediation section in the Tenant Petition to re(juest mediation of the
disputed issues. Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist the parties to reach an agreement on

the disputed issues in lieu of a Rent Adjustment hearing.

If the parties reach an agreement during the mediation, a written Agreement will be prepared immediately
by the mediator and signed by the parties at that time. If the parties fail to settle the dispute, the case will
go to a formal Rent Adjustment Program Hearing, usually the same day. A Rent Adjustment Program
staff Hearing Officer serves as mediator unless the parties choose to have the mediation conducted by an
outside mediator. If you and the tenant(s) agree to use an outside mediator, please notify the RAP office at
| (510) 238-3721. Any fees charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the

responsibility of the parties requesting the use of their services. (There is no charge for a RAP Hearing

Officer to mediate a RAP case.)

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties request it — after both the Tenant Petition and the Owner
Response have been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program. The Rent Adjustment Program will not
schedule a_mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. (Rent Board

Regulation 8.22.100.A.)

If you want to schedule your case for mediation, sign below.

12/2s/es6

Omr*s-&/nath/e ' ' Date

Rev. 2/25/15 4
000014




250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313, OAKLAND, cA 94612  CITY oF OAKLAND

Housing and Community Development Department TEL (510) 238-3721
Rent Adjustment Program ~ FAX (510) 238-6181
TDD (510) 238-3254

HEARING DECISION

CASE NUMBER: T16-0663, Velez v. Huang
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 72 7'" St., Oakland, CA
DATE OF HEARING: March 20, 2017

DATE OF DECISION: April 17, 2017
APPEARANCES: Franki Velez, Tenant

Sharon Huang, Owner
Jeffrey Allen, Attorney for Owner

SUMMARY OF DECISION

The tenant petition is denied.

CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES

On November 22, 2016, the petitioner filed a Tenant Petition, alleging decreased
housing services and a code violation.

On December 29, 2016, the owner filed a timely response, alleging that the
petitioner is not her tenant.

THE ISSUES

(1) Does the petitioner have standing as a tenant to file a petition against the owner?
(2) If the petitioner has standing, have her housing services been decreased? If so,
what amount of restitution is owed to the tenant? _

<
-
S
I

A



EVIDENCE

Background

The subject unit is located in a residential duplex. Each unit has a different
address: 70 7" Street and 72 7™ Street. The petitioner occupies 72 7™ Street.

The petition states that the petitioner, Franki Velez, moved into the subject unit in
January of 2014 at an initial monthly rent of $800.00. Ms. Velez testified that she had a
co-housing agreement with the prior owner where she paid a nominal fee of $1.00 per
month. The petitioner did not submit any agreements or any proof of past rent
payments. _

Petitioner's Status as a Tenant

The Owner testified that when she purchased the duplex, one unit was occupied
by the tenants Eleanor and Kwong Mark, and the second unit was empty. None of the
tenants residing at 70 7" Street is the petitioner. The residential lease with the tenants
Eleanor and Kwong Mark pertains only to the tenancy at 70 7" Street. The owner
learned of the petitioner's name when she received the notice of the Tenant Petition.
The owner never permitted the petitioner to occupy the subject unit and never received
or.accepted any rent payment from the petitioner. She had no knowledge of the
petitioner occupying the subject unit until she received the notice of the Petition from the
Rent Adjustment Program.

The former owner declared under penalty of perjury that she'never entered into a
lease or rent agreement with the petitioner and never gave her permission to occupy
any portion of the property. The former owner never received any rent from the

petitioner.

With her Owner Response, the owner submitted the following documents:

1. Grant Deed, recorded on August 5, 2016, showing the current owner as
the Grantee:"

2. Owner's Supplemental Statement under Penalty of Perjury;?

3. Declaration of former owner Shawn Jensen:®

4, Residential Lease between the owner and tenants Eleanor and Kwong

Mark for 70 7" St.4

Decreased Housing Services

The petitioner identified the following items as decreased housing services®:

T Exhibit A
2 Exhibit B
3 Exhibit C
4 Exhibit D
5 Exhibit E

AREVANAN Ia T
S RVRY] '{\} i 6 2



broken lock on screen door;

chipped paint;

missing fire alarms;

broken bathroom fan and mold on the ceiling;

broken oven;

no washer and dryer; and

: water/electricity/garbage: petitioner testified that she initially paid for these
utilities but then stopped because she could not afford to pay.

NOORWN =

The tenant testified that due to loss of the services listed above she suffered loss
of dignity, mental anguish, including pain and suffering. On February 6, 2017, the
petitioner submitted a statement called “Explanation of Rent”, where she states that she
was withholding the $800.00 rent because of living circumstances and code violations.®

Code Violations

No notice of violation was submitted. Therefore, this claim will not be addressed
in this Hearing Decision.

| FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Petitionér’s Standing to file Petition

A tenancy is created by agreement, express or implied, between the owner and a
tenant. There was no evidence of any rental/lease agreement between the petitioner
and the owner, including the prior owner. The prior owner declared that she never
permitted the petitioner to occupy the subject unit and never received any rent
payments from her. The current owner had no knowledge that the petitioner was
occupying the subject unit until she was notified that the petitioner filed this petition.
Therefore, the petitioner lacks standing to file a petition against the property owner.

Petitioner's Status as a Tenant

The Rent Ordinance defines a tenant as “A person entitled, by written or oral
agreement, to the use or occupancy of any covered unit.”” The Rent Ordinance also
defines an owner to include a lessor, as defined by state law, of a covered unit that is
leased or rented to another, and the representative, agent, or successor of such owner,
lessor or landlord.”® The former and the current owners both declared that they did not
rent the subject unit to the petitioner. The petitioner did not pay rent to any of them.
Because the petitioner is not entitled to use or occupy the subject unit, she is not a
tenant under the Rent Adjustment Ordinance. Therefore, the Rent Adjustment Program
cannot address any issues raised in the Tenant Petition.

¢ Exhibit F
70.M.C. §8.22.020 (Definitions)
® 0.M.C. §8.22.020 (Definitions)

oooo1y 3



ORDER

1. The Petition T16-0663 is denied.

2. The Petitioner lacks standing as a tenant under the Rent Adjustment
Ordinance.

Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment
Program. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed appeal
using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be received
within twenty (20) days after service of the decision. The date of service is shown on the
attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the last day to file,
the appeal may be filed on the next business day. -

J
/. 7

r’f;‘&}, /rd‘ P’
AL %%'/M
Dated: April 17, 2017 Linda M. Moroz

Hearing Officer
Rent Adjustment Program

o
<
-
-
(S
Qo

=N



PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number T16-0663

I'am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to
the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. Iam employed in Alameda
County, California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th
Floor, Oakland, California 94612.

Today, I served the attached Hearing Decision by placing a true copy of itin a
sealed envelope in a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the
below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland,
California, addressed to:

Tenant Owner

Frankie Velez Sharon Huang

72 7th St 1520 Masonic Ave
Oakland, CA 94607 San Francisco, CA 94117

Owner Representative
Jeffrey Allen, Attorney, Graves & Allen

436 14th St Suite 1400
Oakland, CA 94612

I'am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S.
Postal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the
ordinary course of business.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above
is true and correct. Executed on April 24,2017 in Oakland, CA.

Maxine Visaya

000019



City of Oakland = '

Residential Rent Adjustment Prograih

250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, California 94612
(510) 238-3721.

APPEAL

Ap‘pellant’s_ Name

Houncesca Qj{ O S-

2roperty Address (Include Unit Number)

79 7™M St

\/@Qﬁ?—— . " ) Landlof_du ' j, fenantﬁ(/ .

Colland. (A Heos

\ppellant's Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) ",Case Numberﬁ (j@ %

T 1T St |

1l

Ookland, (A4 Har? "Rt

lame of Representative (if any) N /A’ | Representativé’s Mailing Adlress (For notices) W /A__

ppeal the decision issued ih the case
(Check the applicable ground(s).  Addi
additional pages fo this form.) -
e

and onithe date Written above on the following grounds:

tional explanation is required (see 'belo.w). Please attach

The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior

“decisions of the Board, ~You mustidentify the Ordinatice Sectior; regulation or priorBoard-decision(s)and--—---

specify the inconsistgncy.

2. 0O The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other hearing officers. You must identify

the prior incorisistent decision and explain

3. O The decision raises a new polic

how the decision is inconsistent.

y issue that has not b'een."deci,de'_d by the 'B;‘:ard; You must

provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.

4, X The decision is not supported by sinstantial evidence. You must explain why the decision is not
supported by substantial evidence found in the case record. The entire case record is aVai/able to_th’e' Boafd,

but sections of audio recordings must be pre-designated to Rent Adjustment Staff

§. O lwas denied a sufficient opport

You.must explain how you were denied a sufficient opportunity and what evidence you would have - . .- i
presented. Note that a hearing Is.not required.in.every:case.. Staff may issue a decision without a hearing:i

6. ‘-:Zﬁéhe decision denies me 4 fa return on my‘inves |
been denied a fair return and attach the ‘caictlations siipporting your claim.

Revised 5/29/09

sufficient facts to make the decision.are not in-dispute. . il

unity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. - e

, veéihi ént. You must specifically state whyyou




P
[ A S WL i

. o ' o L ITERY O pe g
7 )( Other. You must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal, Stbmissibris-to fibl Bdai,

are limited to 25 pages from each party. Number of pages aftached L | Prease nu)nbér attached -
pages consecutively. , . L

8. . You must serve a copy of our appeal on the opposing party(ies) or your appealmay -
be dismissed. | declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California thaton -
Wlﬁt\/ - 57 20{33 iw) | placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States
mail ot deposited it with a commercial carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class
mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid, addressed to each opposing party as follows:

| Shaven fluans,
5#dr9ss | '} MM(%‘A C‘%r+
Cl. Saa 7 MWM"_ (A 74/6&”/}

Name

Address'.

[ City, State Zip

'//}M /‘ };&Z%§/;' | lS/Q@éﬁ%:;;mmwj

“|'SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED' REPRES’E‘NTATWE" | DATE = - -

IMPORTANT INFORMATION: . | - e
This appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite
5313, Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the
date the decision was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision.
If the last day to file is a weekend or holiday, the time to file the document is extended to the
-next business day. - B |

*  Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed. R .
* You must provide all of the information required or your appeal cannot be processed and
may be dismissed. | . CR
- e -Anything to be considered by the Board must be received by the Rent-Adjustment
- *Program by 3:00 p.m. on the 8th day"befo-re--t-he“a-pp’e:a,l-'hearing;-‘ SR

*The:Board will not consider new claims. All claims, except as o jutisdiction, must have
‘been made in the petition, response, or at the'hearing: " -~ . T : -
-~ The Board will not consider new evidence at peal hearing without specific approval. . . .

~You: must sign and date this form or your opeal will not be.processed.. .

506021

Revised 5/29/09 : 2



TR
UUuy

3 Do
2

T how  dmpPle  evidenco

Support iy 46/1@/4@\/ at W,

Ohsieal. dlddress ot 77 7% St
Cokland ; CA G407 T Om a G4

Bl Combed el it o

_expenenced excosSipe  Stress &M’

Oogrewndin__of- _my bt dRabiis
N Ao He  havdsswent +hat TS

hae veceired  Avonr Shavow //Wﬁgi

wd v Ochne. ooend- TJedrey

Pllen. T bele®  APad T 7 fim bein

havissed  ond denled my %6%&/40////

o eedaliothond Y tar evealing
‘ de#,ummg o e voplety,

WJoh mysolf  ondl My fgunile)
dwell Ms. Huw G- Wwas ‘lied fo7

by e Wlmfméf oLy Shawn “Ter

Yedardine ey Tenenly. Ms. Hebrs

YUZWW did v Qe clzﬁ/%f@ ///z

aen lpwuns. o dhe /M Ay A0

_pedsorally New H W<l T ow,

%MVH“ — un_ prave A and
T owndd ™ ke 4o be  puven e
RV i Y e (3o

A T pe ™V uns (afued by Ahe

hoddioned taud dodke e mussed

\(\f\\/ deadling v Sulonut N evidence.
wold the 0 vl Ahe ggpurs

A AM /\

I A



AU \\A U SIVAAY [LON N Lo, (AT

me MV %ﬂcmc\/ {plth

NeSpeot
B /J/ /) / ’

Tt gk

V 1




E\/‘\,lmm st /VTPJ & i~ %1}{70(‘}/
. N GITHAY 22 P 20 2y

b Apped - TIC-0667

<a(lz[ " ’\j"/\ﬁz Vv, HU‘MD

—

100024

[ORS:



INTENTIONAL COMMUNITY AGREEMENT

This AGREEMENT made. thls Day ofaﬂq 26 by and between lawfully authorized
landlo d/c peratnve r { Shawn Ja&an) Q(j}\/ i oU /{
and . { L and - ‘,\ C I‘L‘nez

called * Tenants/co operatlve owner,” Lan lord/co operatxve owners here y agree to
rent/sell the real property of 70-72 7" st. Oakland, Ca 94607.

This agreement is based upon a desire to live in harmony with all living beings. To .
dedicate our lives to the improvement of the environment, community, and the world.
We enter into this contract/agreement with the intention of creating a community that
will exist beyond economic circumstances, and side effect of Gentrification due to

Capitalism.

We also come together to create a business entity to help this comlmunity'. This business
entity would take the form of a Cooperative Land Trust working with the homeless
_population in the form of training, feeding, and housing. Also, providing a. commumty

center that would host such events.

All members of this mtentlonal community hereby enter into a lease with the optlon to
buy the real property 70-72 7 st Oakland Ca from said owner and intentional S
community member Shawn Jansen. The purchase of this real property shall'not be
limited to time constraints as the members of said community will maintain. at any time

the first right of refusal regarding any sale of the home.

Tenant/co-operative owners agree to pay Landlord/co-operative owner rént/ownership-
capital in the sum of $1.00 per month, due and payable monthly on the 157t-h.day of each
month during the term of the agreement. Along with ownership capital in the form of |
making repairs of any major or minor building i issues. Lastly, the first month’s: rent is

required to be submitted on or before move-in.

Tenants/co-operative owners agree to pay their rent in the form of personal check,
cashier’s check, money order or cash to be given to Landlord co-operative owner. Along

with participating in monthly workdays progressing towards the improvement and
maintanence of the property. The home improvement projects will be determined at

monthly meetings.

Definitions per this document: .

Tenants/co-operative owners- Refers to all those community members that are/were
invited to live in this intentional community by the lawful owner Shawn Jansen.

' ’Landlord/cq-operative owner- Refers to Shawn Jansen

‘\-.",:)(jrﬂr



Serious building issues: foundation cracks, tilting porch, cracks in plaster, buckling
drywall or sliding, a spongy floor, heavy water leaking, leaking water heater leaky roof,
water spots, or the first sign of termite activity.

* Minor building issues: General repairs to the structural integrity of the building.

Covenants:

1. Tenants/co-operative owners, Landlord/co-operative owner, agree to
~ cooperate/collaborate with one another at all times regarding the welfare of the
home and sanctity of the intentional community.

A. This cooperation will be facilitated by monthly meeting
forums, where the formalities of fulfilling this contractual
obligation of; sweat equity, dollar amount portion, and non-
profit status is discussed. During such meetings repairs and
maintanence will be addressed. This forum will be
conducted on the 15t of every month.

B. All or any alterations, Additions, or improvements upon the
premises , shall become part of the property and shall be
determined by all members of the intentional community (
Tenant/co-operative owners, manager/co-owner,
Landlord/co-owner) during monthly meeting forums.

2. Tenants/co-operative owners will not be responsible for payment of any
utilities including but not limited to: telephone, gas, electric. As these bills
will be handled by the landlord/ co-operative owner as his gift to the
community.

3. Serious building Issues: These issues, w1l] be handled by Tenant/co-operative
owners , manager,/ co-operative owner, and Landlord co-operative owner in
the most immediate fashion possible and will be followed up with a
discussion during the next monthly forum. :

4. Disclosure of the co-operative nature of this document:

This contractual document is an example of what group co-operation can do
and , how we can grow together as a community. This house is a gift that is to
be shared with all beings/entities signed to this document below. Our true
desires is to live in harmony with each other and the earth.

Full Disclosure:

All intentional community members signing this lease to own contract hereby state
that allquestions about this rental/buyer agreement have been answered, that they
fully overstand all the provisions of the agreement, obligations and responsibilities
“of each party, as spelled out herein. They further state that they agree to fulfill their
obligations in every respect or face the full legal and financial consequences of their
actions or lack of action in violation of this agreement. Signature of all involved

nogo2a



parties is acknowledgement that all parties have received a signed copy of this
document. o

Accepted this )

ay of i)/ .20_‘,_17(

Date

Landlord/co-awner Date

£
byl

[ ~'~\i C (‘\ Yy
UwlUug / :



g

G005 No. 759627

..,‘_ ol ; - )
RECEIVED FROMM/%//’&Sw /// v | $ ~700 - O

Kepze [ A ,c/ w/ S DOHLARS
Ston 2L T2 /ﬁ, e . (A, /7?4/7
ACCOUNT LyCASH :

PAYMENT

'700‘500 O creck gFROM /f?// J/:7To | 7&;/5‘"

w iz [ MONEY &

BAL. DUE

/ T ORDER
—T O CREDIT
. BY

CARD u/ /

noon
JU h,'




RENTAL AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made this_ S Day of i %uag_, MU, by and between legally authorized

Manager/ co-operative owner (Ronald Thomas’ acting as authorized manager/co-operative owner, for

landlord/ co-operative owner (Shawn Jansen) ., herein called “Manager/ co-operative
owner,” and FQ LA | [(\}1 @Y@S"V@[&Zﬁnm&d !ZE - » herein called “Tenants/co-

operative owner.” Land lord/co-opérative oxxg;rs he@wy agree o *'enb’sell/c,ohabigate with Tenants in the
1T SY O A 4

dwelling located at _ 1 2 ] under the following

terms and conditions,

L. FIXED-TERM AGREEMENT (LEASE):
Tenants/co-owners agree to lease/buy/cohabitate this dwelling for a fixed term of o
years , beginning’_} ‘&T‘.M&l_\)iﬁ??ﬁd endfng?(‘ﬁg AR Lo Upon expiration, this
Agreement shall authorize the(s enants/co-owners and Lafdlord/c -Operative owner to renegotiate
their contractual agreement to the specifications that are 10 their desired goals. These goals will be
determined at the groups monthly meetings. These monthly meetings will be held on the 15 of every
month. The input of the group is very essential to the growth of the community that is entering upon a

communal lease, where there are duel roles, required.

2. RENT:
Tenant/co-operative owners agree to pay Landlord/co-operative owner rent/ownership capital in the

sumof$__ 1.00___ per month, due and payable monthly in advance on the 15* day of each month
during the term of this agreement, Along with ownership capital in the form of making repairs o the
plumbing system, the foundation of the property, the roof, general leaks frenovations of the property.
Lastly, the first month’s rent is required to be submitted on or before move-in.

3. FORM OF PAYMENT: _
Tenants/co-operative owners agree to pay their rent in the form of a personal check, a cashier’s check,
wner

Or a money order made out to the Landlord/co-operative owner, Along wiil panicipating in monthly
WOrk days (it be.posted on group calendar) moving towards the improvement of the property. The
home improvement projects will be determined at the moathly meetings.

4. RENT PAYMENT PROCEDURE: : .
Tenants/co-operative owners agree to pay their rentv/house membership fee by mailing/delivering it to
the Land]ord/’co-operative owner at 72 7 Oakland, California 94607, or in person at the same

address.

5. TENANT COOPERATION: o
Tenant/co-operative owners agree to cooperate/collaborate with the Landlord/co-owner through a

monthly meeting forum regarding the formalities in fulfilling this contract.al asreethent of sweat
equity and ensuring the dollar amount portion is paid, which wag determined to be the 15™ of every

month,

6. ALTERATIONS: Y
Tenant/ co-owners and landlord/ co-owner shall make no alterations, decorations, additions, or
improvements in or to the premises without all parties agreement, and then only by all parties together
collectively during the monthly work parties. All alterations, additions, or improvements upon the
premises, made by all party, shall become part of the property and shall remain upon, and be
surrendered, as a part thereof, at the end of the term hereof.

7. UTILITIES:
Resident will not be responsible for payment of any utilities including but not limited to: telephone,

gas, or other bills incurred during their residency. As these bills will be handled by the landlord/ co-
owner as his gift to the community, SERVICES. Landlord /co-operative owner shall be responsible [} (" G0 29
for the following services in connection with T




RENTAL AGREEMENT

v e, o

S o st s e

THIS AGREEMENT made this ___ ;_ Day of )&W\ AUd Y, M&i » by and between legally authorized
manager/ co-operative owner (Ronald Thomas; acting as authorized manager/co-operative owner, for

landlord/ co-operative owner (Shawn Jansen) w4} herein called “Manager/ co-operative
owner,” and ¥ Pﬂ NS @@ Y@%x}%&;ﬂ . herein called “Tenants/co-
Qoperative owner.” Landlord/co-operative owners hergby agree togent/sell/cohabitate with Tenants in the
dwelling locatedat __ "] - ] \_S%’ ~_é&%\ﬁh0( (’} ' 0iLI&QZ under the following

terms and conditions,

1. FIXED-TERM AGREEMENT (LEASE):
Tenants/co-owners agree to lease/buy/cohabitate this dwelling for a fixed term of 10
years , beginuing‘_} mm&’_‘, fahd ending MURR 25 Upon expiration, this
Agreement shall authorize the( enants/co-owners and Lafdlord/c -Operative owner to renegotiate
their contractual agreement to the specifications that are 10 their desired goals, These goals will be’
determined at the groups monthly meetings, These monthly meetings will be held on the 15% of every
month. The input of the group is very essential to the growth of the community that is entering upon a
communal lease, where there are duel roles, required. '

2. RENT:
Tenant/co-operative owners agree 1o pay Landlord/co-operative owner rent/ownership capital in the
sumof§_ | :00____ per month, due and payable monthly in advance on the 15" day of each month
during the term of this agreement. Along with ownership capirtal in the formof making repairs to the
plumbing system, the foundation of the property, the roof, general leaks /renovations of the property.

Lastly, the first month’s rent is required to be submitted on or before move-in,

3. FORM OF PAYMENT: _ ‘
Tenants/co-operative OWDETSs agree to pay their rent in the form of a personal check, a cashier’s check,

Or a money order made out to the Landlord/co-operative nwner, Along with participating in monthly
work days (i be posted on group calendar) moving towards the improvement of the property. The
home improvement projects will be determined at the monthly meetings.

4. RENT PAYMENT PROCEDURE: o
Tenants/co-operative owners agree to pay their rent/house membership fee by mailing/delivering it to
the Landlordico-operative owner at 72 7% Oakland, California 94607, or in person at the same

address.

5. TENANT COOPERATION: Co
Tenant/co-operative owners agree to cooperate/collaborate with the Landlord/co-owner through a

monthly meeting forum regarding the formalities in fulfilling this contract.;a} asreement of sweat
" equity and ensuring the dollar amount portion is paid, which was determined to be the 5% of every

month.

6.  ALTERATIONS: , S
Tenant/ co-owners and landlord/ co-owner shall make no alterations, decorations, additions, or
improvements in or to the premises without all parties agreement, and then only by all parties together
E'o'lle(':tively during the monthly work parties. All alterations, additions. or improvements upon the
premises, made by all party, shall become part of the property and shall remain upon, and be
surrendered, as a part thereof, at the end of the term hereof.

7. "UTILITIES: :
Resident will not be responsible for payment of any utilities including but not limited 1o: telephone,

8as, or other bills incurred during their residency. As these bills will be handled by the landlord/ co-
owner as his gift to the community. SERVICES. Landlord {co-operative owner shall be responsible
for the following services in connection with

o
o
2

2

m—

—l



Screenshot_ 2017 03-19-12-0, ".png | Page 1 of 1

'~
gL«d ~ :S:A%VV\
[ E;( res DNt j
e yfu Lfs{l\n\v\\) ‘\“mmq/\

This is Franki . thank you so much for
'. the conversation earlier. For the
- record this is the first time that | had
your contact information since you
left the intentional community and |

cmiy received this contact info for

conversation yau aacknowledged
that our neighbors ( 70 7th St)
| 12:54

He would not g;ve us your contact

There was a typo
12:568

<Subject: NoSubject> - | was told You
had my # long ago. I'm sorry for your
trouble w/Ronnie, since my _
unwarranted trouble the property &
disagreement concernina Ronnie.

160 /1
o e g %‘?“3‘5‘;"«%
Type message § D) i
% v i’ 118 &.,.Hf%gg
~ " PN
500031
Tdbommi Mo nll mmmA A aman ! S haaa 221 2% PP H_ L1 L L4 7 XrmT AT O~ . . At A tAA -



+ Screenshot 2017-03-19-1 2-09"’3“ 1.png

51 0-460-2768

I've allowed Ronnie to resxde there
mostly to help him w/his projects.

14:26

<Subject'- NoSubject> He's

mampuiatmg me, I prefe-.r to stay
away from him. These problems will
be resolved soon, according to the
Broker, Garry McGee. His main
function is watching the property,
fixing things needing his expertise,
not inciting tenants.

14:26

Well I think that you should allow the
neighbors to pay for their own
electrician instead of relying on
Ro;‘ame He i IS a menace and that

frem Ronn;e. Maybe you ceuid even
tefﬁ them the* truth S0 that t‘hey couid

Type message ; % f

* ;' Attach |

httne//mail annala ram/ Jenclmail otntin! liallr—memail mania an To7 VAT LT A e *

Page1of1

()



Screenshot_2017-03-19-12-1. . png ' o Page 1 of 1

1510-460-2768

Also, you could move on from this
situation and away from Ronnie and
the HARASSMENT.

14:31 | i

| have distanced myself, his meter,
is yours.

14:31 /

Well | disagree because if he is your
contact with the neighbors
14:33

Il in the middle and is
harassing you.
14:34

Not really.
14:34

«

Well he is doing all his misbehaving
in your name and that is really a legal
liability for you.

14:36

| don't doubt that, he has been

ype message

.| Attach

AN AN
1

C
[
"
(V..

MIninntr-

httns://mail gooole com/ /ec/mail-ctatic/ ficll=cmail moin an Tr7_ V7T hiT N/omemm § wdi s

it

”



'Screenshot_ZOl7-03-19—12—12 .png

510-460-2768

14:38

He also said to the police today that
you don't have the money to pay for
an electrician. That is why | am
saying that you should just let the
tenants at 70 7th handle it
themselves and you can really come
clean with this situation. Also, then
Ronnie would have nothing on you
14:38

working on tiarn;ihine as well as
stripping of my dignity & spirit.

He doesn't.
14:40

He is really no good and you have got
to fire him really. He told me that you
had no copies of the documents you

signed with him, but | have seen the
paperwork. According to the
paperwork all you have to do to stand
him down is send him a certified

Type message

httnatirmail cannla nama ! Janalmaail

; ; Attach ' *

16071

Sond

mbndend Al nad A2 bd A2 ad 17 AT LT N

Page 1 of 1

MO0
URSAURY]

A A I -

34



'

Screen shot 5 - lovepeaceunity _ygmail.com - Gmail

Gmail

LCNMPOSE

Screen shot 5

15104602768 1 L
you are firing him for haragsment of
the tenants

14:41

nbex X

l Inbox {2,775}

Starred
Important
Sent Mail
Drafts {93)

Circles

Notes

More

Franki

Hubbare N

¥ Wi need toy

fim solar
¥ wish u th best. v

3.01 GB {20%) of 15 GB used
Manage

.77? You mean he has nothing on
you?
1441

Frankl Betty <lovepezceunitys

to me

Because actually you are right about
him tamishing your reputation and
spirit because he lies. Spiritually this

foe harsypmiant of

i’e:srtiwﬁ
ot §.\§ is effecting your absh‘ty to tota.lly
g W move on with your life
Dorisese ey yau wrk gt abot R 14:43

Page 1 of 1

!l check w/ the lawyer, & yes,
nothing on me. He doesn't pay rent,
s0, I've given what he wants

1443

+ Click here to Reply of Fora

Call the broker, he can give you
necessary info.

14:44

Yes and he has actually blocked us
from making repairs. We have tried

N

Attach

Type message

httrno-Tmmail canala nmns fanail i In

Gt

21 of 4,508
{
ccount activity: O minutes age
Details
{
3

e WA N W/ Vol o ]

onr

500035



Screenshot 2017-03-19-12-1% ).png

Shawn
~ 1510-460-2768 e
and he scares our contractors off.
He also agreed to pay his portion of
the electricity and has not. | will have
my legal advocate call him.
14:45

He was to pay all utilities but only
came thru one mo after moving in

14:47

Well he has paid nothing
14:48

We have paid all of the bills.
14:48

Are you authorizing Ronnie to
HARRASSMENT me?
15:45

httne'//mail onnole com/ /ece/mailostatic/ /fic/k=omaill main en 1rZ-X7T-hiT O/m=m i ndtt

Page 1 of 1

2/10/9017



| Screenshot 2017-03-19-12-17 ' ,Vi.png o Page 1 of 1

1 51 07460*2768» o

says that'he is actmg on youf behal‘f
15:46

He's acting on his behalf, he's only
the maintenance guy, we've already
established that. Anything else is on
him.

15:48

This is what | was saying to you
before. Here is the other thing: the
electricity issue is putting the whole
building at risk of fire. It is also
putting g the whole Street at risk for
fire. | would like your cooperation in
fixing the problem. It also puts the
house at risk of being condemned
and Ronnie said he would be okay
with the house being condemned
and then you will not be able to sell it
at ai! That is why he is ﬁghtiﬂg me

buildmg.
15:49

He is also staying in the illegal units

hy@e message

. ;! Attach Gend o003 !

hittma: lfmail annale cam/ Jece/mail_static/ fis/k=email main.en.1rZ-X7J-hil. O/m=m i,pdtt... 3/19/2017



" Screenshot_2017-03-19-12-1' 3.png " Page 1 of 1

~ 1510-460-2768 S
downstairs. | am willing to discuss
with you our current renta
agreement. There has got to be a
resolution like you authorize me to fix
the electricity and have access to the
downstairs. | will let you meet my
electrician.
16:52

If you call the Broker Garry McGee
5109083417 he's taking care of the
issues at hand, might be able to help
w/purchase for you.

15:53

have a family and 8 week old child .
my advocate has spoken with him

to make repairs only you can.
15:54

my family and it is a human right to
have electricity.

Type message ; D I

| VRSN § SRS & R D Y e S R S A s | IS R ¢ .17 Xy 1 T . 1. . Alt A~~~



" Screenshot_2017-03-19-12-2. /. png o Page 1 of 1

You talked to the Broker? He told you
| was the only one to authorize that?

15:56

right to terminate Ronnie's contract
with you and the house. He is
behaving g badly in your name.
15:58

| understand, | don't have the budget
to fix the problem, the broker receives
all the money I get for taxes

15:58

<Subject: NoSubject> - | know what
he's doing, | realize he's dragged my
reputation threw the mud, | know he
acts badly w/tenants, I've already
spend over $15,000.00 getting
tenants out, | realize that's not your
problem.

16:02

160/1

Type message E %

. i+ Attach Sendd ‘ 698039




Screenshot_2017-03-19-12-23 . png :  - Page 1 of 1

o\ a

iShawn o . W /
1510-460-2768 . ® %

| just don't have time or money to act

for your benefit. That's why if you call

16:04

Otherwise, I'm been advised to stay
out of it per the broker

16:056

Call Mr. McGee, he has been working
on the bldg. For over 2 years

16:06

16:07

<Subject: NoSubject> - Ronnie
wanted me to go to court w/him,
didn't have time, nor | don't know why
he's doing what he's creating, mostly,
mabking life more difficult for you, If |
was able to help | would, | don't have
any fight left to go toe to toe w/him.
As I've mentioned, the Broker has
160/ 1

Type message N II

, ' Attach Seng O an

httno/fmaoil annala nam/ fenclmmaill atatin/ lia/lr=nmail mnin an 1+7 VIT LT N fon—an 2wl s 2/10/1n177



Screenshot 2017-03-19-12-25 _ png . Page 1 of 1

pay for it. | don't need you
to pay. | will pay | just need you to
authorize meto do it

16:13

Okay well I didn't talk to the broker
my advocate did.
. . 16:13

So, as aresult, | haven't been around,
& Ronnie's duties per our agreement,
fix damages or breakage probkems

16:14

| haven't heard anything about that,
how long AFO?

16:15

Ago typo
16:15

| am not askina vou to nav for it. |

Type message
§ 1 Attach '

1t "1 1 I ’ .1 P Y L) LY . 4 T 4 toe et . . P




Screenshot_2017-03-19-12-27 ., 3.png S Page 1 of 1

'510~£§60 2768

l am not asking you to pay for rc l
will.
16:21

do S0. A!se, you saad that you were
mt in communications

that you know what Is happenmg
with the building what are you going
to do???

16:23

I am asking you for help and | am
telling you that you maintanwnce
man has harassed me.

16:24

| understand, | will persuade for him
to lighten up. As long as the
Electrical person is certified to do the
work, | don't see a problem.

16:27

My electrician is a journey man and
has aiready been here. Ronnie was in

e

h‘ype message } %

! ' Attach ' Send L0042




Screenshot_2017-03-19-12-3( " png S Page 1 of 1

Shawn
- 1510-460-2768
his face and lied to the po:

ce about
it.
16:29

I'll communicate w/ Ronnie
16:30

Please try to talk to Ronnie. If not |
am going to have to take further
court action because | have no
choice but to do so

16:30

Let me know what he says. | will have
my electrician call you if you would
like

16:33

Or journeyman
16:33

you.
16:35

Type message

httnallmmnil mmanda mmn ! o 21 cnu o . 1 P T 1w o~y .



512012017 S Screenshot_2017-05-20-08-50-12png -

15104602768

For the record if you are not able to
get me something in writing that
states that you will be helping me to
repair the electricity then | am going
to take this as an overstanding that
you have abandoned the property
and the project and you too were/ are
being harassed by your manager
Ronnie Thomas. | will also have to
move forward in my efforts to protect

my family.

8:53AM

Apri2,2016
<Subject: NoSubject> - | have a Bldg.
Contractor Engr coming to access

the electrical problem tomorrow at
6:30pm. His name is Chas. Fleicher,
hes done work for me before. before.
He told me he could knock out the
job by the wk-end. | need for you to
allow him access to the apt.

9:17AM

Ok kewl. Thank vou so much Shawn.

Type message i D

1 ! Attach




5/20/2017 Ty Screenshot_2017-05-20-09-05-49.png '
M- o B g 9:05am
@E Shawn T T

15104602768 @ @

I however do not want Ronnie in my
place. | appreciate it and will discuss
this issue with you further at a later
date. Thanks again.
9:20AM

He doesn't have access, though
Chas. Needs to for obvious reasons.

- 9:28AM

Ok that is fine. | will no longer deal
9:28AM

Ok let's continue to be in
communication about this. Let's see
how much it will cost and I will see
how much I can help and or pay for
his services. | am sorry that my friend
never got back to you. He is a flake. |
also know of two more electricians
but have not got a hold of them yet.
9:32AM

This guy knows it all, he always
comes threw. It'll be fixed!

160/1

Type message 1 % } |

Y e
fra ?’ly",'{/}'"
e ;! Attach Send AV £%

[ VIR YU



5/20/2017 ; : Screenshot_2017-05-20-09-06-32.png

]

Shawn
15104602768
As you know | am a disabled veteran
and have limited amount of money to
support my family of four but let's
just check out the problem and go
from there
9:36AM

Don't worry though. 1 am working on
having money to buy property. We
can talk more about that later
9:37AM

The VA owes me money
9:37AM

<Subject: NoSubject> - Yes, | knew, |
understand your need. As long as
this addresses the current problem
of providing a safe environment,
that's what I've always strived to do.
I'm truly sorry Ronnie has caused
dishormany for you & your family.

G:41AM

Thanks Shawn | appreciate this and

Type message i % j

g ' Attach Song

¥

4

3



512072017 ‘ o Screenshot_2017-05-20-09-07-18.png

Shawn
1 510-460-2768 il
yes this is a'severe habitabi n:y ISSUe.
Like I said lets see what will happen
with the electricity and go from there.
9:43AM

Now that | am referencing my
schedule 6:30 is a little late. Is there
any way that he coufd come sooner?
7:22PM

Not unless he fly's across the bay
bridge

T:26FPM

Oh okay that was what | thought. He
must be coming after some work. |
am concerned about him working in
the dark?

7:27PM

| guess it depends on what he finds?
7:28PM

He won't the plan was this wk-end
st he has to access the probiem

16071
l’rype message I D) 1 =
L ' Attach Send

.

[
<2



515012017 Screenshot_2017-05-20-09-07-53.pr,_

Oh okay that is fine. | would just like
to be clear that is all. Thank you
7:31PM

Is there a time after 6:30pm, or
another day this week, & has to be
6:30pm or after

7:38PM

No tomorrow is fine. 6:30 PM works.
3:21PM

| hope that is still ok. I just got this

text.
9:21PM
Great!
9:21PM
Awesome,;)
9:22PM
16071
Type message . Q) | =
' Attach Send

e m A ma Ve o n . _nir s

Sty

00048



B 5 K

572012017

R
Shawn
1510-460-2768

Ok
9:22PM

Hahaheehee!ll
G:23PM

I'm glad your happy.
G:23PM

| am! Thank you!
9:23PM

My family has been through a lot.
9:24PM

It is nice to feel happy
9:24PM

Type message
L ;' Attach

e A L VOSSP A A L T fam mme am e e oo



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

Case No: L16-0083 & T17-0015
Case Name: Fong et al v. Tenants, Gaona v. Fong
Property Address: 1354 81% Ave., Units A & B, Oakland, CA
1356 81% Ave., Units A & B, Oakland, CA
Parties: Maria Pelayo (Tenant)
Rosa Gaona (Tenant)
Alondra Juliana (Tenant)

Gary Cloutier, Esq.
Apodaca Salazar)
Ana Jeronimo
Marica Zarate
Virginia Dominguez
May Fong

Michael Lee

LANDLORD APPEAL

Activity

Landlord Petition filed

Tenant Salazar Response filed
Tenant Dominguez Response filed
Tenant Gaona Response filed

Tenant Gaona Petition filed
Owner Response to Tenant Petition

Hearing Decision Issued

Owner Appeal filed

(Tenant Rep. for Tenant

(Tenant)
(Tenant)
(Tenant)
(Owner) .
(Owner)

Date

October 31, 2016
November 23, 2016
December 28, 2016
January 10, 2017

January 10, 2017
January19, 2017

April 14, 2017

May 3, 2017

2

( =

S

(]



£

RECEIVED

) C g s
U p- (%3 1ot | BB
CITY OF OAKLAND '

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

Oakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721

For date stamp. £4TY OF QAKLAND
RENT ARBITRATION PROGRAM

20160CT 31 AM 9: 47

LANDLORD PETITION

FOR CERTIFICATE OF EXEMPTION

(OMC §8.22.030.B)

Please Fill Out This Form Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may result

in your petition being rejected or delayed. Attach to this petition copies of the documents that prove
your claim. Before completing this petition, please read the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, section
8.22.030. A hearing is required in all cases even if uncontested or irrefutable.

Section 1. Basic Inforlﬁation

Your Name Complete Address (with zip code) Telephone

May Lee Fong 358 Cerro Court Day:

Michael B Lee Daly City, Ca 94015 415-812-9908

Your Representative’s Name Complete Address (with zip code) Telephone
Day:

Property Address Total number of units in bldg
1354-81st Ave, #A, B 4, Oakland, Ca 94621 or parcel.
1356-81st Ave, #A, B, Oakland, Ca 94621 6

Type of units (circle
one)

(SFR)

Single Family Residence

Apartment or Room

I Condominium '

If'an SFR or condominium, can the unit be sold and
deeded separately from all other units on the property?

Yes No

Section 2. Tenants. You must attach a list of the names and addresses, with unit numbers, of all tenants

residing in the unit/building you are claiming is exempt.

Section 3. Claim(s) of Exemption: A Certificate of Exemption may be granted only for dwelling units that

are permanently exempt from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance.

New Construction: This may apply to individual units. The unit was newly constructed and a
certification of occupancy was issued for it on or after January 1, 1983,

Substantial Rehabilitation: This applies only to entire buildings. An owner must have spent a
minimum of fifty (50) percent of the average basic cost for new construction for a rehabilitation

project. The average basic cost for new construction is determined using tables issued by the Chief
Building Inspector applicable for the time period when the Substantial Rehabilitation was completed.

Landlord Petition for Certificate of Exemption, rev. 1/23/07



Single-Family or andominiufﬁ (‘Cdst'ai-Hawkins): Applies to Single Family Residences and
condominiums only#If ¢laimifig/exemption under the Costa-Hawkins Rental Housing Act (Civ. C.
§1954.50, et seq.), please answer the following questions on a separate sheet:

i .

qay

8.

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)?

Did the prior tenant leave after being a notice of rent increase under Civil Code Section 8277
Was the prior tenant evicted for cause?

Are there any outstanding violations of building, housing, fire, or safety codes in the unit or
building?

Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately?

Did the petitioning tenant have roommates when he/she moved in?

If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase
the entire building?

When did the tenant move into the unit?

I (We) petition for exemption on the following grounds (Check all that apply):

New Construction

Substantial Rehabilitation

Single Family Residence or Condominium
X (Costa-Hawkins)

Section 4. Verification Each petiﬁoner must sign this section.

1 declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that
everything I stated and responded in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached
to the petition are correct and complete copies of the originals.

ﬁ/y // (0/26/16

7 Oyvner’s ng/nature 7 Date
@—d _A/f-’ ¢’“—’ (0/26/16
_ Date

Owner’s Signature v

Important Information

Burden of Proof The burden of proving and producing evidence for the exemption is on the Owner. A
Certificate of Exemption is a final determination of exemption absent fraud or mistake.

File Review Your tenant(s) will be given the opportunity to file a response to this petition within 35 days of
notification by the Rent Adjustment Program. You will be sent a copy of the tenant’s Response. Copies of
attachments to the Response form will not be sent to you. However, you may review any attachments in the
Rent Program Office. Files are available for review by appointment only. For an appointment to review a file,
call (510) 238-3721. Please allow six weeks from the date of filing for notification processing and expiration
of the tenant’s response time before scheduling a file review.

Landlord Petition for Certificate of Exemption, rev. 1/23/07 2



Single-Family or Condominium .'Costge-I;Iawkins : Applies to Single Family Residences and
condominiums oplytIfi¢clainiifig! ‘eXemption under the Costa-Hawkins Rental Housing Act (Civ. C.
§1954.50, et seq.), please answer the following questions on a separate sheet:

Did the pnor tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)?

Did the prror tenant leave after being a notice of rent increase under Civil Code Section 8277

Was the prior tenant evicted for cause?

Are there any outstanding violations of bulldmg, housmg, fire, or safety codes in the unit or

building?

Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately?

Did the petrtromng tenant have roommates when he/she moved in?

7. If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? Ifso: 1) from whom? 2) D1d you purchase
the entire building?

8. When did the tenant move into the umt‘?

Cali ol ol

Al

- 1(We) petition for exemption on the following grounds (Checkall that apply): -

New Construction

Substantial Rehabilitation

.7 | Single Family Residence or Condominium |
X (Costa-Hawkins)

Section 4. Veriﬁcatioxr Each petitione'r must sign this section.

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that
everythmg I stated and responded in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached
to the petition are correct and complete copies of the originals. L :

er’s Slgnature Date

(0/26/16 ,

Owner’s S‘ignatur"e Ve -' ' - Date

Important Information

Burden of Proof The burden of proving and produclng evidence for the exemption is on the Owner A
Certificate of Exemption is a final determination of exemption absent fraud or mistake.

File Review_Your tenant(s) will be given the opportumty to file a response to this petition w1th1n 35 days of
notification by the Rent Adjustment Program. 'You will be sent a copy of the tenant’s Response. Copies of .
attachments to the Response form will not be sent to you.. However, you may review any attachments in the
Rent Program Office. Files are available for review by appointment only. For an appomtment to review a file,
call (510) 238-3721. Please allow six weeks from the date of filing for notification processing and exp1ratlon
of the tenant’s response time before scheduling a file review. .

Landlord Petition for Certificate of Exemption, rev. 1/23/07 2

L J
&
)
(@)1
)



LANDLORD PETITION
FOR CERTIFICATE OF EXEMPTION ADDENDUM

Section 2.

1354 - 815t Avenue #A, Oakland, Ca 94621
Tenants: Ricardo Dominguez, Ana Jeronimo, et al

1354 - 81st Avenue #B, Oakland, Ca 94621 (AKA 1354-81st Avenue #D)
Tenants: Rosa Gaona, Ana Rosas, Ignacio Gaona

1356 - 815t Avenue #4, Oakland, Ca 94621
Tenants: Yuliana Apodara, Salazar Apodaca, et al

1356 - 815t Avenue #B, Oakland, Ca 94621 (AKA 1354-81st Avenue #E)
Tenants: Lorena Arechiga, Maria Arechiga, Rafael Arechiga, Alejandro Arechiga, Leo
Pena

Single-Family or Condominium (Costa-Hawkins):

No

No

No

No

Yes _

1354 - 815t Avenue #A, Oakland, Ca 94621 -8/3/12

S wN

1354 - 81st Avenue #B, Oakland, Ca 94621
AKA 1354 -81stAve #D - 9/1/10

1356 - 81st Avenue #A4, Oakland, Ca 94621 - 11/1/07

1356 - 815t Avenue #B, Oakland, Ca 94621
AKA 1354 -81stAve # E - 11/1/07

nom

uJOGSQ



.

Property Detail

Subject Property : 1354 81st Ave # A Oakland CA 94421

Qwner Information

Owner Name : Fong Grant W / Fong May L
Mailing Address : 358 Cerro Ct, Daly City CA 94015-4087

Vesting Codes : Husband/wife / Ea / Tenants In Common

Location Information

County : Alameda, Ca APN : 042-4247-081
Census Tract / Block : 4089.00 /1 Subdiivision : Buenaventura Map 02
Legallot: 10 School Disirict : Oakland
Legal Biock : E ’ Munic/Township : Oakland Incorp

Last Market Sale Information

Recording/Sale Date : 03/29/2012 / 03/07/2012 Document # : 107555
Sale Price : $199,500 Deed Type : Grant Deed
Sale Type : Full
Seller Ndme : Deutsche Bk Series 2003-2

Property Characteristics

Gross Area : 1,542 Bcﬁh(F/H) 1 2 Construction : Wood
Living Area : 1,542 Year Built / Eff ; 1976 /1976 Style ; Unknown
Total Rooms : & # of Stories : 1 Quuolity . Average

Bedrooms : 4

Property Information

~ Land Use : Condominium Res/Comm Units : 6 State Use : (Dé60z)

County Use . Condominiums - Single Resident

Qlet Republic Title Prepared On : 05/03/2018

© 2016 Corelogic. All rights reserved

St oy Y T
BHIINE

1
RN



Subject Property : 1354 81st Ave # B Oakland CA 94621

Property Detai

Owner Information

Owner Name :
Mudiiling Address :
Vesting Codes ;

Location Information

Fong Grant W / Fong May L
358 Cerro Ct, Daly City CA 94015-4087

Husband/wife / Ea / Tenants In Common

County : Alameda, Ca APN : 042-4247-082
Census Tract / Biock : 4089.00 /1 Subgdiivision : Buenaventura Map 02
Legallot: 10 School District : Oakland
Legoi Biock : E Munic/Township . Oakland Incorp
Last Market Sale Information
Recording/Sale Date : 03/29/2012 / 03/07/2012 Document # : 107555
Sale Price : $199,500 Deed Type : Grant Deed
Sale Type : Full
Seller Name : Deutsche Bk Series 2003-2
Property Characteristics
Gross Area : 1,315 Bath(F/H}: 2 Construction : Wood
Living Area : 1,315 Year Built / Eff : 1976 /1976 Style : Unknown
Total Rooms : 6 # of Stories : 1 Quuality : Average
Bedrooms: 4
Property Information
Land Use : Condominium Res/Comm Units : 6 State Use : (D60z)

County Use : Condominiums - Single Resident

Oid Republic Title

Prepared On : 05/03/2016

© 2018 CoreLogic. Alf rights reserved

-~
~
-

§

S

&



Property Detai

Subject Property : 1356 81st Ave # A Oakland CA 94621

Owner Information

Owner Nome : Fong Grant W / Fong May L
Mailing Address : 358 Cerro Ct, Daly City CA 94015-4087

Vesting Codes : Husband/wife / Ea / Tenants In Common

Location Information

County : Alameda, Ca APN : 042-4247-083
Census Tn‘dcf / Block : 4089.00/1 Subdivision : Buenaventura Map 02
Llegallot: 10 School District : Oakland
Legal Block: E Munic/Township : Oakland Incorp

Last Market Sale information

Recording/Sale Date : 03/29/2012 / 03/07/2012 Document # : 107555
Sale Price : $199,500 Deed Type : Grant Deed
Sale Type : Full

Seller Nome : Deutsche Bk Series 2003-2

Property Characteristics

CGross Area ; 655 Bath(F/H) : 1 Construction : Wood
Living Arec : 655 Year Built / Eff : 1976 /1976 Style ;. Unknown
Total Rooms : 4 # of Stories : 1 Quality : Average

Bedrooms : 2

Property Information

Land Use : Condominium County Use : Condominiums - State Use : (D60z)
. Single Resident

Oled Hepublic Tite Prepared On : 05/09/2016

© 2016 Corelogic. Al rights reserved

-
-
31!
-1



Property

Subject Property : 1356 81st Ave # B Oakland CA 94421

Owner Information

Owner Name :
Mdailing Address ;
Vesting Codes :

Location Information

Fong Grant W / Fong May L

358 Cerro Ct, Daly City CA 94015-4087

Husband/wife / Ea / Tenants In Common

County :

Census Tract / Block :
Legal Lot :

Llegal Biock :

Alameda, Ca
4089.00 /1

10

E

Last Market Sale Information

APN :
Subdivision :
School District :

Munic/Township :

042-4247-084
Buenaventura Map 02
Oakland

Oakland Incorp

Recording/Sale Date : 03/29/2012 / 03/07/2012 Document # : 107555
Scle Price : $199,500 Deed Type : Grant Deed
Sale Type : Full
Seller Nome : Deutsche Bk Series 2003-2
Property Characic;.risﬂcs
Gross Ared ; 655 Bath(F/H} : 1 Consfrﬁcﬂon: Wood
Living Arec ;. 655 Ye_or Built / Eff : 1976 /] 1976 Style : Unknown
Total Rooms : 4 # of Stories : 1 Quuality : Average
Bedrooms: 2
Property Information
Land Use : Condominium County Use : Céndominiums - State Use : (D60z)

Clef Republic Titie

Single Resident

Prepared On : 05/09/2016

© 2016 Corelogic. Al rights reserved



(A

for Dat}c Semp ‘@n}y L“r) .
CITY OF OAKLAND RENT ARBITRATIOH
RENT ADJUSTMENT WIENOY 23 PH j:5y
| PROGRAM ‘
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 : :
Oakland, CA 94612 ' _
(510) 2383721 | CASE NUMBER L16 0083
TENANT RESPONSE TO

CLAIM OF PERMANENT EXEMPTION

Please Fill Out This Form Completely.  Failure to provide needed information may result in your
response being rejected or delayed. '

Your Name v Complete Address (with Zip Code) Telephone ‘
Alondre Y, /iana 1354 B st AV =R (510)564s5557F
Apodaca  Salazer O aKluwnd &= qG4ez|

Your Representatlve s Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) Telephone

I?SZO Webste- St. Onklnndl, CA e

06 éwn) ’ﬁ{ cé W j V
i g et CRLERE
(ﬂ/g

ann/ CA 99
Number of Units The unit [ rentis:
on the parcel: CO a house [:] an apartment Z’ a condo l:]
Rental History:
Date you entered into the Rental Date you moved
Agreement for this unit: ! 0/ / / o7 into this unit: 10 / / / 07
~ Are you current on your rent? Yes PT NoO Lawfully Withholding Reni[(J

If you are lawfully withholding rent, attach a written explanation of the circumstances.

Exemption Contested
For the detailed text of the exemptions, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent Board

Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. You can get additional information and copies of the
Ordinance and Regulations from the Rent Program office in person or by phoning (510) 238-3721.

! http://www.oaklandnet.com/government/hcd/rentboard/ordinance.html
Uhttp://www.oaklandnet.com/government/hcd/rentboard/rules.html’

The property owner has the burden of proving the right to exemption for the unit. Explam
below why you believe your landlord’s claim that your unit is exempt is incorrect.

&A’I"‘HO/LQ/\ Lo (e 1/ ‘/ § an ,L,/a('f//\(‘/ﬁ’ Ceny/lef .
.qO@ ‘,r/*f/"y/u’ ;//Lz//te/ /A/f‘o Vn/‘f /¢~ [ - 2Lovog

Rev. 5/23/16 -1-



)

Please list the date you first received the Notice to Tenants of the Residential Rent Adjustment
Program (RAP Notice):

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach most
recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice | Date Increase Rent Increased Did you receive a NOTICE
Given Effective TO TENANTS with the notice
(Mo/Day/Yr) ‘ : From ' To of rent increase?
(0}3({6 | lll‘lip $ q55.00 |§ | |20-09 (] Yes )E\’No
13 $ (] Yes [J No
$ $ [J Yes [ No
$ $ [0 Yes [J No
$ $ ] Yes [ No
$ $ [(J Yes [J No
$ $ [] Yes [J No

Verification

1 declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of Callforma that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are
true copies of the originals. '

| M | 17/8/1 6
’ Teyén&s@ignature | Date

Tenant's Signature Date

Important Information

This form must be received at the Rent Adjustment Offices by the date and time limits prescrlbed by
Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. The offices are located at City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment
Program, Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. The mailing
address is PO Box 70243, Oakland, CA 94612-0243. For more information, please call: 510-238-

You cannot get an extension of time to file your Response by telephone.

File Review
You should have received with this letter a copy of the landlord petltlon
For an appointment to rev1e_w a file call (510) 238-3721.

Conpies of attachments to the petition will not be sent to you. However, vou may review these in the
Rent Program office. Files are available for review by appointment.

Rev. 5/23/16 -2-

I.'w\1:]60



for Date Séa W{‘_D
‘ LTV SE BAK LAND
CITY OF OAKLAND RENT ARBITRATION PROGRAM
ﬂ RENT ADJUSTMENT 8 PH 2:2J
PROGRAM (IS 0EL 2
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612 CASE NUMBER 1.16-0083

(510) 238-3721

TENANT RESPONSE TO
CLAIM OF PERMANENT EXEMPTION

Please Fill Out This Form Completely.  Failure to provide needed information may result in your
response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) Telephone

Rucnesy Dewnuez O 35 819 Uur A
O}“MLWN} ik qUeA

Your Representative's Name : Complete Address (with Zip Code) Telephone, . 5

- s’\.-// |

Number of Units The unit I rent is:

on the parcel: é) a house ': an apartment a condo [j
Rental History:

Date you entered into the Rental . | Date you moved [ - j
Agreement for this unit: OCT~ 20\ | into thisunit: 1 13 A
Are you current on your rent? Yes  NolJ Lawfully Withholding Rem[_]

If you are lawfully withholding rent, attach a written explanation of the circumstances.
Exemption Contested '
For the detailed text of the exemptions, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent Board

Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. You can get additional information and copies of the
Ordinance and Regulations from the Rent Program office in person or by phoning (510) 238-3721.

"http://www.oaklandnet.com/government/hcd/rentboard/ordinance.html
! http://www.oaklandnet.com/government/hcd/rentboard/rules.html

The property owner has the burden of proving the right to exemption for the unit. Explain
below why you believe your landlord’s claim that your unit is exempt is incorrect.

{|/ f\}\Gl
[ORVAURY!

Rev. 5/23/16 -4-



Please list the date you first received the Notice to Tenants of the Residential Rent Adjustment
: Program (RAP Notice):

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach most
‘recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice | Date Increase Rent Increased Did you receive a NOTICE
Given Effective : TO TENANTS with the notice
(Mo/Day/Yr) From To of rent increase?

] Yes [ No

/ | [hpi5ls $ i Yes 0O No
[mé $ E FlYes [0 No
$ $ LJ Yes [ No
$ $ 0 Yes [ No
$ $ (] Yes [ Mo
3 $
$ $

[J Yes [ No

Verification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are
true copies of the originals. '

A 2RO piwAD UL/ Vﬁ} A0\ b ~

Tenant's Signature Date

Tenant's Signature Date

Important Information

This form must be received at the Rent Adjustment Offices by the date and time-limits prescribed by
Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. The offices are located at City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment
Program, Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. The mailing
address is PO Box 70243, Oakland, CA 94612-0243. For more information, please call: 510-238- -

You cannot get an extension of time to file your Response by telephone.
File Review o |

You should have received with this letter a copy of the landlord petition.
For an appointment to review a file call (510) 238-3721.

Copies of attachments to the petition will not be sent to you. However, you may review these in the
Rent Program office. Files are available for review by appointment.

Rev. 5/23/16 -2-



for Date Stam'p Only

RECE
CITY OF OAKLAND Gty OF fu K Wb
riEHl ARB IN PROGRAM
RENT ADJUSTMENT ITRATION PROG A
PROGRAM W011JAN-6 PH 2:58
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313

Oakland, CA 94612 : ]
(510) 238-3721 | CASE NUMBER L16-0083

TENANT RESPONSE TO
CLAIM OF PERMANENT EXEMPTION

Please Fill Out This Form Completely.  Failure to provide needed information may result in your
response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name - Complete Address (with Zip Code) Telephone
f ( U /ST A = w o ¢
Maria Pelayo 1350 K15 Pve AptE | 5o gy 24 70
Oakland, (A FYe2/
Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) Telephone
Number of Units — The unit I rent is:
on the parcel: t- a house B an apartment a condo E

Rental History:

Date you entered into the Rental A—140_0¢ Date you moved =T AN
Agreement for this unit: [ OI ! c, Zw7 into this unit: [[—0] 20 07

Are you current on your rent? Yes D%  No [ Lawfully Withholding Rem[]
If you are lawfully withholding rent, attach a written explanation of the circumstances.

Exemption Contested

For the detailed text of the exemptions, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent Board
Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. You can get additional information and copies of the
Ordinance and Regulations from the Rent Program office in person or by phoning (510) 238-3721.

! http://www.oaklandnet.com/government/hcd/rentboard/ordinance.htrl
! http://www.oaklandnet.com/government/hcd/rentboard/rules.html

The property owner has the burden of proving the right to exemption for the unit. Explain
below why you believe your landlord’s claim that your unit is exempt is incorrect.

I believe fhe pow v’em‘ cncredse 1S eiwssive . Whep  we went fo
couet  bae kw2012 it wes afn’wd/ et g $ 1500 vva(x\r’l\} WY LS

WAS e, This 15 what X bel\evc’ As a Sair inerease N.ﬂm Vvv\ew “\%j
Lardlard magle an WCrease of ‘9}0,00 dhe Kist year Cm{er\““y Tram p
iiggscmc Tl Lav\c“oarJ 1% W\Hé’asmﬁ e fend ’}O ﬁ I;IS‘O 00, _{.\_‘p 63




Please list the date you first received the Notice to Tenants of the Residential Rent Adjustment
Program (RAP Notice): :

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach most
ecent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice | Date Increase Rent Increased Did you receive a NOTICE |
Given Effective TO TENANTS with the notice
(Mo/Day/Yr) From To of rent increase?
W (30000 J207)s 24| S LIEO & Yes [ No
11120 [2015]01 [61 [26f6 |3 9S5O g &8 & Yes [ No
[1[30/201Y (0]l [ 20578 G 25 GsO Yes O No
11)30/2013 |0l 012D 920 35 & Yes [J No

Cf 20 A Yes [ No
[J Yes [J No

1130/20020l[b1 J208% ¥ ST
» $
$

&®B |/ | B |, A B | B

[1Yes [ No

Verification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are
true copies of the originals.

e Ao . 1A-2- 20k

Tenant's Signature Date

Tenant's Signature Date

Important Information

This form must be received at the Rent Adjustment Offices by the date and time limits prescribed by
Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. The offices are located at City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment
Program, Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. The mailing
address is PO Box 70243, Oakland, CA 94612-0243. For more information, please call: 510-238-

You cannot get an extension of time to file your Response by telephone.

File Review .
You should have received with this letter a copy of the landlord petition.

For an appointment to review a file call (510) 238-3721.

Copies of attachments to the petition will not be sent to you. However, you may review these in the
Rent Program office. Files are available for review by appointment.

Rev. 5/23/16 -2-



NC-130

PETITIONER OR ATTORNEY (Name, State Bar number, and address):
Maria del Rosario

— 1354 81st Avenue AptHE

Oakland CA 94621

TELEPHONE NO. FAX NO. (Optional):
E-MAIL ADDRESS (Optional):

ATTORNEY FOR (Name): In-Pro-Per

FOR COURT USE ONLY

ALAMEDA COUNTY

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
sTreeTaooress  ]225 Fallon Street
MAILING ADDRESS. SaIme
ary anoziecone: Qakland, CA
sranciname RCD

JUL 17 2015

RT
CLERK OﬁTHWﬁ)’}R{ cou
Deputy

By = 7

PETITION OF (Name of each petitioner):
Maria del Rosario

FOR CHANGE OF NAME

DECREE CHANGING NAME

CASE NUMBER:

RG15753600

1. The petition was duly considered:

. [/ atthe hearing on (date):" 212015 :H H’( 205 inCourtroom: D24 of the above-entitled court.

b. ] without hearing.

THE COURT FINDS
2. a. All notices required by law have been given.

b. Each person whose name is to be changed identified in item 3 below

(M /] is not
(2)[/] is not

These determinations were made
court by a local law enforcement agency.

[] is under the jurisdiction of the Department of Corrections, and

[ 1is required to register as a sex offender under section 290 of the Penal Code
{v] byusing CLETS/CJIS [ ] based on information provided to the clerk of the

c. No objections to the proposed change of name were made.
d. [__] Objections to the proposed change of name were made by (name):

e. it appears to the satisfaction of the court that all the allegations in the petition are true and sufficient and that the petition should

be granted.
[T Other findings (if any):

Faa)

THE COURT ORDERS
3. The name of
Present name -

a. Maria del Rosario
b.

c.

d.

e.

(] Additional name changes are listed on Attachment 3.

Date: :('/H' {29( r

New name

is changed to  Maria del Rosario Pelayo-Alencastro

is changed to

is changed to

is changed to

is changed to

JUDGE OF THE SUPERIOR COURT
[_—__] SIGNATURE OF JUDGE FOLLOWS LAST ATTACHMENT

Fomm Adopted for MandatoryUse
Judicial Coundl of California
NC- 130 ({Rev. July 1, 2007)

DECREE CHANGING NAME
" . (Change of Name)

Caode of Civil Procedure, §§ 1278, 1279

oo ey E‘
suUulb



\

FL-1L

, TORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Name, State Bar number, and address):

Roxanne Hoegger Alejandre SBN 222160
Bay Area Legal Aid.

405 14th Street, 1lth Floor
Gakland, Ca 94612

TELEPHONENO.. {510) 663-4744

E-MAIL ADDRESS (Optional): .
ATTORNEY FOR (Name): Maria Arechiga

FAX NO. (Optional):

FOR COURT USE ONLY

(510) 663-4740 4
ENDORSED

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF Alameda
STREETADDRESS: 1225 Fallon Street
MAILING ADDRESS: Same as above
ciryannzpcobe: Oakland, CA 94612
BRANCH NAME:

Rene C. Davidson Courthouse

FILED
ALAMEDA COUNTY

0CT 1 3 2005
CLERK OF THE SUPERIOR COURT

MARRIAGE OF

PETITIONER: Maria Arechiga

RESPONDENT: Cristobal Arechi ga

By Leo F. Tungohan, Deputy

JUDGMENT

[X] pissoLuTION (] LEGAL SEPARATION

[_] Status only _
] Reserving jurisdiction over termination of
marital or domestic partnership status

Judgment on reserved issues

rital or domestic partnership status ends:

Déte ma

FORTHWITH

. . CASE NUMBER:
(1 NuLLITY
847222-3

/o-/‘bfvj/

1. [ This judgment
The restraining orders afe contained on page(s)

2. This proceeding
[ ] Contested
a. Date:
b. Judicial officer (name):
Petitioner present in court
Respondent present in court
[ Claimant present in court (name):
[ Other (specify name):

Dept.:

124

d
e.
f.

[ contains personal conduct restraining orders

L1 modifies existing restrainin

g orders.
of the attachment. They expire on (date): -

was heard as follows: [__] Default or uncontested By declaration under Family Code section 2336

Room: .
(] Temporary judge
Attorney present in court (name):

] Attomey present in court (name):

Attorney present in court (name): '

3. The court acquired jurisdiction of the respondent on (date): 3/19/2002

a. The respondent was served with process.
b. The respondent appeared.

THE COURT ORDEkS, GOOD CAUSE APPEARING 4 ‘
4, a. [X] Judgment of dissolution is entered. Marital or domes

status of single persons . .
(1) on (specify date): FORTHWAITH

partnership status is terminated and the parties are restored to the

o{1v]o5

tic

(2) [:l on a date to be determined on noticed motion of either party or on stipulation.

b. [__] Judgment of legal separation is entered.
c

[_] Judgment on reserved issues.

. [X] Jurisdiction is reserved over all other issues, and all
. This judgment contains provisions for chi
Child Support Case Registry Form (form FL-191)
court of any change in the information submitte
of Rights and Responsibilities—Health Care Costs a

. [__] Judgment of nullity is entered. The parties are declared to be single persons on the ground of (specify):

oM

C06Coo

VR

_‘ | This judgment will be entered nunc pro tunc as of (date):

The petitioner's [__] respondent's  former name is restored to (specify): Maria del Rosario

present orders remain in effect except as provided below.

Id support-or family support. Each party must complete and file with the cou& a
within 10 days of the date of this judgment. The parents must notify the
d within 10 days of the change, by filing an updated form. The Notice

nd Reimbursement Procedures and Information Sheet on Changing a

Child Support Order (form FL-192) is attached. - Page1of 2

Form Adopted for Mandatory U : Famiy Code, 5§ 2024, 2340,

“Jical Goungi of Calforia le D(.:":MENT g Jﬁ_f’;g] ‘ 2343, 2346
FL-180 [Rev. January 1, 2008] (Family Law) Olllb"]ﬂgg




EVED '
for Date goé“ 5 AKL AND

' RENT ARB!TRAT!ON PROGH AM
CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT 2017 JAN 10 PH 2:33
PROGRAM |

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 ,

Qakland, CA 94612 CASE NUMBER L16-0083

(510) 238-3721

TENANT RESPONSE TO
CLAIM OF PERMANENT EXEMPTION

Please Fill Qut This Form Completely.  Failure to provide needed information may result in your
response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) Telephone ‘
£ 5L gt Aye A N
Q@Sa @_)(, One 13 , 13/ b (570 $30 ‘qg(}-(

| U G462
Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) Telephone
/ _ L2273 Dewlin \@‘\w’e , 4 ,
MWewrin Zood- Cort 2| (51 Fo-05y
¢ C, ga je,c
N i G QL&S’)’;,

Number of Units [p The‘unit'I rent is:

on the parcel: a house D an apartment a condo |

Rental History:

Date you entered into the Rental . Date you moved T
Agreement for this unit: ) D -5 2O into this unit: [o-15-260),
Are you current on your rent? Yes™ Noll Lawfully Withholding Reni[]

If you are lawfully withholding rent, attach a written explanation of the circumstances.

Exemption Contested
For the detailed text of the exemptions, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent Board

Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. You can get additional information and copies of the
Ordinance and Regulations from the Rent Program office in person or by phoning (510) 238-3721. .

"http://www.oaklandnet.com/government/hcd/rentboard/ordinance.html
! http://www.oaklandnet.com/government/hed/rentboard/rules.html

The property owner has the burden of proving the right to exemption for the unit. Explain
- below why you believe your landlord’s claim that your unit is exempt is incorrect.

w}\*’\’\ “ . e PAR Y SOLD PP L‘ 2 AV 2k ’J ¥ NS
N ane N KIAN ( W v ° el ANoa U Qt;‘h: VYN
"QJVL\/‘-’\ Wean, . Wt vl /i.vn,p wirkn /.(AAXX MGMcw& P/\/\A’J*"F'/u
S dodsied Yo, At d Boia, and noo s JM+ N W
Loas meve —Humn olusuble Gmw@ oR mos b pra v Hre Hhet Gy ok a\»?a‘
Rev. §/23/16 (\j 3(1067




Please list the date you first receivea the Notice to Tenants of the Residential Rent Adjustment
Program (RAP Notice):

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach most
recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice | Date Increase Rent Increased vDid you receive a NOTICE
Given Effective TO TENANTS with the notice
(Mo/Day/Yr) From To of rent increase?
PI/’]"![ LaD"JWEFQ‘"(Sb-._@ $@%D£§ " Yes Y9 No
IO/ 3f//5 LD J%\Jﬁ 3]3@&’; $ I) st~ “Yes ™ No

”/30/“" L’D"i&qi; $/785D'“§3 2602 Yes “F] No
,2/}5)/“ (é‘admvb $ j j&m\)@—{ $ )’QIQ . (0 Yes W] No

$ $ (] Yes [J No
$ $ []Yes [J No
$ , $ ] Yes |:] No

Verification ' . .

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are
true copies of the originals.

Roash A VA R

T

enant's Signature Date
X et P S o7 4o —49.
Tenant's Signature ¢ ‘ Date

Important Information

This form must be received at the Rent Adjustment Offices by the date and time limits prescribed by
Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. The offices are located at City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment
Program, Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. The mailing
address is PO Box 70243, Oakland, CA 94612-0243. For more information, please call: 510-238-

You cannot get an extension of time to file your Response by telephone.

File Review
You should have received with this letter a copy of the landlord petition.
For an appointment to review a file call (510) 238-3721.

Copies of attachments to the petition will not be sent to you. However, you may review these in the
Rent Program office. Files are available for review by appointment.

Rev. 5/23/16 -2-



SIXTY-DAY NOTICE OF CHANGE OF MONTHL;\* gg&ﬂm

O PROGRAT

i
TO: Rosa Gaona, Ana Rosas. Ignacio Gaona ogii N B“R;\

All Residents (tenants and subltenants) in possession (full name) and all others in possession

R
of the premises located at: ’mﬂ JMQ \ 0

, 1354 81st Ave , Unit # (if applicable) D
(Street Address)

Qakland , CA 94621
(City) _ (Zip)

You are hereby notified, in accordance with Civil Code Section 827, that 60 days after service upon you of this Notice

or 1/1/16 ___, whichever is later, your monthly rent which is payable in advance on or before the 18T day
(Date)

of each month, will be the sum of $_1.000 , instead of $_.930 , the current monthly rent.

Except as herein provided, all other terms of your tenancy shall remain in full force and effect.

If you fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations, a negative credit report may be submitted to a credit reporting agency

10/30/15

Date

Owner/Agent i - May Lee Fong

Proof of Service

I, the undersigned, being at least 18 years of age, declare that | served this notice, of which this is a true copy, on the _31st
r

day of Qctober (month), _2015 (year), on the above-mentioned resident(s) in possession, in the manner indicated below. (Select
one)

8 BY MAILING by first class mait on said date a copy to each resident by depositing said copies in the United States Mail, in a sealed
envelope, with postage fully prepaid, addressed to the above-named resident(s) at their place of residence

Place of Mailing: Daly City

Date of Mailing: 10/31/15

BY DELIVERING a copy of the Notice to the following resident(s) PERSONALLY:

BY LEAVING a copy for each of the above-named resident(s) with a person of suitable age and discretion at the residence or usual
place of business of the resident(s), said resident(s) being absent thereof;

AND MAILING by first class mail on said date a copy to each resident by depositing said copies in the United States
Mail, in a sealed envelope, with postage fully prepaid, addressed to the above-named resident(s) at their place of

ao

residence.
3 BY POSTING a copy for each of the above-named resident(s) in a conspicuous place on the property therein described
there being no person of suitable age or discretion to be found at any known place of residence or business of said
resident(s);
AND MAILING by first class mail on the same day as posted, a copy to each resident by depositing said copies in the

United States Mail, in a sealed envelope with postage fully prepaid, addressed to the resident(s) at the place where the
property is situated.

| declare under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing is true and correct and if called
as a witness to testify thereto, | could do so competently.

Executed this _31st day of October (month), 2015_ (year), in : !;alv City : (city), __Ca (state).
May Fong eewarinsy
Name of Declarant (Print) (SignqlﬂW

California Apartment Association Approved Form : Unauthorized Reproductio n
www.caanet.org j

Form 5.2-SV — Revised 12/14 - ©2014 - All Rights Reserved [ERSRSEILERZSUERERI LIS
Page 1 of 1 — -

IPrinted Using Professional Computer Forms Co. On-Line Forms Software 12/14 I

.

-9

2 %OO



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

Effective Date of Increase
Number of Residential Units on Property

1-Jan-16

6

Improvements and repajrs benefitting all units

NUMBER OF MONTHLY

$900.00

DATE UNITS COSTPER VALIDITY
IMPROVEMENT OR REPAIR COMPLETED COSTALLOWED _ BENEFITTED UNIT CHECKS
REPLACED FRONT GATES ' 30-Sep-14 " $2,220.00 6 $6.17 OK
. . Subtotal $6.17 OK
Place X in box if property o
is mixed use. :
Residential square footage ’ .
Other use square footage|. . :
Percent residential use
INCREASE ALLOCATED TO RESIDENTIAL USE $6.17
Improvements and repairs benefitting particutar units
NUMBER OF MONTHLY
DATE UNITS COST PER ALLOCATED  VALIDITY
IMPROVEMENT OR REPAIR COMPLETED COSTALLOWED _ BENEFITTED UNIT TO UNITS CHECKS
REPLACE FLOORING 13:Jun-12 $2,000.00 o1 $33.33 Increase not t
REPLACGE STOVE 3-Sep-13 1 $15.00 Increase not

OK

mely {more than 2 years from completion)
mely (more than 2 years from completion)



SIXTY-DAY NOTICE OF CHANGE OF MONTHLY RENT

TO:! Rosa Gagna. Ana Rosas, lgnacio Gaona
All Residents (tenants. and subtenants) in possession (full name) and all others in possession

of the premises located at:

NCh 1zsug Blst AV

1354 81st Ave , Unit # (if applicable) D
(Street Address)
Qakland , CA 94621
(City) (Zip)

You are hereby notified, in accordance with Civil Code Section 827, that 60 days after service upon you of this Notice,

or __2/1117 , whichever is later, your monthly rent which is payable in advance on or before the 1st day
(Date)
of each.month, will be the sum of $_1,200 , instead of $1,000 , the current monthly rent.

Except as herein provided, all other terms of your tenancy shall remain in full force and effect.

If you fail to fulffill the terms of your credit obligations, a negative credit Wubmlﬁed to a credit reporting agency.

11/30/16

Bato : . " Owner/Agent / "~ May Fong

Proof of Service

I, the undersigned, being at least 18 years of age, declare that | served this notice, of which this is a true copy, on the _30th
day of Novembe(month), 2016 (year), on the above-mentioned resident(s) in possession, in the manner indicated below. (Select
one) .

B BY MAILING by first class mail on said date a copy to each resident by depositing said copies in the United States Mail, in a sealed
envelope, with postage fully prepaid, addressed to the above-named resident(s) at their place of residence

Place of Maliling: Daly City Date of Mailing: 11/30/16

BY DELIVERING a copy of the Notice to the following resident(s) PERSONALLY:
BY LEAVING a copy for each of the above-named resident(s) with a person of suitable age and discretion at the resndence or usual
place of business of the resident(s), said resident(s) being absent thereof;

AND MAILING by first class mail on said date a copy to each resident by depositing said copies in the United States

Mail, in a sealed envelope, with postage fully prepald addressed to the above-named resident(s) at their place of

residence.

0O BY POSTING a copy for each of the above-named: resident(s) in a conspncwus place on the property therein described,
there being no person of suntable age or discretion to' be found at any known place of residence or business of said
resident(s);

AND MAILING by first class mail on the same day as posted, a copy to each resident by depositing said copies in the
United States Mail, in a sealed envelope with postage fully prepaid, addressed to the resident(s) at the place where the
property is situated. .

o

I declare under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the State of California, that the foreg'oing is true and correct and if called
as a witness to testify thereto, | could do so competently.

Executed this _30th day of ___November _{month), 2016 (year), in Daly’Ci ___ (city), _Ca (state).
May Fong i
Name of Declarant (Print) (Sﬁ' atuWeclarant)

California Apartment Association Approved Form Unauthorized Reproduction
www.caanet.org : . Y F is llegal
Form 5.2-SV— Revised 12/14 - ©2014 - All Rights Reserved JIR-ICULERIUERLRI LN

" Page 1of 1

|Printed Using Professional Computer Forms Co. On-Line Forms Software 12/14 | . l:\f. ‘!m; G



AMENDED 12/19/16
SIXTY-DAY NOTICE OF CHANGE OF MONTHLY RENT

TO: Rosa Gaona. Ana Rosas. lgnacio Gaona. et al
All Residents (tenants and subtenants) in possession (full name) and all others in possession

of the premises located at: AKA 1356A 81st Avenue, Oakland, Ca 94621
1354 81st Ave , Unit # (if applicable) D
(Street Address)
Qakland , CA 94621
(City) (Zip)_

You are hereby notified, in accordance with Civil Code Section 827, that 60 days after service upon you of this Notice,

or 3/1/16 __, whichever is later, your monthly rent which is payable in advance on or before the 1st day
(Date)
of each month, will be the sum of $_1.210 , instead of $_1.,000 , the current monthly rent.

Except as herein provided, all other terms of your tenancy shall remain in full force and effect.

If you fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations, a negative credit report may be submitted to a credit reporting agency.

12/19/16 /7
Date . Owner/Agent / fqﬁa/y Fong

Proof of Service
" 1, the undersigned, being at least 18 years of age, declare that | served this:h'ofic‘é, of w_Hich this is a true copy, on the _19th

day of __19th _(month), _2016 (year), on the ‘abové-mentiohad resident(s) in. possession, -in. the manner indicated below. (Select
one) C . o . .

B BY MAILING by first class mail on said date a copy to each resident by depositing said copies in the United States Mail, iri a sealed
envelope, with postage fully prepaid, addressed to the above-named resident(s) at their place of residence

Place of Mailing: Daly City Date of Mailing: 12/19/16

BY DELIVERING a copy of the Notice to the following resident(s) PERSONALLY:
BY LEAVING a copy for each of the above-named resident(s) with a person of suitable age and discretion at the residence or usual
place of business of the resident(s), said resident(s) being absent thereof;

AND MAILING by first class mail on said date a copy to each resident by depositing said copies in the United States
Mail, in a sealed envelope, with postage fully prepaid, addressed to the above-named resident(s) at their place of
residence. : '

0 BY POSTING a copy for each of the above-named resident(s) in a conspicuous place on the property therein described,
there being no person of suitable age or discretion to be found at any known place of residence or business of said
resident(s);

AND MAILING by first class mail on the same day as posted, a copy to each resident by depositing said copies in the
United States Mail, in a sealed envelope with postage fully prepaid, addressed to the resident(s) at the place where the
property is situated.

‘aag

| declare under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the ‘State of California, that the foregoing is true and correct and if called
as a witness to testify thereto, | could do so competently. »

Executed this _19th_day of ___December _ (month), 2016 (year), in Daly City (city), _Ca__(state).
May Fong _ _
Name of Declarant (Print) (Signafire of Declgant=%

California Apartment Association Approved Form Unauthorized Reprb duction
www.caanet.org : is | |
Form 5.2-SV - Revised 12/14 - ©2014 — All Rights Reserved JKUR=IGIL S EIERERIET 1N

Page 1 of 1

lPrinted Using Professional Computer Forms Co. On-Line Forms Software 12/14]

nannTy :’)
a

e U



U005 s | S S 1
CITY OF OAKLAND | - | Fordalestamp. e R TRATION PROGRAM
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 2007 JAN 10 PH 3: 34
Mail To: P. O. Box 70243

Oakland, California 94612-0243 '

(510) 238-3721

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may
result in your petition being rejected or delayed.

TENANT PETITION
Please print legibly :
Your Name Rental A.’dc‘h'ess (wgﬁip code) Telephone
R Croome 4324 FI57 Ape DN (510) §30- G804

Dc«klcm& oA i

Your Representative’s Name (_1:%1_93% A{}ddress (with zip é)'de),& " - | Tel ho% ‘D "}
e 2 D ading B * L (555y o -2
[Yh Oy Gy ZCA\/DA“L 5;\,,,“ \ﬁéﬂmévgo Caa ﬁms,}q‘ Z:,'

——

Property Owner(s) name(s) ‘Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone

(‘_Y\ﬂ%:‘-’—oi’)? o *-j 358 Qevvo Qmmﬁ\-’

— \4

Dely i, o quois) @B 29404

Number of units on the property: L_a
\

Type of unit you rent . .

(c>i/11~gc]e one) M House Condominium @ent; Room, or Live-Work
Are you current on your ) Legally Withholding Rent. You must attach an
rent? (circle one) Yes No explanation and citation of code violation,

I. GROUNDS FOR PETITION: Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. For all of the
grounds for a petition see OMC 8.22.070 and OMC 8.22.090. I (We) contest one or more rent increases on

one or more of the following grounds:
| (a) The increase(s) exceed(s) the CPI Adjustment and is (are) unjustified or is (are) greater than 10%.

A}

(b) The owner did not give me a summary of the justification(s) for the increase despite my written request.

(c) The rent was raised illegally after the unit was vacated (Costa-Hawkins violation).

TL0Q - | TTRWNU =vop

(d) No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice of increase(s) I am
contesting. (Only for increases noticed after July 26, 2000.)

>< (e) A City of Oakland form notice of the existence of the Rent Program was not given to me at least six
months before the effective date of the rent increase(s) [ am contesting.

(f1) The housing services I am being provided have decreased. (Complete Section IIT on following page)

cited in an inspection report, please attach a copy of the citation or report.

(f2) At present, there exists a health, safety, fire, or building code violation in the unit. If the owner has been

(g) The contested increase is the second rent increase in a 12-month period.

(h) The notice of rent increase based upon capital improvement costs does not contain the “enhanced

notice” requirements of the Rent Adjustment Ordinance or the enhanced notice was not filed with the RAP.

(i) My rent was not reduced after the expiration period of the rent increase based on capital improvements.

(j) The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% in S years. (The 5-year period
begins with rent increases noticed on or after August 1, 2014).

L (k) I'wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance (OMC 8.22, Article D

Please Thal L and Combine in GCAS‘LT\U\‘(Y\LW LIL-0CR3

Tenant Petition, effective 1-15-15 Ty
GUUU

oy el

{3



II. RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this section)
Date you moved into the Unit: 10~ [ 5-2609 ' Initial Rent: § ?‘SQ 02 /month

- When did the owner first provide you with a written NOTICE TO TENANTS of the existence of the Rent
Adjustment Program (RAP NOTICE)? Date: [N\e\fes— . If never provided, enter “Never.”

® Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)? Yes ¢

List all rent increases that you want to challenge. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. If
you need additional space, please attach another sheet. You must check “Yes” next to each increase that
you are challenging.

Date Notice Date Increase Amount Rent Increased Are you Contesting Did You Receive a
Served . Effective this Increase in this Rent Program
(mo/day/year) (mo/day/year) Petition?* Notice With the
Notice Of
From To Increase?

QB/@Q{Z L%gjm/j $ =0 o $C’7(5D6‘b NYes ONo OYes ¥INo

)‘I/l I 14‘ [/C) G{c{% $ q@*“@ $ ﬁ 3 ® SwYes 0ONo OYes INo
: /D/&//S Lo 0(5’4,(.;5 $ 43y 31"(5&&2 - dYes ONo OYes ~NINo

Il/go/i(u @Od(’u.gé $fim-£‘: 31}%,@ ~@Yes [ONo O Yes ~~&l No

$ OYes O No OYes ONo

* You have 60 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date you received written notice of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. (0.M.C. 8.22.090 A 2)
If you never got the RAP Notice you can contest all past increases.

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rental unit%_‘

HI. DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED OR INADEQUATE HOUSING SERVICES:
Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful
rent increase for service problems, you must complete this section.

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the owner? attechect N Ev) denee N Yes  [ONo
Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the conditions changed? OYes NNo
Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit? OYes “INo

If you answered “Yes” to any of the above, please attach a separate sheet listing a description of the
reduced service(s) and problem(s). Be sure to include at least the following: 1) a list of the lost housing
service(s) or serious problem(s); 2) the date the loss(es) began or the date you began paying for the
service(s); and 3) how you calculate the dollar value of lost problem(s) or service(s). Please attach
documentary evidence if available.

To have a unit inspected and code violations cited, contact the City of Oakland, Code Compliance Unit, 250
Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 2™ Floor, Oakland, CA 94612. Phone: (510) 238-3381

Tenant Petition, effective 1-15-15 : ' . PRTRY 3
, ~om e
nnGnY 4

W]



IV. VERIFICATION: The tenant must sign:

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I said
in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the petition are true copies of the

originals.

Bo < @@()/J/ﬁ - 4o -g0d7

Sl
Tedant’s Signature Date

V. MEDIATION AVAILABLE: Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an
agreement with the owner. If both parties agree, you have the option to mediate your complaints before a
hearing is held. If the parties do not reach an agreement in mediation, your case will go to a formal hearing
before a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer the same day.

You may choose to have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer or select an
outside mediator. Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers conduct mediation sessions free of charge. If
you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees
charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the responsibility of the parties
requesting the use of their services. '

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree (after both your petition and the owner’s response have
been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program). The Rent Adjustment Program will not schedule a
mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. Rent Board Regulation 8.22.100.A.

If you want to schedule vour case for mediation, sisn below.

I agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff Hearing Officer (no charge).

Tenant’s Signature ' Date

VI. IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

Time to File This form must be received at the offices of the City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment Program,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612 within the time limit for filing a
petition set out in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. Board Staff cannot
grant an extension of time to file your petition by phone. For more information, please call: (510) 238-3721.

File Review : ’
The owner is required to file a Response to this petition within 35 days of notification by the Rent Adjustment

Program. You will be mailed a copy of the Landlord’s Response form. Copies of documents attached to the
Response form will not be sent to you. However, you may review these in the Rent Program office by
appointment. For an appointment to review a file call (510) 238-3721; please allow six weeks from the date of

filing before scheduling a file review.

VI1I. HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOUT THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM?

Printed form provided by the owner
Pamphlet distributed by the Rent Adjustment Program
Legal services or community organization
Sign on bus or bus shelter
s Other (describe): e, ng Ge ke

Tenant Petition, effective 1-15-15 3



For filing stamp: «- - v e

CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
P.O. Box 70243

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612

(510) 238-3721

i
R
&

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information
may result in your response being rejected or delayed.

CASE NUMBER T _17- 0015MS/SR OWNER RESPONSE
Please prmt legibly. .
Your Name Complete Address (with zip code)
Phone:_415-812-9908
May Lee Fong 358 Cerro Court
Michael B Lee Daly City, Ca 94015 Email: _mayfong@pacbell.net_
Your Representative’s Name (if any) Complete Address (with zip cod‘e)
Phone:
Fax:
Email:
Tenant(s) name(s) Complete Address (with zip code)
1364-81st Aven #D -

Rosa Gaona Qakland, Ca 94121
: aka 1356A-81st Ave
Oakland, Ca 94121

Have you paid for your Oakland Business License? Yes B No [0 Number 28032416
(Provide proof of payment.)

Have you paid the Rent Adjustment Program Service Fee? ($30 per unit) Yes ¥ No [
(Provide proof of payment. )

There are 6 residential units in the subject building. I acquired the buildingon _3/29/12.

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? Yes [0 No [I.

L. RENTAL HISTORY

The tenant moved into the rental uniton  10/15/07

The tenant’s initial rent including all services provided was $__850 / month.

Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland’s form entitled NOTICE TO TENANTS OF
- RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM (“RAP Notice”) to all of the petitioning tenants?
Yes No I don’t know__ X If yes, on what date was the Notice first given? _11/1/14

Is the tenant current on the rent? Yes X No

If you believe your unit is exempt from Rent Adjustment you may skip to Section IV, EXEMPTION.

Rev. 2/25/15 1

L0076




If a contested increase was based on Capital Improvements, did you provide an Enhanced Notice to

Tenants for Capital Improvements to the petitioning tenant(s)? Yes No . If yes, on what
date was the Enhanced Notice given? - . Did you submit a copy of the Enhanced Notice
to the RAP office within 10 days of serving the tenant? Yes No . Not applicable: there was

no capital improvements increase.

Begin with the most recent rent increase and work backwards. Attach another sheet if needed.

Date Notice Date Increase Amount Rent Increased Did you provide NOTICE
Given Effective TO TENANTS with the

(mol/daylyear) (mo/day/ye_ar) From To notice of rent increase?

$ $ OYes ONo

$ $ OYes ONo

$ $ OYes ONo

3 $ OYes [ONo

$ 3 O Yes 0O No

3 3 OYes 0O No

IL JUSTIFICATION FOR RENT INCREASE

You must prove that each contested rent increase greater than the Annual CPI Adjustment is justified and
was correctly served. Use the following table and check the applicable justification(s) box for each
increase contested by the tenant(s) petition. For a summary of these justifications, please refer to the
“Justifications for Increases Greater than the Annual CPI Rate” section in the attached Owner’s Guide to
Rent Adjustment.

Banking Increased Capital Uninsured Fair Debt
Date of (deferred Housing Improve- Repair Costs Return Service (if
Increase annual Service ments purchased
—_— increases) Costs before
4/1114)
(| a O O O O
O O | O (W] O
0 ] 0 O O ]
(] ] 0 O O O
O O [ (] O O
O a (] ] O ]
O O 0 [ (] O

For each justification checked, you must submit organized documents demonstrating your entitlement to
the increase. Please see the “Justifications” section in the attached Owner's Guide for details on the type
of documentation required. In the case of Capital Improvement increases, you must include a copy of the
“Enhanced Notice to Tenants for Capital Improvements” that was given to tenants. Your supporting
documents do not need to be attached here, but are due in the RAP office no later than seven (7) days
before the first scheduled Hearing date.

- Rev. 2/25/15 2

seoovY



III. DECREASED HOUSING SERVICES

If the petition filed by your tenant claims Decreased Housing Services, state your position regarding the
tenant’s claim(s) of decreased housing services on a separate sheet. Submit any documents,
photographs or other tangible evidence that supports your position.

IV. EXEMPTION

If you claim that your property is exempt from Rent Adjustment (Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22),
please check one or more of the grounds:

_X_ The unit is a single family residence or condominium exempted by the Costa Hawkins Rental
Housing Act (California Civil Code 1954.50, et seq.). If claiming exemption under Costa-
Hawkins, please answer the following questions on a separate sheet:

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)?

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice of rent increase (Civil Code Section 827)?

Was the prior tenant evicted for cause?.

Are there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in the unit or building?

s the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately? :

Did the petitioning tenant have roommates when he/she moved in?

If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase the entire
building? :

The rent for the unit is controlled, regulated or subsidized by a governmental unit, agency or
authority other than the City of Qakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance.

The unit was newly constructed and a certificate of occupancy was issued for it on or after
January 1, 1983.

On the day the petition was filed, the tenant petitioner was a resident of a motel, hotel, or
boarding house for less than 30 days.

The subject unit is in a building that was rehabilitated at a cost of 50% or more of the average
basic cost of new construction.

The unit is an accommodation in a hospital, convent, monastery, extended care facility,
convalescent home, non-profit home for aged, or dormitory owned and operated by an
educational institution.

The unit is located in a building with three or fewer units. The owner occupies one of the units
continuously as his or her principal residence and has done so for at least one year,

R N

V. IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Time to File. This form must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, P.O. Box 70243, Oakland,
CA 94612-0243, within 35 days of the date that a copy of the Tenant Petition was mailed to you. (The
date of mailing is shown on the Proof of Service attached to the Tenant Petition and other response
documents mailed to you.) A postmark does not suffice. If the RAP office is closed on the last day to
file, the time to file is extended to the next day the office is open. If you wish to deliver your completed
Owner Response to the Rent Adjustment Program office in person, go to the City of Oakland Housing
Assistance Center, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 6" Floor, Oakland, where you can date-stamp and drop
your Response in the Rent Adjustment drop box. The Housing Assistance Center is open Monday through
Friday, except holidays, from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. You cannot get an extension of time to file your
Response by telephone. :

NOTE: If you do not file a timely Response, vou will not be able to produce evidence at the
Hearing, unless you can show good cause for the late filing.

File Review. You should have received a copy of the petition (and claim of decreased services) filed by
your tenant with this packet. Other documents provided by the tenant will not be mailed to you. You may
review additional documents in the RAP office by appointment. For an appointment to review a file or to
request a copy of documents in the file call (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 2/25/15 3



V1. VERIFICATION

Owner must sign here:
I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all statements

made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are true copies of
the originals.

M717

OWQM Date

VII. MEDIATION AVAILABLE

Your tenant may have signed the mediation section in the Tenant Petition to request mediation of the
disputed issues. Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist the parties to reach an agreement on
the disputed issues in lieu of a Rent Adjustment hearing,

If the parties reach an agreement during the mediation, a written Agreement will be prepared immediately
by the mediator and signed by the parties at that time. If the parties fail to settle the dispute, the case will
g0 to a formal Rent Adjustment Program Hearing, usually the same day. A Rent Adjustment Program
staff Hearing Officer serves as mediator unless the parties choose to have the mediation conducted by an
outside mediator. If you and the tenant(s) agree to use an outside mediator, please notify the RAP office at
(510) 238-3721. Any fees charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the
responsibility of the parties requesting the use of their services. (There is no charge for a RAP Hearing
Officer to mediate a RAP case.)

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties request it — after both the Tenant Petition and the Owner
Response have been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program. The Rent Adjustment Program will not
schedule a mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. (Rent Board
Regulation 8.22.100.A.)

If you want to schedule your case for mediation, sign below.

I agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff Hearing Officer
(no charge). ’ :

Owner’s Signature Date

Rev. 2/25/15 4 ~ e oy
RN YAl
SRSACAY

O.



CASE NUMBER T 17 0015MS/SR. IV. EXEMPTION

1. Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)? NO
2. Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice of rent increase (Civil Code Section 827)? NO
3. Was the prior tenant evicted for cause? NO

4. Are there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in the unit or building?
NO

5.1s the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately? YES
6. Did the petitioning tenant have roommates when he/she moved in? NO

7. If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so:

1) from whom? ? YES FROM AMERIQUEST MORTGAGE SECURITIES INC

2) Did you purchase the entire building? YES

<>
[
CO
O



CASE NUMBER 17 0015MS/SR IV. EXEMPTION

1. Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)?

NO
2. Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice of rent increase (Civil Code

Section 827)? NO
3. Was the prior tenant evicted for cause? NO
4. Are there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in the

unit or building?

NO

5. Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately? YES
6. Did the petitioning tenant have roommates when he/she moved in? NO

7. If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so:
1) from whom? ? YES FROM AMERIQUEST MORTGAGE SECURITIES INC

2) Did you purchase the entire building? YES

REQUEST TO MERGE CASE # L16-0083 & T -17 QQSMS/SR

We are requesting to merge the above referenced cases together and hold the hearirig

scheduled February 23, 2017 at 10am.

!
]

-

€ KA 92 Ny 114
LYy '
040

')'-1

I

Al3

13

o

<

Qo



1. DECREASED HOUSING SERVICES

If the petition filed by your tenant claims Decreased Housing Services, state your position regarding the
tenant's claim(s) of decreased housing services on a separate sheet. Submit any documents,
photographs or other tangible evidence that supports your position.

IV. EXEMPTION

if you claim that your property is exempt from Rent Adjustment (Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22),

please check one or more of the grounds:

_X_ The unit is a single family residence or condominium exempted by the Costa Hawkins Rental
Housing Act (California Civil Code 1954.50, et seq.). If claiming exemption under Costa-

Hawkins, please answer the following questions on a separate sheet;

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)?

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice of rent increase (Civil Code Section 827)?

Was the prior tenant evicted for cause? '

Are there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in the unit or building?

Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately?

Did the petitioning tenant have roommates when he/she moved in?

If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase the entire

building? .

The rent for the unit is controlled, regulated or subsidized by a governmental unit, agency or

authority other than the City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance.

The unit was newly constructed and a certificate of occupancy was issued for it on or after

January 1, 1983. '

On the day the petition was filed, the tenant petitioner was a resident of a motel, hotel, or

boarding house for less than 30 days.

The subject unit is in a building that was rehabilitated at a cost of 50% or more of the average

basic cost of new construction.

The unit is an accommodation in a hospital, convent, monastery, extended care facility,

convalescent home, non-profit home for aged, or dormitory owned and operated by an

educational institution.

The unit is located in a building with three or fewer units. The owner occupies one of the units

continuously as his or her principal residence and has done so for at least one year.

Novawn—

V. IMPORTAN T INFORMATION

Time to File. This form must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, P.O. Box 70243, Oakland,
CA 94612-0243, within 35 days of the date that a copy of the Tenant Petition was mailed to you. (The
date of mailing is shown on the Proof of Service attached to the Tenant Petition and other response’
documents mailed to you.) A postmark does not suffice. If the RAP office is closed on the last day to

. file, the time to file is extended to the next day the office is open. If you wish to deliver your completed
‘Owner Response to the Rent Adjustment Program office in person, go to the City of Oakland Housing
Assistance Center, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 6" F loor, Oakland, where you can date-stamp and drop
your Response in the Rent Adjustment drop box. The Housing Assistance Center is open Monday through
Friday, except holidays, from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p-m. You cannot get an extension of time to file your
Response by telephone,

NOTE: If you do not file a timely Response, you will not be able to produce evidence at the
Hearing, unless you can show good cause for the late filing,

File Review. You should have received a copy of the petition (and claim of decreased services) filed by
your tenant with this packet. Other documents provided by the tenant will not be mailed to you. You may
review additional documents in the RAP office by appointment. For an appointment to review a file or to
request a copy of documents in the file call (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 2/25/15 ’ 3
SO N
SRSAVAY] 8 2



VI. VERIFICATION

Owner must sign here:

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all statements
made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are true copies of
the originals.

1/27/17

Jwnees Signature Date

VII. MEDIATION AVAILABLE

Your tenant may have signed the mediation section in the Tenant Petition to request mediation of the
disputed issues. Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist the parties to reach an agreement on
the disputed issues in lieu of a Rent Adjustment hearing.

If the parties reach an agreement during the mediation, a written Agreement will be prepared immediately
by the mediator and signed by the parties at that time, If the parties fail to settle the dispute, the case will
go to a formal Rent Adjustment Program Hearing, usually the same day. A Rent Adjustment Program
staff Hearing Officer serves as mediator unless the parties choose to have the mediation conducted by an
outside mediator. If you and the tenant(s) agree to use an outside mediator, please notify the RAP office at
(510) 238-3721. Any fees charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the
responsibility of the parties requesting the use of their services. (There is no charge for a RAP Hearing
Officer to mediate a RAP case.)

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties request it — after both the Tenant Petition and the Owner
Response have been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program. The Rent Adjustment Program will not
schedule a mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. (Rent Board
Regulation 8.22.100.A.)

If you want to schedule vour case for mediation, sign below.

I agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff Hearing Officer
(no charge).

Owner’s Signature ' Date

Rev. 2/25/15 4

] [
I 3 Yoo
v W

8

n

J



CITY oF OAKLAND

- P.O. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043

Housing and Community Development Department TEL (510) 238-3721

Rent Adjustment Program FAX (510) 238-6181
TDD (510) 238-3254

HEARING DECISION

CASE NUMBER: L16-0083, Fong v. Tenants -
T17-0015, Gaona v. Fong

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1356 81°t Ave., No. A,B
1354 81° Ave., No. A(aka D), B
Oakland, CA

DATE OF HEARING: February 23, 2017

DATE OF DECISION: April 14, 2017

APPEARANCES: Maria Pelayo Tenant
Rosa Gaona Tenant

Alondra Juliana Tenant
Gary Cloutier, Esq. Tenant Representative for
Tenant Apodaca Salazar

Ana Jeronimo Tenant
Marica Zarate Tenant
Virginia Dominguez Tenant
Mabel Nielsen Interpreter
May Fong Owner

Michael Lee Owner

SUMMARY OF DECISION

The owner petition is denied. Tenant Gaona’s petition is granted in part.

INTRODUCTION

On October 31, 2016, May Fong and Michael Lee, the owners, filed a Landlord
Petition for Certificate of Exemption regarding the above referenced property, on the
grounds that the units are condominiums.

1 7N ' "
(nG084



Tenants Alondra Yuliana filed a timely tenant response on November 23, 2016, to
the Landlord Petition. The following tenants filed untimely tenant responses to the
Landlord Petition:

Tenant Date Filed
o Maria Pelayo January 6, 2017
¢ Ricardo Dominguez December 28, 2016
¢ Rosa Gaona January 10, 2017

Tenant Gaona also filed a petition on January 10, 2017, which contests the
following rent increases in 2012, 2014, 2015, November 30, 2016, and December 19,
2016:

e 3/2012 $850.00 to $900.00

o 11/1/14 $900.00 TO $930.00

e 10/31/15 $930.00 to $1,000.00
e 11/30/16 $1,000.00 to $1,200.00
e 12/19/16 $1,200.00 to $1,210.00

Tenant Gaona challenged the rent increases on the following grounds:

e The increase exceeds the CPI adjustment and is justified or is greater than 10%;

e No concurrent RAP notice was given with the notice of the rent increase;

¢ She did not receive the RAP notice 6 months prior to the challenged rent
increases.

The two petitions were consolidated for Hearing on February 15, 2017, which was
held on February 23, 2017.
THE ISSUES

1. Are the units exempt from the Rent Ordinance?

2. Has tenant Gaona received the form notice of the existence of the Rent
Adjustment Program?

3. Are the rent increases valid regarding tenant Gaona?

EVIDENCE
Exemption

The owners testified that the subject units are condominiums and are exempt from
the Rent Adjustment Program. They purchased the entire building, which consists of
four units, from Deutsche Bank National Trust Company, Trustee for Ameriquest
Mortgage Securities Inc., asset-Backed Pass-Through Certificates, Series 2003-2. They
provided a copy of the Grant Deed was dated March 29, 2012,

'Ex. Nos. 1-2

...
<o

£ 3



The owner provided documentation that each unit has a separate assessor parcel
number as follows;

Unit No. Assessor’'s Parcel No.
1354A-81% Avenue 042-4247-081-00
1354B 81% Avenue 042-4247-082-00
Unit No. Assessor’s Parcel No.
1356 A 81° Avenue 042-4247-083-00
1356B 81° Avenue 042-4247-084-00?

T17-0015, Gaona v. Fong

Rent History and Notice of Rent Adjustment Program

The owners’ petition states that tenant Gaona received the Notice of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) on November 1, 2014. Tenant Gaona
testified that moved into her unit in 2007 at an initial monthly rent of $850.00. She first
received the Notice of the Rent Adjustment Program in 2014. She is currently paying
$1,000.00 monthly. ' '

Code Violation

The tenant representative for Ms. Salazar provided a copy of a Notice of
Violation from the Planning and Building Department, June 23, 2015, regarding the
following:

o Smoke detectors missing or not working properly throughout the
apartment. Provide a working smoke detector in each bedroom and at the
outside of the immediate vicinity of each bedroom such as the hallway.
Carbon monoxide detectors are required on the outside for immediate
vicinity of bedrooms;

e Unapproved drain trap under the kitchen sink. Replace in an approved
manner. Obtain required permits, inspections, and approvals;

e Unpermitted installation of stove exhaust vent in the kitchen. Base board
heater detached from the wall in the living room. Exposed electrical wires
in the crawlspace at the front of the house. Obtain required permits,
inspections and approvals;

¢ Smoke stains in ceiling and top wall throughout the house. Remove stains
and re-paint areas if needed.

This document was not submitted at least seven days prior to the Hearing. The
tenant representative testified that he had just been advised of the Hearing one hour
prior to the Hearing. The Hearing Officer found good cause for the delay in submission
of the documents and received them into evidence.

2 Ex. Nos. 3-5



The owner representative testified that the owner received the Notice of Violation
from the City and corrected the violations as of July 21, 2015. This testimony was

undisputed.

Decreased Housing Services

The tenant’'s petition, Checked the box Yes for the question “Are you being
charged for services originally paid by the owner? Attached in evidence.” She did not
list any specific complaints for this item in her petition.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Exemption

The Rent Ordinance exempts single family dwellings and condominiums which
are separately alienable from any other dwelling or unit pursuant to the Costa-Hawkins
Act, California Civil Code §1954.52, except under certain circumstances.

However, Costa-Hawkins does not exempt dwelling units that have not been

sold separately by the subdivider to a bona fide purchaser for value.

Section 1954.52 of the California Civil Code, known as the Costa-Hawkins Bill,
states that an owner of residential real property may establish the initial and all
subsequent rental rates for a dwelling or unit except §1954.52(3)(B)(ii) which states that
this paragraph does not apply to a condominium dwelling or unit that has not been sold
separately by the subdivider to a bona fide purchaser for value

The units were not sold separately. The owner purchased the entire building,
which consists of four units. Therefore, the owner's units are not exempt from the Rent
Ordinance.®

The Board has also held that an owner who purchased a four building from the
subdivider was not entitled to an exemption from the Rent Ordinance because the units
were not purchased by individual purchasers.*

RAP Notice-Tenant Gaona

Notice and Filing Requirements: The Rent Adjustment Ordinance requires an
owner to serve notice of the existence and scope of the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP
Notice) at the start of a tenancy® and together with any notice of rent increase.®

Tenant Gaona received the notice of the Rent Adjustment Program in 2014,

3 California Civil Code, Section 1954.3(A)

* T15-0229, 0230,0336,0337,Tenants v. Golden State Ventures
* 0.M.C. Section 8.22.060(A)

8 0.M.C. Section 8.22.070(H)(1)(A)

(ﬁ
(e
L

=1



A tenant petition must be filed within 90 days of the date of service of a rent increase
notice or the date the tenant first receives the RAP Notice, whichever is later.2 The rent
increases for 2012, 2014, and 2015 are not timely filed and are dismissed. The
challenges were not filed within the 90 day time period.

The challenge to the rent increase effective November 30, 2016, is valid. The
owners’ claim for exemption from the Rent Ordinance is denied and they have not
provided any justification for the two hundred dollar rent increase. The challenge to the
rent increase effective December 19, 2016, from $1,200.00 to $1,210.00 is a second
rent increase within a twelve month period and is invalid. The tenant's monthly rent
remains $1,000.00. '

Code Violation

The tenants provided documentation in support of a building code violation.
However, the violations were corrected in July 2015 and the owner may increase the
tenant’s rent in accordance with the Rent Ordinance and Section 827 of the California
Civil Code.

Decreased Housing Services

Under the Oakland Rent Ordinance, a decrease in housing services is considered
to be an increase in rent and may be corrected by a rent adjustment.”  However, in
order to justify a decrease in rent, a decrease in housing services must be the loss of a
service that seriously affects the habitability of a unit or one that is required to be
provided in a contract between the parties. The tenant has the burden of proving
decreased housing services by a preponderance of the evidence. The tenant also has
the burden of proving notice to the owner about a complaint and the owner must be
afforded a reasonable opportunity to respond to the complaint.

The tenant did not list any complaints in her petition regarding decreased
housing services. Therefore, the owners were unaware of any such complaints and had
no opportunity to respond. Therefore, this claim is denied.

ORDER

—

The subject units are not exempt from the Rent Ordinance.

N

Tenant Gaona’s petition is granted in part. The challenge to the rent
increases in 2012, 2014, and 2015, are untimely and are dismissed.

3. The rent increase from $1,000.00 to $1,200.00 effectively November 13,
2016, and the rent increase from $1,200.00 to $1,210.00, are invalid.

4. Tenant Gaona’s monthly base rent is $1,000.00.

7 0.M.C. Section 8.22.060(C)

000088



9. The claim for decreased housing services is denied.

6. The owners are otherwise entitled to increase the tenants’ rents upon proper
notice in accordance with the Rent Ordinance and Section 827 of the California Civil
Code.

Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment
Program Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed
appeal using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be
received within twenty (20) days after service of the decision. The date of service is
shown on the attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the

last day to file, the appeal may be filed on the next-buisiness day. ~ .
- o ll‘” ¥ B !» ;’/,,/-,
Sy T é fgt) ,/ﬁ r‘j"'" fi@ :f',(l P
Dated: April 14, 2017 * "BARBARA KQNG-BROWN, SQ.

Senior Hearing Officer
Rent Adjustment Program

0089



PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number 1.16-0083

I'am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. [ am not a party to
the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. Iam employed in Alameda
County, California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th
Floor, Oakland, California 94612. _

Today, I served the attached Hearing Decision by placing a true copy of it in a
sealed envelope in a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the
below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland,
California, addressed to:

Tenants Owner

Alejandro Arechiga May Lee Fong & Michael B. Lee
1356 81st Ave #B 358 Cerro Ct

Oakland, CA 94621 Daly City, CA 94015

Ana Rosas
1354 81st Ave #B
Oakland, CA 94621

Leo Pena
1356 81st Ave #B
Oakland, CA 94621

Lorena Arechiga
1356 81st Ave #B
Oakland, CA 94621

Maria Arechiga
1356 81st Ave #B
Oakland, CA 94621

Rafael Arechiga
1356 81st Ave #B
Oakland, CA 94621

Ricardo Dominguez & Ana Jeronimo
1354 81st Ave #A
Oakland, CA 94621

Rosa Gaona & Ignacio Gaona
1354 81st Ave #B
Oakland, CA 94621

et

e,
[

-

I



Yuliana & Salazar Apodaca
1356 81st Ave #A
Oakland, CA 94621

Tenant Representative
Andrew Wolff, Esq.
1956 Webster St. Ste.275
Oakland, CA 94612

I'am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S.
Postal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the
ordinary course of business.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above
is true and correct. Executed on April 18, 2017 in Oakland, CA.

Maxine Visaya

G009



7 Y
¥ By B

City of Oakland ANYIIYO MAY 03 2017
Residential Rent Adjustment Program WYHDOYd ININLSNIaV LNIY

250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, California 94612

(510) 238-3721

Appellant’'s Name
May Lee Fong & Michael B. Lee

Property Address (Include Unit Number)
1354 81st Avenue, Nos. A & B; 1356 81st Avenue, Nos. A & B

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number

358 Cerro Court, Daly City, CA 94015 L16-0083; T17-0015
Date of Decision appealed

April 14, 2017

Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address {For notices)
Law Office of Paul J. Katz
Paul J. Katz - 60 29th Street, #557, San Francisco, CA 94110

I appeal the decision issued in the case and on the date written above on the following grounds:
(Check the applicable ground(s). Additional explanation is required (see below). Please attach
additional pages to this form.)

1. @ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior

decisions of the Board. You must identify the Ordinance section, requlation or prior Board decision(s) and
specify the inconsistency.

2. O The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other hearing officers. You must identify
the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent. ' :

3. O The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. You must
provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.

4. 0O The decision is not supported by substantial evidence.  You must explain why the decision is not

Supported by substantial evidence found in the case record. The entire case record is available to the Board,
but sections of audio recordings must be pre-designated to Rent Adjustment Staff.

5. 0O lwas denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond-to the petitioner’s claim.
You must explain how you were denied a sufficient opportunity and what evidence you would have
presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a decision without a hearing if
sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.

6. O The decision denies me a fair return on my investment. You must specifically state why you have
been denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.

Revised 5/29/09 1

o002

~n



. Please number attached

7. - @ Other. You must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal. Submissions to the Board
iO

are limited to 25 pages from each party. Number of pages attached 2
pages consecutively.

8. You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing party(ies) or your appeal ma
be dismissed. | declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on

May3 20020171 placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States
mail or deposited it with a commercial carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class
mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid, addressed to each opposing party as follows:

Name See attached proof of service.

Address

City, State Zip

Name

Address

City, State Zip

//4»//
SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or PESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE May 3, 2017
P

IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

This appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite
5313, Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the
date the decision was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision.
If the last day to file is a weekend or holiday, the time to file the document is extended to the
next business day.

* Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed.

* You must provide all of the information required or your appeal cannot be processed and
may be dismissed.

* Anything to be considered by the Board must be received by the Rent Adjustment
Program by 3:00 p.m. on the 8th day before the appeal hearing.

e The Board will not consider new claims. All claims, except as to jurisdiction, must have
been made in the petition, response, or at the hearing.

* The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific approval.

* You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed.

Revised 5/29/09 2

SRANAYA!
NEVAVAY,

3



Rent Board Appeal Legal Discussion
Case Nos. L16-0083 & T17-0015

The hearing officer incorrectly ruled that the Costa—Hawkins Act
does not exempt the four condominiums at issue from the Rent
Ordinance because they were not “sold separately by the subdivider to
a bona fide purchaser for value.” (Hearing Officer Decision (“Decision”),
at p. 4.) The hearing officer reasoned that the owners “purchased the
entire building, which consists of four units.” (Ibid.) The hearing officer
added that this Rent Board, in Tenants v. Golden State Ventures, Case
Nos. T15-0229, 0230, 0336, 0337, “held that an owner who purchased a
four [unit] building from the subdivider was not entitled to an
exemption from the Rent Ordinance because the units were not
purchased by individual purchasers.” (Id. at p. 4 & fn. 4.)

Yet that analysis omits that Alameda Superior Court has reversed
the Rent Board’s decision in Golden State Ventures because of the Rent
Board’s mistaken interpretation of the phrase “sold separately.” That
superior court decision dictates a reversal of the hearing officer’s
decision here. !

Synopsis of Relevant Facts
In March 2012, a group of four owners purchased four

-condominiums, which are located within a single building.? (Decision,

! The superior court’s order in Golden State Ventures is appended to
this appeal as Exhibit A. As the order states, the interpretation of the
phrase “sold separately” is a legal issue that is reviewed independently.
(Ex. A, at p. 9.) Thus the order does not constitute new evidence in this
case, but rather provides legal guidance for the statutory interpretation
1ssue before this Rent Board. :

2 The four owners are Grant and May Fong (as husband and wife) and
Michael and Sandra Lee (as husband and wife), each of the two couples
owning an undivided 50% interest as tenants in common. The grant



at pp. 2-3.) Although the owners acquired the four units via a single
grant deed, each of the units maintained its separate title—as
evidenced by four separate parcel numbers. (Ibid.) (Evidence of these
four parcel numbers (“APNs”), which was provided to the hearing
officer, is appended to this appeal as Exhibit C.)

On October 31, 2016, the owners filed a Landlord Petition for
Certificate of Exemption since the units are condominiums and thus
exempt under the Costa-Hawkins Act. (Decision, at p. 1.) A tenant
(Rosa Goana) filed a petition on January 10, 2017, and the hearing
officer consolidated the two petitions. (Id. at p. 2.) The hearing officer
denied the owners’ petition on April 14, 2017, however, since the “units
were not sold separately” as required by Costa-Hawkins. (Id. at p. 4.)
Rather, the “owner[s] purchased the entire building, which consists of
four units.” (Ibid.)

I. Alameda Superior Court has rejected the hearing officer’s
reasoning that the Rent Ordinance applies when an owner
buys all the condominiums in a building.

On March 23, 2017, Alameda Superior Court granted a writ of
administrative mandate reversing this Rent Board’s ruling in Golden
State Ventures. (Ex. A, at p. 11.) The hearing officer in that case had
used the same logic as the hearing officer here—that condominiums
were not “sold separately” within the meaning of Costa-Hawkins
because an owner had bought all the condominiums in a building. (Zd.
at p. 9.) And this Rent Board affirmed the hearing officer in Golden
State Ventures. (Ibid.) But the superior court in Golden State Ventures

then ruled that the phrase “sold separately” maintains rent control only

deed, which was provided to the hearing officer, is appended to this
appeal as Exhibit B.



for condominiums still owned by the original subdividers, not
subsequent bona fide purchasers such as the owners here. (Id. at p. 10)

The superior court first presented the relevant language from
Costa-Hawkins:

Civil Code 1954.52(a)(3)(A) states that single family homes,
condominiums, and other units that can be sold or
transferred separately are completely exempt from rent
control.

Civil Code 1954.52(a)(3)(B)(ii) is an exception to that
general rule, stating that the general rule “does not apply
to either of the following: ... (ii) A condominium dwelling or
unit that has not been sold separately by the subdivider to
a bona fide purchaser for value.”

(Ex. A, at p. 10.) .

The court then concluded that “[t]he plain meaning of the sentence
containing the phrase ‘sold separately’ is that a subdivider cannot
convert a building to condominiums and thereby obtain the exemption
from rent control. The exemption applies only to persons who own the
units after they are sold by the subdivider.” (Ex. A, at p. 10.) “Nothing
in the statute or the legislative intent suggests that the condominiums
‘In a building are not sold separately if they are sold at the same time to
the same buyer.” (Ibid.) Rather, the sentence containing the phrase

» &

“sold separately” “was designed to prevent the subdivider from avoiding
rent control—not bona fide purchasers from the subdivider.” (Ibid.)
That ruling indicates that the Rent Board should reverse the
hearing officer in this case. There is no question that the four units at
issue here are all condominiums with four separate parcel numbers.
(Decision, at p. 3.) And the owners here are indisputably bona fide

purchasers—not original subdividers. Hence, applying the superior

court’s Order in Golden State Ventures, the owners fit within the “sold

G20086



separately” limitation to the condominium exemption. The hearing
officer’s contrary conclusion here is incorrect.3

II. The plain meaning of “sold separately” within Costa—
Hawkins means only that title to the unit remained
separate through the sales process.

The phrase “sold separately” within Costa—Hawkins has nothing
to do with whether a purchaser bought one, multiple, or all the
condominiums in a single building. Rather, for Costa—Hawkins to
apply, the phrase requires that the subdivider sold the condominium
without merging the condominium’s title with another dwelling unit.
Because the owners here bought the four condominiums here
unmerged, Costa—Hawkins applies.

As a general matter, the Costa—Hawkins Act prevents localities
from regulating the amount of rent a condominium owner may charge.
(Civ. Code, § 1954.52, subd. (a)(3)(A); Burien, LLC v. Wiley (2014) 230
Cal.App.4th 1039, 1045 (Burien).)* This “ ‘exemption’ ” from local rent
control “ ‘was originally created to spur construction of condominiums,
seen as an affordable housing alternative, and in recognition that
condominiums were built with the same purpose as apartment units.’”
(City of West Hollywood v. 1112 Investment Co. (2003) 105 Cal.App.4th
1134, 1143 (West Hollywood), quoting Sen. Comm. on the Judiciary,
Analysis of S.B. 985 (2001-2002 Reg. Sess), at p. 2.) But in 2001, the
Legislature limited this exemption to condominiums that have “ ‘been
sold separately by the subdivider to a bona fide purchaser for value.’ ”

(Id. at p. 1142, quoting § 1954.52, subd. (a)(3)(B)(ii).)

8 Accordingly, the hearing officer’s decision is inconsistent with OMC
§ 822.030(A)(7) that exempts “[d]welling units exempt pursuant to
Costa—Hawkins (California Civil Code § 1954.52).”

4 Subsequent, undesignated statutory references are to the Civil Code.



The term “sold separately” in the statutory limitation means that
an exempt condominium’s title cannot have been merged with another
dwelling unit’s title through the sales process. In contrast to an
apartment owner, a condominium owner has separate title to that unit.
(Compare § 4105 [defining a “[cJommunity apartment project”], with
§ 4125, subd. (b) [defining a “condominium”].) That means a
condominium owner can sell the unit without affecting the title of
another unit. (Burien, supra, 230 Cal.App.4th at p. 1045.)
Alternatively, though, an owner of adjacent condominiums can merge
the units’ titles and sell the merged property. (§ 1093; see also Van't
Rood v. County of Santa Clara (2003) 113 Cal.App.4th 549, 569 [“Of
course, a landowner may seek to voluntarily merge its parcels”], citing
Morehart v. County of Santa Barbara (1994) 7 Cal.4th 725, 751.) If that
latter scenario were to occur, the merged condominiums would not have
been “sold separately” because the sale of one of those units entailed
the sale of the other unit.

The language of the section 1954.52(a)(3)(A) supports this
Interpretation. It exempts from rent control a unit that “is alienable
separate from the title to any other dwelling unit ... .” Since the word
“separate” in that provision refers to the fact that a condominium can
be individually sold, the word “separately” in
section 1954.52(a)(3)(B)(ii) also refers to separate title. (Soto v.
BorgWarner Morse TEC Inc. (2015) 239 Cal.App.4th 165, 189 [noting
that a word and its derivatives should be accorded the same meaning
throughout a law].)

The owners here can sell each of the four condominiums

individually. Through the sales process here, each of the four



condominiums retained its own parcel number. (Decision, at p. 3.) It
makes no difference that the owners acquired the four units via a single
grant deed since “the consolidation of separate and distinct legal
descriptions of real property contained in one or more deeds ... into a
subsequent single deed ... does not operate in any manner to alter or
affect the separate and distinct nature of the real property so described
... .” (§ 1093; see also Miller and Starr, 3 Cal. Real Est. § 8.76 (4th ed.)
[“Multiple parcel descriptions do not merge when included in a single
deed”].) Thus each condominium was “sold separately” within the
meaning of Costa-Hawkins and exempt from the Rent Ordinance.

III. The relevant legislative history confirms that a single
purchaser of multiple condominiums in a building is
entitled to charge market-rate rent for those units.

The Legislature enacted the “sold separately” limitation to prevent
subdividers—not subsequent purchasers—from charging market-rate
rent. Before the enécted limitation, subdividers were taking “advantage
of [Costa—Hawkins] by obtaining a permit to convert to condominiums,
but never completing the process. In the meanwhile, the property
owners continue[d] to rent the apartment units, free from local rent
controls because of the Costa—Hawkins exemption.” (West Hollywood,
supra, 105 Cal.App.4th at p. 1143, quoting Sen. Comm. on the
Judiciary, Analysis of S.B. 985 (2001-2002 Reg. Sess.), as amended
Apr. 2, 2001, at pp. 4-5.) The bill’s sponsor wrote to the governor that

the pending legislation closed this “ ‘loophole’ ” in Costa—Hawkins
“‘that allows landlords to ... raise rents by falsely “preparing” to
convert a rental unit to a condominium. Under [Senate Bill] 985, in
cities that have rent control, the landlord would be required to actually

sell a unit, rather than merely initiate the conversion paperwork, in

500099



order to have rent controls removed.” ” (Id. at p. 1144, italics added and
alteration in original.)

By contrast, there is nothing in the bill’s legislative history
indicating that the Legislature wanted to prevent a subsequent
purchaser from buying multiple condominiums in a building and
charging market-rate rent. (See Order, at p. 2.) That is because the
Legislature did not intend to limit the reach of Costa—Hawkins as to
condominiums that had been legitimately sold. (Cf. Moradi-Shalal v.
Fireman’s Fund Ins. Companies (1988) 46 Cal.3d 287, 300 [finding that
a legislative history’s silence regarding an implied private right of
action was “a strong indication” that the action did not exist].)

The “sold separately” limitation bars subidividers—but not bona
fide purchasers—from charging market-rate rent for condominiums.
Since the condominiums here are owned by bona fide purchasers,
Costa-Hawkins exempts them from the Rent Ordinance.

Conclusion

The superior court’s ruling in Golden State Ventures shows that
the hearing officer here erred. The phrase “sold separately” within
Costa-Hawkins bars only subdividers from charging market-rate rent,
not bona fide purchasers such as the owners. Thus the Rent Board
should reverse the hearing officer’s decision and rule that the Rent

Ordinance does not apply to the four condominiums.

7

00100



EXHIBIT A

100101



Lafayette & Kumagai LLP City of Qakland, Housing , Residential
Attn: Katz, Paul J. Rent and Relocation Board

100 Spear Street

Suite 600

San Francisco, CA 94105

Superior Court of California, County of Alameda

Hayward Hall of Justice
Golden State Ventures, LLC No. RG16834166
Plaintiff/Petitioner(s)
Vs, Order
Date: 03/21/2017
City of Oakland, Housing , Re Time: 09:00 AM
Dept: 511
Defendant/Respondent(s) . Judge: Wynne Carvill
(Abbreviated Title)

The Petition for Writ of Mandate filed for Golden State Ventures, LLC was set for hearing on
03/21/2017 at 09:00 AM in Department 511 before the Honorable Wynne Carvill. The Tentative
Ruling was published and was contested.

The matter was argued and submitted, and good cause appearing therefore,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

The Petition of Golden State Ventures ("GSV") for a writ of administrative mandate is GRANTED.
FACTS

Mr. Kolevzon ("Former Owner") owned a four unit building at 840 55th Street, and between 2010 and
2013 he subdivided the units into four condominiums, (AR 199, 203, 205.) On 2/13/15, Former
Owner sold all four units to GSV. (AR 102.) GSV purchased all four units on the same day. GSV
then asserted that the units were individual units and that under the Costa Hawkins Act the units were
exempt from rent control because they qualify under the "sold separately” provisions of the Act. He
therefore notified the tenants of rent increases. The tenants filed petitions with the Rent Board objecting
to the increases, an ALJ issued a decision granting their petition (AR 7-14), and the Rent Board
affirmed the ALJ (AR 1-2). The issue on this writ requires construction of the "sold separately'
provision of the Act.

THE "SOLD SEPARATELY" PROVISION

The Costa-Hawkins Rental Housing Act (Civil Code 1954.50) permitted local rent controls to remain in
effect but established what is known as vacancy decontrol. Civil Code 1954.52 states where the law
applies as follows:

(a) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, an owner of residential real property may establish the
initial and all subsequent rental rates for a dwelling or a unit about which any of the following is true;

(1)

(3)(A) It is alienable separate from the title to any other dwelling unit or is a subdivided interest in a

580102



subdivision, as specified in subdivision (b), (d), or (f) of Section 11004.5 of the Business and
Professions Code.

g) This paragraph does not apply to either of the following;

...

(i) A condominium dwelling or unit that has not been sold separately by the subdivider to a bona fide
purchaser for value. ... However, if ... all the dwellings or units except one have been sold separately
by the subdivider to bona fide purchasers for value, and the subdivider has occupied that remaining
unsold condominium dwelling or unit as his or her principal residence for at least one year after the
subdivision occurred, then subparagraph (A) of paragraph (3) shall apply to that unsold condominium
dwelling or unit.

Civil Code 1954.52(a)(3)(A) states that single family homes, condominiums, and other units that can be
sold or transferred separately are completely exempt form rent control.

Civil Code 1954.52(a)(3)(B)(ii) is an exception to that general rule, stating that the general rule "does
not apply to either of the following: ... (if) A condominium dwelling or unit that has not been sold
separately by the subdivider to a bona fide purchaser for value."

This case presents the legal issue of whether condominiums in a single building that are sold in
individual transactions, but at the same time and to the same person, are "sold separately" for purposes
of Civil Code 1954.52(a)(3)(B)(ii). The court applies the usual tools of statutory construction.
(Burien, LLC v. Wiley (2014) 230 Cal App.4th 1039, 1043-1044.)

The plain meaning of the sentence containing the phrase "sold separately" is that a subdivider cannot
convert a building to condominiums and thereby obtain the exemption from rent control. The
exemption applies only to persons who own the units after they are sold by the subdivider.

This interpretation is consistent with the legislative intent in Civil Code 1954.52(a)(3)(B)(ii), which was
to close a loophole in Costa-Hawkins that allowed landlords to raise rents by "preparing" to convert a
rental unit to a condominium. The Bill that enacted Civil Code 1954.52(a)(3)(B)(ii) required that, in
cities that have rent control, the landlord would be required to actually sell a unit, rather than merely
initiate the conversion paperwork, in order to have rent controls removed. (Burien, LLC v. Wiley
(2014) 230 Cal.App.4th 1039, 1047.)

Nothing in the statute or the legislative intent suggests that the condominiums in a building are not sold
separately if they are sold at the same time to the same buyer. The statute and the legislative history
indicate that Civil Code 1954.52(a)(3)(B)(ii) was designed to prevent the subdivider from avoiding rent
control - not bona fide purchasers from the subdivider. Indeed, there is nothing in the statute or
legislative history suggesting that Civil Code 1954.52(a)(3)(B)(ii) was designed to prevent a bona fide
new owner of a unit or a collection of units from raising rents.

Based on the above, the court holds as a matter of statutory interpretation that, if condominiums in a
single building are sold in individual transactions, then they are "sold separately” for purposes of Civil
Code 1954.52(2)(3)(B)(1i) even if the sales are to the same person and made at the same time. The only
exception to this is where the buyer is not a bona fide purchaser, e.g., a corporate entity related to the
subdivider such that the "sale" is really just a ruse to allow the subdivider to retain ownership but avoid
rent control,

The City argues that the foregoing "bright line" construction of the statute is improper and that one
needs to look at the totality of circumstances when assessing whether the "sold separately" provision
applies. The court rejects this argument and concludes that a "bright line" test was exactly what the Act
intended to create. To the extent such a test has potential for abuse, the court views the bona fide
purchaser requirement (discussed below) as an appropriate check on such abuses. There is no reason to
conflate the two lines of analysis.

In short, the facts in this record demonstrate that the units at the property at 840 55th Street, Oakland,
CA, were "sold separately” to GSV within the meaning of the Act.

BONA FIDE PURCHASER

10



The City argues that GSV is attempting to "strategically and improperly" avoid the local rent control
ordinance by using the condominium exemption applicable to the four separate units when, viewing the
four transactions as a whole, GSV was purchasing a four unit building.

The City's arguments that GSV acted strategically have no merit. People are permitted to structure
their actions and transactions to comply with the letter of the law and maximize the benefits to
themselves under the law. By analogy, persons are permitted to structure transactions to take lawful
advantage of how the tax code is written. (Fergusonv. C.1R. (9th Cir. 1999) 174 F.3d 997, 1006
("there is a distinction between tax evasion (i.c., choosing an impermissible path) and tax avoidance
(i.e., choosing the least costly permissible path)"); In re Schlesinger (Bkrtcy. E.D.Pa., 2002) 290 B.R.
529, 539 (similar). .

The City's arguments that GSV acted improperly also have no merit, This is an implied argument that
GVS is not a bona fide purchaser. Neither the ALJ nor the Rent Board addressed whether GSV was a
bona fide purchaser, so the City cannot raise that argument in the trial court. The bona fide purchaser
exception might have applied if the former owner had agreed with GSV that the former owner would
subdivide the building into four units and that GSV would then purchase the four units for an agreed
price or if the subdivider and purchaser were in some way related, e.g., sister corporations. Such
hypothetical situations might support a finding that the buyer was not a bona fide buyer of four
previously subdivided units but was instead a buyer of a four unit building in a transaction intended to
avoid rent control. But there is no showing in this record that this case presents such a situation.

At the hearing there was some discussion as to whether the case should be remanded to the Rent Board
to consider this argument. The City argues that it was not reached and the Board should have an
opportunity to consider it explicitly. GVS argues that the tenants had their chance to present tis
alternative argument and should not be allowed to reopen the record to argue this alterative. The court
agrees that the record below should NOT be reopened creve

SUMMARY

The Petition of GSV for a writ of administrative mandate is GRANTED. The court directs the clerk to
issue a writ of mandate directing the City to vacate the Appeal Decision in cases T15-0229, T15-0230,
T15-0236, and T15-0237.

The court orders that any reconsideration be in light of the court's opinion and judgment. The judgment
shall not limit or control in any way the discretion legally vested in the City. (CCP 1094.5(f).)

Dated: 03/23/2017 -5 Gt

Digitol

Judge Wynne Carvill

11

610104



EXHIBIT B

12

0105



Recordling HEGuestdd By
Servicel.ink

MAIL TAX STATEMENT TO:
MAY LEE FONG, GRANT WAl
FONG, MICHAEL B LEE and
SANDRA C LEE

358 CERRO COURT

DALY CITY, CA 94015

Prepared By:
Servicel.ink

4000 Industrial Blvd.
Aliquippa, PA 1500]

Atz

. CASE # L.16-0083

OFFICIAL RECORDS OF ALAMEDR COUNTY

N /  PATRICK 0 CONNEL

LT T

o\ 2012107555 03/29/2012 01:50 P

PGS

L

COUNTY TAX: 219 45
For Recorder’s Use Only

Grant Deed

THE UNDERSIGNED GRANTOR (S) DECLARE (S)

DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TAX: § Z

FOR NO CONSIDERATION

q9¢2.50 1Y
h) 219,43 county

COMPUTED ON FULL VALUE of property conveyed, or
COMPUTED ON FULL VALUE LESS VALUE OF L1ENS AND ENCUMBRANCES remaining at time of sale.

Unincorporated area of Alameda

City of OAKLAND

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged,

Deutsche Bank National Trust Company, as Trustee for Ameriquest Mortgage Securities Inc., Asset-Backed Pass-Through

Certificates, Series 2003-2

Hereby grants to,

GRANT WAL FONG AND MAY LEE FONG, HUSBAND AND WIFE AND MICHAEL B. LEE AND SANDRA C, LEE,
HUSBAND AND WIFE, EACH TO AN UNDIVIDED 50% INTEREST, AS TENANTS IN COMMON

The following described real-property. in the County.of Alameda, State of CA.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Sec Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof

Tax 1D Number 042-4247-081-00, 042-4247-082-00, 042-4247-083-00, 042-4247-084-00 and 042-4247-085-00

CA - Grant Deed (066004 )

Order No: 2774039 Page | of' 3



March 07,2012

Deutsche Bank National Trust Company, as Trustee for Ameriquest Mortgage Securities Inc., Asset-Backed

Pass-Through Certificates, Series 2003-2

meo\ SJ\Q(

By: AmcncanIIomeMortg,due ervices

Phyilis Washington

Tts: Altomey in

Texas
STATE OF

)SS.
COUNTY OF _[Dallas )

&stan%SeeretapsL S

Onthis 2 /‘9//( -
M Willlam Cushens

appeared before

, 4 Notary Public,

Phyllls Washington

personally known or proven to me to be the person(s) whose name(s) isfare subscribed to the above

instrument, who acknowledged that he/she/they executed the instrument for the purposes therein contained.

%

N,

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

JUN 2

\‘\III 11y,
‘\vaf" WILLIAM EDWARD CUCHENS
Notary Public, State of Texas |f

vy Commuw:on Expires

s
¥
or\*

CaA ~ Grant Deed (066001)

T

June 24, 29 014

Qurder No; 2774039

Page2 of 3

14
506107



Exhibit “A”
Legal Description

All that certain parcel of land situate in the County of Alameda, State of California, being known and
designated as follows:

The Northwestern 150 feet of Lot 10, Block "E", as said Lot and Block are shown on the "Map 2 of the

Buenaventura Tract, Brooklyn Tp.", filed January 9, 1892, Map Book 13, Page 27, Alameda County
Records,

Tax 1D: 042-4247-081-00, 042—4é4 7-082-00. 042-4247-083-00, 042-4247-084-00 and 042-4247-085-00



EXHIBIT C

16
500109



Secured
1st Installment
2nd Installment
AT

2016-2017
12/10/2016
04/10/2017

e—

09066400

$1,182.54
$1,182.54

‘Pay Bilif
Paid DEC 10, 2016 -




Y

R

f 42-4247-82
13548 81ST AVE, OAKLAND 94621

Secured ©2016-2017 09066500 $2,365.08 - ViewBil| Pay Bill
1st Instaliment 12/10/2016 $1,182.54 Paid Dec-10, 2016
2nd Installment 04/10/2017 . ‘ . g )




: Account

‘Securéd - . . 0 2016-2017 . 090 $1,791.78 ‘view Bill| - Pay Bill|
= [ istinstallment - .~ 12/10/2016 : $895.89 Paid Dec 10, 2016
'lzgfgﬁig?* e e - . 04/10/2017 L

4
i
<

)
Skt

SR

TR

)
2
S
bowed
AN



:&ﬁﬁg id o | secured 2016-2017 09066700 "~ ViewBill| Pay Bill
Ay !

1st Installment 12/10/2016 $895.89 Paid Dec 10; 2016
2nd Installment 04/10/2017 - $i895'89

5




Paul J. Katz, State Bar No. 243932
Law Office of Paul J. Katz

60 29th Street #557

San Francisco, CA 94110

(415) 906-9884
paul@pjkatzlaw.com

PROOF OF SERVICE

1.16-0083, Fong v. Tenants
T17-0015, Gaona v. Fong

I, the undersigned, declare that I am over 18 years of age, residing
or employed in the County of San Francisco, and not a party to the
instant action. My business address is listed above. I served the

attached Rent Board Appeal by placing true copies of in a sealed -
envelope, with the correct postage, and depositing them at a United
States Post Office via first class mail to each of the following persons at
the following addresses on May 3, 2017:

Ricardo Dominguez
Ana Jeronimo

1354 81st Ave. #A
Oakland, CA 94621

Yuliana Apodaca
Salazar Apodaca
1356 81st Ave. #A
Oakland, CA 94621

Andrew Wolff, Esq.

Tenant Representative
1956 Webster St., Suite 275
Oakland, CA 94612

Rosa Gaona
Ignacio Gaona

Ana Rosas

1354 81st Ave. #B
Oakland, CA 94621

Leo Pena

Lorena Arechiga
Alejandro Arechiga
Maria Arechiga
Rafael Arechiga
1356 81st Ave. #B
Oakland, CA 94621



I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
California that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed at San Francisco, California, on May 3, 2017.

7=
Paul J./Ié,z




CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

Case No: L17-0015,1.17-0016, T17-0084 & T17-0086
Case Name: Rafaty v.Tenants, Ulman/Hellman v. Rafaty
Property Address: 4410 Edgewood Ave., Units B & C, Oakland, CA
Parties: Hossein Rafat (Owner)

Brianne Ullman (Tenant, Unit B)

Sarah Hellman (Tenant, Unit C)

LANDLORD APPEAL

Activity Date

Landlord Petition filed
Landlord Petition filed

Tenants Responses to Landlord Petition

Tenant Petitions filed

Owner Response to Tenant Petitions

Hearing Decision Issued

Owner Appeal filed to Tenant Petitions
Owner Appeal filed to Owner Petition

February 8, 2017
February 9, 2017
March 23, 2017

February 14, 2017
February 28, 2017

September 5, 2017

September 28, 2017
September 28, 2017

D

ot

S D]



LT 00 e RO\ S

CITY OF OAKLAND For date stamp. Lol
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM Ay
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 201 7F 00k,
Oakland, CA 94612 | £8-g Py,
(510) 238-3721 b: 35

LANDLORD PETITION

FOR CERTIFICATE OF EXEMPTION
(OMC §8.22.030.B)

Please Fill Out This Form Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may result

in your petition being rejected or delayed. Attach to this petition copies of the documents that prove
your claim. Before completing this petition, please read the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, section
8.22.030. A hearing is required in all cases even if uncontested or irrefutable.

Section 1. Basic Information

Your Name

1o 552in Raf‘:otﬂ

Complete Address (with zip code)

\2926 Campld. R
Dallas 1 x 9252

Telephone

Day: (4 69) e+ 334

Y our Representative’s Name

Complete Address (with zip code)

Telephone

Day:

Property Address ~bgﬂ@ nt $ C)\VCK\’\ _\,\ a\\ MO

Total number of units in bldg

(SFR)

one)

- —_ . or parcel.
HLHO ea@ewooel AVE. No.C Ookland ca AUto? 3
Type of units (circle Single Family Residence ,( Condominium ) Apartment or Room

If an SFR or condominium, can the unit be sold and
deeded separately from all other units on the property?

(es) No

e

Section 2. Tenants. You must attach a list of the names and addresses, with unit numbers, of all tenants
residing in the unit/building you are claiming is exempt.

Section 3. Claim(s) of Exemption: A Certificate of Exemption may be granted only for dwelling units that
are permanently exempt from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance.

New Construction: This may apply to individual units. The unit was newly constructed and a
certification of occupancy was issued for it on or after January 1, 1983.

Substantial Rehabilitation: This applies only to entire buildings. An owner must have spent a
minimum of fifty (50) percent of the average basic cost for new construction for a rehabilitation
project. The average basic cost for new construction is determined using tables issued by the Chief

Building Inspector applicable for the time period when the Substantial Rehabilitation was completed.

Landlord Petition for Certificate of Exemption, rev. 1/23/07

<D
55
-

s

-2



Single-Family or Condominium (Costa-Hawkins): Applies to Single Family Residences and

condominiums only. If claiming exemption under the Costa-Hawkins Rental Housing Act (Civ. C.
§1954.50, et seq.), please answer the following questions on a separate sheet:

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)?

Did the prior tenant leave after being a notice of rent increase under Civil Code Section 827?

Was the prior tenant evicted for cause?

Are there any outstanding violations of building, housing, fire, or safety codes in the unit or

building?

Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately?

Did the petitioning tenant have roommates when he/she moved in?

7. If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase
the entire building?

8. When did the tenant move into the unit?

PN

& !

I (We) petition for exemption on the following grounds (Check all that apply):

New Construction

Substantial Rehabilitation

v/ Single Family Residence or Condominium
" | (Costa-Hawkins)

Section 4. Verification Each petitioner must sign this section.

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that
everything I stated and responded in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached
to the petition are correct and complete copies of the originals.

o~ ﬂcy’f—wﬁ 2/5/17%

Owner’s Signature ' Date

Owner’s Signature Date

Important Information

Burden of Proof The burden of proving and producing evidence for the exemption is on the Owner. A
Certificate of Exemption is a final determination of exemption absent fraud or mistake.

File Review_Your tenant(s) will be given the opportunity to file a response to this petition within 35 days of
notification by the Rent Adjustment Program. You will be sent a copy of the tenant’s Response. Copies of
attachments to the Response form will not be sent to you. However, you may review any attachments in the
Rent Program Office. Files are available for review by appointment only. For an appointment to review a file,
call (510) 238-3721. Please allow six weeks from the date of filing for notification processing and expiration
of the tenant’s response time before scheduling a file review.

A
B
<>
e
fowsch
)
3

Landlord Petition for Certificate of Exemption, rev. 1/23/07 ,' z‘ !



- 0010

) G

CITY OF OAKLAND | Fordatestamp. < veG
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM CITY DF DAKLAND
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 RENT ARBITRATION PROGHAM
Oakland, CA 94612 -
(510) 2383721 WITFEB -9 PH 4: 06
LANDLORD PETITION
FOR CERTIFICATE OF EXEMPTION
(OMC §8.22.030.B) _‘

Please Fill Qut This Form Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may result

in your petition being rejected or delayed. Attach to this petition copies of the documents that prove
your claim. ‘Before completing this petition, please read the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, section
8.22.030. A hearing is required in all cases even if uncontested or irrefutable.

Section 1. Basic Information

Your Name

Complete Address (with zip code)

18926 Camplae!
Dollas

JIX 35252

Telephone

Day: (4 49) 635 F-3¥

Your Representative’s Name

Complete Address (with zip code)

Telephone

Day:

Property Address +eon & m;\' .

Breee ﬂ//mcu/z
A410 Cdgewssd Ave. Mgl B  Ookland ot

Total number of units in bldg

or parcel.
& 2

Type of units (circle
one)

Single Family Residence
(SFR)

( Condominium )

Apartment or Room

If an SFR or condominium, can the unit be sold and

No

deeded separately from all other units on the property? Yes
S

Section 2. Tenants. You must attach a list of the names and addresses, with unit numbers, of all tenants
residing in the unit/building you are claiming is exempt.

Section 3. Claim(s) of Exemption: A Certificate of Exemption may be granted only for dwelling units that
are permanently exempt from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance.

New Construction: This may apply to individual units. The unit was newly constructed and a
certification of occupancy was issued for it on or after January 1, 1983.

Substantial Rehabilitation: This applies only to entire buildings. An owner must have spent a
minimum of fifty (50) percent of the average basic cost for new construction for a rehabilitation
project. The average basic cost for new construction is determined using tables issued by the Chief
Building Inspector applicable for the time period when the Substantial Rehabilitation was completed.

Landlord Petition for Certificate of Exemption, rev. 1/23/07 iJ x U



Single-Family or Condominium (Costa-Hawkins): Applies to Single Family Residences and

condominiums only. If claiming exemption under the Costa-Hawkins Rental Housing Act (Civ. C.
§1954.50, et seq.), please answer the following questions on a separate sheet:

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)?
Did the prior tenant leave after being a notice of rent increase under Civil Code Section 827?
bk Was the prior tenant evicted for cause?
No 4. Are there any outstandmg v1olat10ns of building, housing, fire, or safety codes in the unit or
' building?
\e¢ 8. Isthe unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately? -
Veo 6. Did the petltlomng tenant have roommates when he/she moved in?
s m 7. If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase
S(Colenmtdn  the entire building? No
2ot 8. When did the tenant move into the unit?

I (We) petition for exemption on the following grounds (Check all that apply):

New Construction

Substantial Rehabilitation

v Single Family Residence or Condominium .
(Costa-Hawkins)

Section 4. Verification Each petitioner must sign this section.

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that
everything I stated and responded in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached
to the petition are correct and complete copies of the originals.

Ho Rw/aif | 2/5 /1%

Owner’s Signature ~ Date

Owner’s Signature , ‘ S - Date

Important Information

- Burden of Proof The burden of proving and producing evidence for the exemption is on the Owner. A
Certificate of Exemption is a final determination of exemption absent fraud or mistake.

File Review Y our tenant(s) will be given the opportunity to file a response to this petition within 35 days of
notification by the Rent Adjustment Program. You will be sent a copy of the tenant’s Response. Copies of
attachments to the Response form will not be sent to you. However, you may review any attachments in the
Rent Program Office. Files are available for review by appointment only. For an appointment to review a file,
call (510) 238-3721. Please allow six weeks from the date of filing for notification processing and expiration
of the tenant’s response time before scheduling a file review.

[l oW '
Landlord Petition for Certificate of Exemption, rev. 1/23/07 SEVAS j. &~ O 2



REMT ARL TR AT o5 GEAM

CITY OF OAKLAND -
RENT ADJUSTMENT :THAR 23 PR 4. 22
fi; PROGRAM
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 :
Oakland, CA 94612 CASE NUMBER 117-0015
(510) 238-3721
TENANT RESPONSE TO

CLAIM OF PERMANENT EXEMPTIOV'
Please Fill Qut This Form Completely.  Failure to provide needed infdrmatioq ay result in your

response being rejected or delayed.

Your Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) Telephone

B S Rdlman YYD Edggood hve o€ |
0 G\K\(AAA\J, CN q"\/fo;()%m /G] l (\/D 70 -+ i

Y our Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) Telephone

B\FQL \)\\mo\q “YyiD Edgewood Ave M (L\~1_§)3\3 -OF0%
O avc\and,, CA O\%oz

Number of Units 3 The unit I rent is:

on the parcel: a house an apartment m a condo
Rental History:

Date you entered into the Rental | ~~ - Date you moved ) ' .
Agreement for this unit: Jan | / (1R into this unit: jﬂq \ / e NP4

Are you current on your rent? Yes M No [J Lawfully Withholding Reni[]
If vou are lawfully withholding rent, attach a written explanation of the circumstances.

Exemption Contested

For the detailed text of the exemptions, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent Board
Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. You can get additional information and copies of the
Ordinance and Regulations from the Rent Program office in person or by phoning (510) 238-3721.

" http://www.oaklandnet.com/government/hcd/rentboard/ordinance.html
! http://www.oaklandnet.com/government/hcd/rentboard/rules.html
The property owner has the burden of proving the right to exemption for the unit. Explain
below why you believe your landlord’s claim that your unit is exempt is incorrect.
H 055 n RO\QL\‘H (5 Aot @ bonay £108 purdwnser; Mg, ekt

. ] - . T 1T N K - . -
'\:7 a N C"\"f’)Q’\'\' QS; jod5q/\ %J\L\O\&V\l O\r\é\ C\’\ﬂ) Vo }pkef KQ} XeTs 1 .
j\'lz\e_, (‘QQP[*Q, \'\/‘\o& V.L\G\S ow.\ec\ L\/\a\ mo\y\o\qq_()\ \"/\‘L ("‘.V\'\”;fQJ} VESAYN | 21

RENT- CONTROWLED triglex for close’ Yo on 0cend: M T8e and
Rl/"\g.smﬁyo‘\\wbki hawe SN A N ey Series © ¢ Sham Sales for Yhe express

o © purpose of Cemoving Unils Bo\ A C Fom The yor iAo o b s b
v o\m\ o ﬂ\a‘u‘f\') reny cenYro) \oxwfn

W\ b e arani ar\\vh



Please list the date you first re’acl&}egl the Notice to Tenants of the Residenual Rent Adjustment
Program (RAP Notice): :

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach most
recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

TL\"\ \/ ZO\L

Date Notice | Date Increase Rent Increased Did you receive a NOTICE
Given Effective : TO TENANTS with the notice
(Mo/Day/Yr) From To of rent increase?

Decenbec B2 Ml 15 1660.30 [s3,00000 | ffves O Mo
2l2ltl  [4lzhv |8 bl 20 |5 2900 & yes [ No
bizolls gl hs [81Sbsp [$1338.10 | KPves O No
Ulhihs  (Hi1p [s1550 $ 159050 | K Yes O No
$ $ (] Yes [ No
$ $ []Yes [J No

s s COves ONo |

Verification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are
true copies of the originals.

Cialofellleen

Tenant's Signature

Tenant's Signature

Important Information _ o
This form must be received at the Rent Adjustment Offices. by the date and time limits-prescribed by
Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. The offices are located at City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment
Program, Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. The mailing
address is PO Box 70243, Oakland, CA 94612-0243. For more information, please call: 510-238-

Z]oe

L1}

Date

Date

You cannot get an extension of time to file your Response by telephone.

File Review

You should have received with this letter a copy of the landlord petition.

For an appointment to review a file call (510) 238-3721.

Copies of attachments to the petition will not be sent to you. However, you may review these in the

Rent Program office. Files are available for review by appointment.

Rev. 5/23/16

(0012




CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT
PROGRAM
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, CA 94612 - 5
(510) 2383721 CASE NUMBER L17-001
TENANT RESPONSE TO R
CLAIM OF PERMANENT EXEMPTIOV
Please Fill Out This Form Completely.  Failure to provide needed informatioq ay result in your
response being rejected or dclayed. T
Your Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) Telephone

K : \u 10 E woved Au ‘ T
e Ullmon U?«K\Ef?} g&\f\q}gq H‘ZS\ 315 -0

Your Representative's Name Complete Address (with Zip Code) Telephone
Number of Units 2 The unit I rent is: . ‘
on the parcel: N a house D an apartment Kj a condo E
Rental History:

Date you entered into the Rental 4,, / ( / mﬂ Date you moved Kl / ( / 10

Agreement for this unit: into this unit:

~

Are you current on your rent? Yes % No [J Lawfully Withholding Reni[}
If vou are lawfully withholding rent, attach a written explanation of the circumstances.
Exemption Contested

For'the detailed text of the exemptions, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent Board
Regulations on the City of Oakland web site. You can get additional information and copies of the
Ordinance and Regulations from the Rent Program office in person or by phoning (510) 238-3721.

! http://www.oaklandnet.com/government/hcd/rentboard/ordinance.html
! http:/iwww.oaklandnet.com/government/hcd/rentboard/rules.html

The property owner has the burden of proving the right to exemption for the unit. Explain
below why you believe your landlord’s claim that your unit is exempt is incorrect.

Hossein Rafuli 14 not a bonay £i0& purcwase s M Reudy
12 an agent ol  Sousan Yahaghi ond (hiistopker 5€,000103
The covple, Phebr  hag  owned L\r\x manage & Yhe enyire . N
RENT- CONTROWED friglex for close’ Yo on dRend; M T8e and
M. Yahaghi have enopgr A N o Series of Sham salRs for Yhe express
Rev. 512316 DUrpose. O ("Cw\ov\\f\j UANS BG\-'\()\ C from The )arl')c)d‘(\nw\ o f Yhis boad
(W appewance. 2a1) and BNy een o) Jaws,




Please list the date you first re-cived the Notice to Tenants of the Resides:.al Rent Adjustment
Program (RAP Notice): ,ﬁvpr'\ V1, 200

List all increases your received. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. Attach most
recent rent increase notice. If you need additional space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice | Date Increase Rent Increased Did you receive a NOTICE
Given Effective _ TO TENANTS with the notice
(Mo/Day/Yr) From To of rent increase?

DQCQMb%;:ZS/ m”\'t;cl:\_} $ 168272 s BJODD,DQ %Yes [] No
L2/ /15 12468715 163277 | $2300.00| & Yes [ No
$C Q;’\/::;’e\c\ ‘\,\)) Q"Yes [J No

$
$
6/20/15|8/1/15 |s154500 |5 |82, 77| K Yes O No
G/ 1 /\312/1 /1508 L90D,00 |$ 1595.00 | &ves [
$
$

$ [] Yes ] No
$ | _ [J Yes (] No

Verification

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are
true copies of the originals.

G 2~ 3/2/17

Tenant's Signatﬁrc Date

Tenant's Signature Date

Important Information

This form must be received ut the Rent Adjustment Offices by the date and Hime limits prescribed by
Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. The offices are located at City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment
Program, Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612. The mailing

address is PO Box 70243, Oakland, CA 94612-0243. For more information, please call: 510-238-

You cannot get an extension of time to file your Response by telephone.
File Review
You should have received with this letter a copy of the landlord petition.

For an appointment to review a file call (510) 238-3721.

Copies of attachments to the petition will not be sent to you. However, you may review these in the
Rent Program office. Files are available for review by appointment.

>

NS
it

[N
o
O

124

Rev. 5/23/16



11008l pe/|SV- ool S 2
For date stamp. b&g é:;*J g
‘CITY OF OAKLAND ZU”FEB b AMII: S dm
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM =
Mail To: P.O.Box 70243 :?g
Oakland, California 94612-0243 =
(510) 238-3721 ~ - 8

Please Fill Qut This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may

result in your peti?ion being rejected or delayed.
: : : T TENANT PETITION
Please print legibly S
Your Name Rental %idress (with zip code) Telephone o
| o Ax0 W o1~
Sustntellwar R0 O A Gdvon. (N2 M“"
Your Representative’s Name Mailing éd&ress (with zip A?\d% Telephone
' 1o P@‘ e
Bree U llman i (425)21 8- o;’aéb
Property Owner(s) name(s) Malllng Address (with zip code) Telephone
N - 1892 Campbell Rol-
Ress Rafary DolAS, v s 625 (%4) b7~ 3241

Number of units on the property: >

Type of unit you r - .
Ip you rent House Condominium Apartmen), Room, or Live-Work

(circle one) , _ . P .

Are you current on your Legally Withholding Rent. You must attach an

rent? (c1rcle one) Yes No explanation and citation of code violation.

I. GROUNDS FOR PETITION: Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. For all of the
grounds for a petition see OMC 8.22.070 and OMC 8.22.090. I (We) contest one or more rent increases on

one or more of the following grounds:

() The increase(s) exceed(s) the CPI Adjustment and is (are) unjustified or is (are) greater than 10%.

(b) The owner did not give me a summary of the justification(s) for the increase despite my written request

(c) The rent was raised illegally after the unit was vacated (Costa-Hawkins violation)

(d) No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice of 1ncrease(s) Tam
contesting. (Only for increases noticed after July 26, 2000.) .

(e) A City of Oakland form notice of the existence of the Rent Program was not given to me at least six
months before the effective date of the rent increase(s) I am contesting,

(f1) The housing services I am being provided have decreased. (Complete Sectlon Tl on following page)

(f2) At present, there exists a health, safety, fire, or building code violation in the unit. If the owner has been

cited in an inspection regon! Qlease attach a cog of the citation or report, -

(g) The ‘contested i increase is the second rent increase in a 12-month period. -

(h) The notice of rent increase based upon capital improvement costs does not contain the “enhanced
notice” requirements of the Rent Adjustment Ordinance or the enhanced notice was not filed with the RAP

(i) My rent was not reduced after the expiration period of the rent increase based on capital improvements

>

() The propoeed rent increase would exceed an overall iricrease of 30% in 5 years. (The 5-year period
begins with rent increases noticed on or after August 1, 2014)

(k) I wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance (OMC 8.22, Article I)

Tenant Petition, effective 1-15-15

o 1
5

ANSTE

vy



IL. RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this section)

Date you moved into the Unit: | / | / |2 Initial Rent: $ ' 660 /month

When did the owner first provide you with a written NOTICE TO TENANTS of the existence of the Rent
Adjustment Program (RAP NOTICE)? Date:  |Z / 2b/1] If never provided, enter “Never.”

e s yourrent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)? Yes @

List all rent increases that you want to challenge. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. If
you need additional space, please attach another sheet. You must check “Yes” next to each increase that
you are challenging. :

Date Notice Date Increase Amount Rent Increased Are you Contesting Did You Receive a

Served Effective . this Increase in this Rent Program

(mo/day/year) | (mo/day/year) . . Petition?* Notice With the
- Notice Of
. From To : Increase?”

202zl |21 F S0 %|P3o00 | Y ONo | K¥es ONo

: $ 18 OYes OWNo OYes ONo

$ $ OYes ONo OYes ONo

$ $ OYes 0ONo - OYes [ONo

$ $ OYes ONo BYes 0ONo

$ $ OYes 0ONo OYes 0ONo

* You have 60 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date you received written notice of th_e'
existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. (OM.C. 8.22.090 A 2)
If you never got the RAP Notice you can contest all past increases :

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rental umt T \ 6 O% ‘] O

Tlp-0200, L~ 022, 0tF

HI. DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED OR INADEQUATE HOUSING SERVICES:

Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you c1a1m an unlawful
rent increase for service problerns, you must complete thxs section. '

Are you being charged for services originally pald by the owner? ! ©"DYes 0ONo
Have you lost setvices originally provided by the owner or have the conditions changed? O Yes  [No
Are you clalrmng any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental un1t‘7 ' O Yes ONo

If you answered “Yes” to any of the above, please attach a separate sheet llstlng a description of the
reduced service(s) and problem(s) Be sure to include at least the following: 1) a list of the lost housing
service(s) or serious problem(s); 2) the date the loss(es) began or the date you began paying for the
service(s); and 3) how you calculate the dollar value of lost problem(s) or semce(s) Please attach
documentary ev1dence lf avallable.

To have a unit mspected and code violations 01ted, contact the C1ty of Oakland, Code Compliance Umt 250
Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 2™ Floor, Oakland, CA 94612 Phone: (510) 238-3381

Tenant Petition, effective 1-15-15

S



LV. VERIFICATION: The tenant must sign:

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I said
in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the petition are true copies of the
originals.

M\W\wm 2wl

“Yenant’s Signature Date

Y. MEDIATION AVAILABLE: Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an
agreement with the owner. If both parties agree, you have the option to mediate your complaints before a
hearing is held. If the parties do not reach an agreement in mediation, your case will go to a formal hearing
before a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer the same day.

You may choose to have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer or select an
outside mediator. Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers conduct mediation sessions free of charge. If
you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees
charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the responsibility of the parties
requesting the use of their services.

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree (after both your petition and the owner’s response have
been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program). The Rent Adjustment Program will riot schedule a
mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. Rent Board Regulation 8.22.100.A.

If you want to schedule your case for mediation, sign below.

I agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff Hearing Officer (no charge).

Tenant’s Signature Date

V1. IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

Time to File This form must be received at the offices of the City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment Program,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612 within the time limit for filing a
petition set out in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. Board Staff cannot
grant an extension of time to file your petition by phone. For more information, please call: (5§10) 238-3721.

File Review

The owner is required to file a Response to this petition within 35 days of notification by the Rent Adjustment
Program. You will be mailed a copy of the Landlord’s Response form. Copies of documents attached to the
Response form will not be sent to you. However, you may review these in the Rent Program office by
appointment. For an appointment to review a file call (510) 238-3721; please allow six weeks from the date of

filing before scheduling a file review.

YiI. HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOUT THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM?

Printed form provided by the owner

Pamphlet distributed by the Rent Adjustment Program
Legal services or community organization

Sign on bus or bus shelter

Other (describe):

EEREN

Tenant Petition, effective 1-15-15 3



For filing stamp.

CITY OF OAKLAND

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
P.O. Box 70243

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
QOakland, CA 94612

(510) 238-3721

{m
74k
M

PH 2: 3

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information
may result in your response being rejected or delayed.

CASE NUMBER T/ 32~ d0 56 OWNER RESPONSE

Please print legibly.

Your Name Complete Address (with zip code) 3 4
Phone: _ 41

Hossemn Rola ek 1396 Complell od. | L&éﬂ)—é‘&—i
emn R %7 'DC\(LC\$, Tx 26252 Email:

Your Representative’s Name (if any) Complete Address (with zip code)

Phone:

Fax:

Email:

Tenant(s) name(s) Complete Address (with zip code) ‘{C |

Saraly Hellmosr | A0 Edgeamd e, | (@4)201 394
- Lo C Uaﬂcmd,(a 9 el

Have you paid for your Oakland Business License? Yes & No [0 Number
(Provide proof of payment.)

Have you paid the Rent Adjustment Program Service Fee? ($30 per unit) Yes B/No O
(Provide proof of payment.)

vhr
There are 3 residential units in the subject building. I acquired the baitding on LZ_/ Qf/_z_é

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? Yes [1 No IZ(

I RENTAL HISTORY

The tenant moved into the rental uniton /. /. 223

The tenant’s initial rent including all services provided was $ /5 50 / month.

Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland’s form entitled NOTICE TO TENANTS OF
RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM (“RAP Notice”) to all of the petitioning tenants?
Yes_/No I don’t know If yes, on what date was the Notice first given?

Is the tenant current on the rent? Yes v’ No

If you believe your unit is exempt from Rent Adjustment you may skip to Section 1V, EXEMPTION.

Rev. 2/25/15 1 500128



If a contested increase was based on Capital Improvements, did you provide an Enhanced Notice to

Tenants for Capital Improvements to the petitioning tenant(s)? Yes No . If yes, on what
date was the Enhanced Notice given? . Did you submit a copy of the Enhanced Notice
to the RAP office within 10 days of serving the tenant? Yes No . Not applicable: there was

no capital improvements increase.

Begin with the most recent rent increase and work backwards. Attach another sheet if needed.

Date Notice Date Increase Amount Rent Increased Did you provide NOTICE
Given Effective TO TENANTS with the
(mo/day/year) \(moldaylyear) From To notice of rent increase,

O Yes DN)/

€ H| R P Ll &+»
£ & | P | »

=

\—i

()

]

P

O

ual CPI Adjustment is justified and
icable justification(s) box for each
increase contested by the tenant(s) petition. For A summary of these justifications, please refer to the
“Justifications for Increases Greater than the Annusl CPI Rate” section in the attached Owner’s Guide to
Rent Adjustment.

Banking Increased ./'(gpital Uninsured Fair Debt
Date of (deferred Housing Improve- Repair Costs Return Service (if
Incroase annual Service ments purchased
increase increases)) Costs before
/ 4/114)
O M|
0O [ O O (|
O 0 O [m| 0 O
| O a ] 0
| O O O O
1 O | | a O
/ O O 0 | O |

the incrgase. Please see the “Justifications” section in the attached Owner's Guide for details on the ty
of dogdmentation required. In the case of Capital Improvement increases, you must include a copy of th
“Enhanced Notice to Tenants for Capital Improvements” that was given to tenants. Your supporting
documents do not need to be attached here, but are due in the RAP office no later than seven (7) days
before the first scheduled Hearing date.

For each justification checked, you must submit organized documents demonstrating your entitleme\%\tg§

AN @ 'y
Rev. 2/25/15 2 [RSAY) .ﬂi e 9



IIL. DECREASED HOUSING SERVICES

If the petition filed by your tenant claims Decreased Housing Services, state your position regarding the
tenant’s claim(s) of decreased housing services on a separate sheet. Submit any documents,
photographs or other tangible evidence that supports your position.

IV. EXEMPTION

If you claim that your property is exempt from Rent Adjustment (Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22),

please check one or more of the grounds:

_/ The unit is a single family residence or condominium exempted by the Costa Hawkins Rental
Housing Act (California Civil Code 1954.50, et seq.). If claiming exemption under Costa-
Hawkins, please answer the following questions on a separate sheet:

N6 1. Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)?

N2 2. Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice of rent increase (Civil Code Section 827)?

N? 3. Was the prior tenant evicted for cause?

N¢# 4. Are there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in the unit or building?

¢$ 5. s the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately?

7(,{ 6. Did the petitioning tenant have roommates when he/she moved in?

7. If the unit is a condominium, did you purchgse it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase the entire
building? NO Yes chei'stopher Tse

_NJ  The rent for the unit is controlled, regulated or subsidized by a governmental unit, agency or
authority other than the City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance.

_/\_/Q The unit was newly constructed and a certificate of occupancy was issued for it on or after
January 1, 1983,

_Al¢ On the day the petition was filed, the tenant petitioner was a resident of a motel, hotel, or
boarding house for less than 30 days.

N2 The subject unit is in a building that was rehabilitated at a cost of 50% or more of the average
basic cost of new construction.

_fY¢ The unit is an accommodation in a hespital, convent, monastery, extended care facility,
convalescent home, non-profit home for aged, or dormitory owned and operated by an
educational institution.

N4  The unit is located in a building with three or fewer units. The owner occupies one of the units
continuously as his or her principal residence and has done so for at least one year.

Y. IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Time to File. This form must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, P.O. Box 70243, Oakland,
CA 94612-0243, within 35 days of the date that a copy of the Tenant Petition was mailed to you. (The
date of mailing is shown on the Proof of Service attached to the Tenant Petition and other response
documents mailed to you.) A postmark does not suffice. If the RAP office is closed on the last day to
file, the time to file is extended to the next day the office is open. If you wish to deliver your completed
Owner Response to the Rent Adjustment Program office in person, go to the City of Oakland Housing
Assistance Center, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 6™ Floor, Oakland, where you can date-stamp and drop
your Response in the Rent Adjustment drop box. The Housing Assistance Center is open Monday through
Friday, except holidays, from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. You cannot get an extension of time to file your
Response by telephone. :

NOTE: If you de not file a timely Response, you will not be able to produce evidence at the
Hearing, unless you can show good cause for the late filing.

File Review. You should have received a copy of the petition (and claim of decreased services) filed by
your tenant with this packet. Other documents provided by the tenant will not be mailed to you. You may
review additional documents in the RAP office by appointment. For an appointment to review a file or to
request a copy of documents in the file call (510) 238-3721.

G

[Sy
D
-

Rev. 225/15 3 [



VL. VERIFICATION
Owner must sign here:

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all statements
made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are true copies of
the originals.

Ao W 2/25/79

Owner’s Signature Date

VII. MEDIATION AVAILABLE

Your tenant may have signed the mediation section in the Tenant Petition to request mediation of the
disputed issues. Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist the parties to reach an agreement on
the disputed issues in lieu of a Rent Adjustment hearing.

If the parties reach an agreement during the mediation, a written Agreement will be prepared immediately
by the mediator and signed by the parties at that time. If the parties fail to settle the dispute, the case will
go to a formal Rent Adjustment Program Hearing, usually the same day. A Rent Adjustment Program
staff Hearing Officer serves as mediator unless the parties choose to have the mediation conducted by an
outside mediator. If you and the tenant(s) agree to use an outside mediator, please notify the RAP office at
(510) 238-3721. Any fees charged by an outside mediator for mediation of tent disputes will be the
responsibility of the parties requesting the use of their services. (There is no charge for a RAP Hearing
Officer to mediate a RAP case.)

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties request it — after both the Tenant Petition and the Owner
Response have been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program. The Rent Adjustment Program will not

schedule a _mediation_session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. (Rent Board
Regulation 8.22.100.A.)

If you want to schedule your case for mediation, sign below.

I agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff Hearing Officer
(no charge).

Owner’s Signature Date

Rev. 2/25/15 4 L

31



T\ 0084 QM&JL

- e

City OF OAKLAND For dateﬁsgagg B 5 i
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM SHRAT
Mail To: P.O.Box 70243 WITFEBIL AMI: 15
Oakland, California 94612-0243
(510) 238-3721

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may
result in your petition being rejected or delayed.

TENANT PETITION

Please print legibly

Your Name U Reptal Aédre'zFﬁ gvith zip codK k T%ephone> % _6:}68
Brianne \| et LU0 Rdepn e 129) ¥
"\
(@re Aot BB

Your Representative’s Name Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone
Property Owner(s) name(s) Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone

Hoss Refery '%‘j\"\é\i ECFXM %sz (46 607F-33H

Number of units on the property: 3

Type of unit you ren - .. .

(c)i/fcle one) y t House Condominium Apartment, Room, or Live-Work
Are you current on your Legally Withholding Rent. You must attach an
rent? (circle one) Yes No explanation and citation of code violation.

I. GROUNDS FOR PETITION: Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. For all of the
grounds for a petition see OMC 8.22.070 and OMC 8.22.090. I (We) contest one or more rent increases on
;onge or more of the following grounds:

(a) The increase(s) exceed(s) the CPI Adjustment and is (are) unjustified or is (are) greater than 10%.

(b) The owner did not give me a summary of the justification(s) for the increase dgspite my written request.
(c) The rent was raised illegally after the unit was vacated (Costa-Hawkins violation).

(d) No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice of increase(s) [ am
contesting. (Only for increases noticed after July 26, 2000.)

(e) A City of Oakland form notice of the existence of the Rent Program was not given to me at least six
months before the effective date of the rent increase(s) I am contesting.

(f1) The housing services I am being provided have decreased. (Complete Section III on followmg page)

(f2) At present, there exists a health, safety, fire, or building code violation in the unit. If the owner has been
cited in an inspection report, please attach a copy of the citation or report.

(2) The contested increase is the second rent increase in a 12-month period.

(h) The notice of rent increase based upon capital improvement costs does not contain the “enhanced
notice” requirements of the Rent Adjustment Ordinance or the enhanced notice was not filed with the RAP.

(i) My rent was not reduced after the expiration period of the rent increase based on capital improvements.

() The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5 years. (The 5-year period
X begins with rent increases noticed on or after August 1, 2014).

X (k) I wish to contest an exemption:-from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance (OMC 8.22, Article I)

Tenant Petition, effective 1-15-15 - 1

.

/\

o
<o
F’l'z‘%
D
oo




//: ate Notice Date Increase Amount Rent Increased Are you Contesting Did You Receive a

II. RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this section)
Date you moved into the Unit: L& / 4 / \B Initial Rent: $ l 5 OQ /month

When did the owner first provide you with a written NOT]CE O TENANTS of the existence of the Rent
Adjustment Program (RAP NOTICE)? Date: PpproX 3/3D . Ifnever provided, enter “Never.”
| T beVied T raentd v o/ v Vet ed ) Fist Rn)-

e [s your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HU Sectlon 8)? Yes

jeeasR

List all rent increases that you want to challenge. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. If
you need additional space, please attach another sheet. You must check “Yes” next to each increase that

you are challenging.

Served Effective this Increase in this Rent Program
mo/day/year) | (mo/day/year) Petition?* Notice With the

Notice Of
M W " From To Increase?

Ye/on /a6 | S/ /17 |3)1682.77 % 3pod XYes  ONo XYes ONo

\,?//’G/IS 2/0?/ ‘S $ ]é%’?_.?? $ 230’5 OYes JNo *Yes ONo

$ $ OYes ONo OYes [ONo
$ $ OYes ONo OYes ONo
$ $ OYes 0ONo OYes 0ONo
$ $ OYes 0ONo OYes [ONo

* You have 60 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date you received written notice of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. (0.M.C. 8.22.090 A 2)
If you never got the RAP Notice you can contest all past increases. ‘ v} (’(7‘_(;5 e Yo L\‘S -0

2e) 0
List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rental unit: Tx‘)ﬁgz 8 %gs (O\N’\ e

III. DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED OR INADEQUATE HOUSING SERVICES:
Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful
rent increase for service problems, you must complete this section.

¢ Aecb,‘orb

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the owner? . - OYes ([No
Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the corditions changed? OYes 0ONo
Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit? OYes 0ONo

If you answered “Yes” to any of the above, please attach a separate sheet listing a description of the
reduced service(s) and problem(s). Be sure to include at least the following: 1) a list of the lost housing
service(s) or serious problem(s); 2) the date the loss(es) began or the date you began paying for the
service(s); and 3) how you calculate the dollar value of lost problem(s) or service(s). Please attach
documentary evidence if available.

To have a unit inspected and code violations cited, contact the City of Oakland, Code Compliance Unit, 250
Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 2™ Floor, Oakland, CA 94612. Phone: (510) 238-3381

Tenant Petition, effective 1-15-15 [‘; 8 f“\ 1 ( 3 2



IV. VERIFICATION: The tenant must sign:

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I said
in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the petition are true copies of the

%/ \//s/ 2 /12/\7-

Tenant’s Signature "Date

V. MEDIATION AVAILABLE: Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an
agreement with the owner. If both parties agree, you have the option to mediate your complaints before a
hearing is held. If the parties do not reach an agreement in mediation, your case will go to a formal hearing
before a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer the same day. 4

You may choose to have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer or select an
outside mediator. Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers conduct mediation sessions free of charge. If
you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees
charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the responsibility of the parties
requesting the use of their services.

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree (after both your petition and the owner’s response have

been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program). The Rent Adjustment Program will not schedule a

mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. Rent Board Regulation 8.22.100.A.

If you want to schedule vour case for mediation, sign below.

Tagree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff Hearing Officer (no charge).

Tenant’s Signature Date

VI. IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

Time to File This form must be received at the offices of the City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment Program,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612 within the time limit for filing a
petition set out in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. Board Staff cannot
grant an extension of time to file your petition by phone. For more information, please call: (510) 238-3721.

File Review
The owner is required to file a Response to this petition within 35 days of notification by the Rent Adjustment

Program. You will be mailed a copy of the Landlord’s Response form. Copies of documents attached to the
Response form will not be sent to you. However, you may review these in the Rent Program office by
appointment. For an appointment to review a file call (510) 238-3721; please allow six weeks from the date of
filing before scheduling a file review. \

VII. HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOUT THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM?

Printed form provided by the owner
Pamphlet distributed by the Rent Adjustment Program
Legal services or community organization

Sign on bus or bus shelter - . _
Othero(de;lcribe): NUMerovs o\’v’rcm'p}j )'z) Qﬁk%llcsc»\ remkj.rncgmw
over the pers yeals.

Tenant Petition, effective 1-15-15 3

alawaY ~ 4
ool s4g

< | ]




Kelop

CITY OF OAKLAND rormes - gece e,
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM RENT A 0

P.0. Box 70243 . N PRIC kg
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 ITFEB 28 PH 2: 3.
Oakland, CA 94612 ue
(510)238-3721

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information
may result in your response being rejected or delayed.

CASE NuMBER T {F= 99 84 OWNER RESPONSE

Please print legibly.

Your Name Complete Address (with zip code)

Phone:
Hossein Ra?o\'\:\j 1842¢ ng\?(oe(( Ra| —(46a) L5334
Dollas, Tx gsz52-

Email:

Your Representative’s Name (if any) Complete Address (with zip code)

Phone;:
Fax:
Email:
Tenani(s) name(s) Complete Address (with Zip code) Iel -
Bree Ulman | yais Edge word Ave. (H25)%1 8.010%

No. B Oaklown o\' Lo A go2

Have you paid for your Oakland Business License? Yes E/ No B Number
(Provide proof of payment.)

Have you paid the Rent Adjustment Program Service Fee? ($30 per unit) Yes & No

(Provide proof of payment.) )
Um?t
There are 2 residential units in the subject building. I acquired the buitdimg onl 2 / 22/ |4

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? Yes No E/

I. RENTAL HISTORY

The tenant moved into the rental unit on o4. o (. 200

The tenant’s initial rent including all services provided was $ /r 5&0  /month.

Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland’s form entitled NOTICE TO TENANTS OF
RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM (“RAP Notice” ) to all of the petitioning tenants?
Yes v No I don’t know If yes, on what date was the Notice first given?

Is the tenant current on the rent? Yes ~ No

If you believe your unit is exempt from Rent Adjustment you may skip to Section IV. EXEMPTION,

\
-

a
TN
D)
e

Rev. 2/25/15 '» 1




L DECREASED HOUSING SERVICES

If the petition filed by your tenant claims Decreased Housing Services, state your position regarding the
tenant’s claim(s) of decreased housing services on a separate sheet. Submit any documents,
photographs or other tangible evidence that supports your position.

IV. EXEMPTION

If you claim that your property is exempt from Rent Adjustment (Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22),

please check one or more of the grounds:

__/ The unit is a single family residence or condominium exempted by the Costa Hawkins Rental
Housing Act (California Civil Code 1954.50, et seq.). If claiming exemption under Costa-
HawKkins, please answer the following questions on a separate sheet:

M0 1. Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)?

NJ6 2. Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice of rent increase (Civil Code Section 827)?

MNO3. Was the prior tenant evicted for cause?

NGO 4. Are there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in the unit or building?
\/¢9 5. Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately?

71 £4%6. Did the petitioning tenant have roommates when he/she moved in?

7. If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase the entire
building? A~{0 Trs. Jomes Colemarn)

o The rent for the unit is controlled, regulated or subsidized by a governmental unit, agency or
authority other than the City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance.

_afe  The unit was newly constructed and a certificate of occupancy was issued for it on or after
January 1, 1983.

N On the day the petition was filed, the tenant petitioner was a resident of a motel, hotel, or
boarding house for less than 30 days.

NG The subject unit is in a building that was rehabilitated at a cost of 50% or more of the average
basic cost of new construction.

Ao The unit is an accommodation in a hespital, convent, monastery, extended care facility,
convalescent home, non-profit home for aged, or dermitory owned and operated by an
educational institution.

No The unit is located in a building with three or fewer units. The owner occupies one of the units
continuously as his or her principal residence and has done so for at least one year.

V. IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Time to File. This form must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, P.O. Box 70243, Oakland,
CA 94612-0243, within 35 days of the date that a copy of the Tenant Petition was mailed to you. (The
date of mailing is shown on the Proof of Service attached to the Tenant Petition and other response
documents mailed to you.) A postmark does not suffice. If the RAP office is closed on the last day to
file, the time to file is extended to the next day the office is open. If you wish to deliver your completed
Owner Response to the Rent Adjustment Program office in person, go to the City of OQakland Housing
Assistance Center, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 6% Floor, Oakland, where you can date-stamp and drop
your Response in the Rent Adjustment drop box. The Housing Assistance Center is open Monday through
Friday, except holidays, from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. You cannot get an extension of time to file your
Response by telephone.

NOTE: If you do not file a timely Response, you will not be able to produce evidence at the
Hearing, unless you can show good cause for the late filing.

File Review. You should have received a copy of the petition (and claim of decreased services) filed by
your tenant with this packet. Other documents provided by the tenant will not be mailed to you. You may
review additional documents in the RAP office by appointment. For an appointment to review a file or to
request a copy of documents in the file call (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 2/25/15 3



VL VERIFICATION

Owner must sign here:

1 declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all statements .
made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto are true copies of
the originals.

Y bty 2/25/17

Owner’s Signature £ Date

VII. MEDIATION AVAILABLE

Your tenant may have signed the mediation section in the Tenant Petition to request mediation of the
disputed issues. Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist the parties to reach an agreement on
the disputed issues in lieu of a Rent Adjustment hearing.

If the parties reach an agreement during the mediation, a written Agreement will be prepared immediately
by the mediator and signed by the parties at that time. If the parties fail to settle the dispute, the case will
go to a formal Rent Adjustment Program Hearing, usually the same day. A Rent Adjustment Program
staff Hearing Officer serves as mediator unless the parties choose to have the mediation conducted by an
outside mediator. If you and the tenant(s) agree to use an outside mediator, please notify the RAP office at
(510) 238-3721. Any fees charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the
responsibility of the parties requesting the use of their services. (There is no charge for a RAP Hearing
Officer to mediate a RAP case.)

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties request it — after both the Tenant Petition and the Owner
Response have been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program. The Rent Adjustment Program will not

schedule a_mediation_session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. (Rent Board
Regulation 8.22.100.A.)

If you want to schedule your case for mediation. sign below.

1 agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff Hearing Officer
(no charge).

Owner’s Signature Date

ran

Rev. 2/25/15 4

13

i) §-,‘ ‘J W

iy}

{



P.O. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043 CITY oF OAKLAND

Department of Housing and Community Development TEL (510) 238-3721
Rent Adjustment Program FAX (510) 238-6181
TDD (510) 238-3254

HEARING _DECISION

CASE NUMBERS: 1.17-0015, Rafati (sic) v. Tenant; L17-0016, Rafaty v. Tenant;
1.17-0017, Rafaty v. Tenant; T17-0084, Ullman v. Rafaty
&T17-0086, Hellman v. Rafaty

PROPERTY ADDRESSES: 4410 Edgewood Ave., Units B & C, QOakland, CA

DATE OF HEARING: July 26,2017
DATE OF DECISION: September 5, 2017
APPEARANCES: Hossein Rafati (Owner — by Telephone)

Brianne Ullman (Tenant, Unit B)
Sarah Hellman (Tenant, Unit C)

SUMMARY OF DECISION

The owner’s petitions are denjed. The tenants’ petitions are granted.

CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES

The owner filed petitions seeking Certificates of Exemption on the ground that the subject rental
units are condominiums. The tenants filed responses to the petitions, in which they contest the
owner’s claim. Tenant Ullman filed a petition which alleges that a proposed rent increase from
$1,682.77 to $3,000 per month exceeds the CPI Adjustment and is unjustified or is greater than
10%.

Tenant Hellman filed a petition which alleges that a proposed rent increase from $1,660.36 to
$3,000 per month exceeds the CPI Adjustment and is unjustified or is greater than 10%. The
owner filed responses to both petitions, which allege that the subject rental units are exempt from
the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because they are condominiums. -

500138



THE ISSUES

(1) Are the subject rental units exempt from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance on the ground
that they are condominiums?

(2) If the subject rental units are not exempt from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, what are
the rents for these units?

EVIDENCE

Documentary Evidence — Case No. L.17-0015: The owner submitted photocopies of 3
documents in support of his claim: (1) the first page of a Grant Deed recorded in the Alameda
County Recorder’s Office on December 22, 2016, which states that property was conveyed by
James Coleman to the owner. This document states, in part: “Legal Description Attached Hereto
and Made a Part Hereof by Reference Exhibit A.” (2) a Notary certification; and (3) a printout
from the Alameda County Assessor’s Office with regard to a certain Assessor’s Parcel Number.!
No “Exhibit A” was submitted.

Documentary Evidence — Case No. 117-0016: In this case, the owner submitted photocopies of
exactly the same documents discussed in the preceding paragraph.?

The Owner’s Testimony: On questioning by the tenant, the owner testified as follows: He
purchased the subject unit from James Coleman for $400,000, with a down payment of §5,000.
He pays the remainder of the purchase price in installments to Christopher Tse, a former owner.
The owner further testified that he has never visited either of the units, nor did he obtain
appraisals of the units, before purchasing them. On questioning by the tenants, the owner stated
that he paid less for the units than James Coleman had paid because Coleman was willing to take
a loss so that he would not have to deal with the tenants.

The Tenant’s Testimony: The tenant testified that James Coleman purchased the unit from
Christopher Tse for considerably more than $400,000. The owner did not dispute this testimony.
The tenant submitted two photographs that she took in early 2017.3 These photos depict a man
on a roof top outside a window. The tenant testified that the man is Christopher Tse and she took
the photo through a window in her apartment.

Case No. T16-0073, Ullman v. Tse: Official Notice is taken of a Grant Deed dated December 2,
2015, which had been submitted to the Rent Adjustment Program. This Deed transfers title for
Unit “B” in the subject building from Christorpher Tse to James Coleman for a price of
$454,000.

Case No. L17-0017: The owner filed this petition under penalty of perjury in which he seeks a
Certificate of Exemption for 4410 Edgewood Ave., #3. Attached to this petition is the first page
of a Grant Deed recorded in the Alameda County Recorder’s Office on December 22, 2016.

! Exhibit Nos. 1A through 1C. These Exhibits, and all others to which reference is made in this Decision, were
admitted into evidence without objection.
2 Exhibit No. 2A through 2C

3 Exhibit Nos. 4A and 4B.

530139
2



This Deed states that Christopher Tse grants property to Hossein Rafaty. At the Hearing, the
owner testified that he owns only Units B and C, and does not own Unit No. 3, and wished to
dismiss this petition.

The Owner’s Last Name: The owner’s petitions state that he resides in Dallas, Texas. In Case
Nos. L17-0017 and L17-0016, the owner’s last name is spelled “Rafaty.” In Case No. L17-0015,
the owner’s last name is spelled “Rafati.” At the Hearing, the owner testified that his cousin
prepared all petitions, and that he then signed them. The owner further testified that his last
name is spelled “Rafaty.”

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Evidence of Ownership: The applicable rules of evidence in an Administrative Hearing are
stated in Government Code Section 11513:* “Any relevant evidence shall be admitted if it is the
sort of evidence on which responsible persons are accustomed to rely in the conduct of serious
affairs .. .”

The documentation submitted by the owner — which does not provide descriptions of either
property conveyed under the identical Deeds that were submitted — falls far short of this
standard. The owner did not meet his burden of proof regarding ownership of the subject rental
unit. Therefore, on this basis alone, the owner’s petition is denied.

Costa-Hawkins: California Civil Code Section 1954.52(a)(3) [Costa-Hawkins Rental Housing
Act] provides that a dwelling or unit which is separately alienable from any other dwelling or
unit is exempt from local rent control, except under certain circumstances. The Oakland Rent
Adjustment Ordinance specifically states that if a unit is covered under Costa-Hawkins it is
exempt from the Ordinance.® However, Costa-Hawkins does not apply to a “condominium
dwellinég or unit that has not been sold separately by the subdivider to a bona fide purchaser for
value.”

It was clearly the intent of the drafters of Costa-Hawkins that the law should apply only to those
who buy a unit that can be sold separately, such as a single-family home or less than an entire
building that has been granted condominium status. Although the purported owner in this case
purchased only two units, and not the entire building, the clear language of the law must be
followed.

It is difficult to believe that an out-of-state resident would purchase two units sight unseen, with
no appraisal, for less than the prior owner paid one year before. It is also extremely curious that
the owner would pay a down payments of only $5,000, and that Christopher Tse, the original
owner, would finance the rest of the $400,000 purchase prices. One also needs to wonder why a
person would file a petition in Case No. L17-0017, which states, under penalty of perjury, that he
owns a rental unit only to state at the Hearing that he does not own this unit. It is further noted

4 Regulations, Section 8.22.110(E)(4)
> O.M.C. Section 8.22.030(A)(7)
¢ Civil Code Section 1954.52(a)(3)(B)(ii)

&
pored
oy
o



that this is the case in which the owner’s last name is mis-spelled, but that he nonetheless signed
the petition.

Finally, Official Notice is taken of the fact that the Glenview neighborhood in which the units
are located is very desirable, and the property values are quite high. It therefore strains belief
that a person would take a loss of $54,000 above the purchase price simply to avoid dealing with
particular tenants.

In sum, the owner petitions are a blatantly inept attempt to deceive the Rent Adjustment Program
into granting permanent exemptions from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance. It is found that the
purported sales to Mr. Rafaty were sham transactions, and that Mr. Rafaty was not a bona fide
purchaser of either unit. Therefore, the owner’s petitions L17-0015 & 1.17-0016 are denied, and
the tenants’ petitions are granted. At the request of the owner, Case No. L17-0017 is dismissed.

ORDER

1. Petition 1.17-0015 is denied. This rental unit is not exempt from the Rent Ordinance
pursuant to Civil Code Section 1954.52(a)(3).

2. Petition L17-0016 is denied. This rental unit is not exempt from the Rent Ordinance
pursuant to Civil Code Section 1954.52(a)(3).

3, Petition L.17-0017 is dismissed.
4. Petition T17-0084 (Ullman) is granted. The rent remains $1,682.77 per month.
5. Petition T17-0086 (Hellman) is granted. The rent remains $1,660.36 per month.

6. Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment Program
Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed appeal using the
form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be received within twenty
(20) calendar days after service of the decision. The date of service is shown on the attached
Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the last day to file, the appeal may

be filed on the next business day.
(i) s

Dated: September 5, 2017 { Stephen Kasdin
Hearing Officer
Rent Adjustment Program




PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Numbers L17-0015, L17-0016, L17-0017, T17-0084, T17-0086

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. Iam not a party to the
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. 1am employed in Alameda County,
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland,
California 94612.

Today, I served the attached Hearing Decision by placing a true copy of it in a sealed
envelope in a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to:

Tenants Owner

Bree Ullman - Hossein Rafati
4410 Edgewood Ave #B 18926 Campbell Rd
Qakland, CA 94602 Dallas, TX 75252

Sarah Hellman
4410 Edgewood Ave #C
Oakland, CA 94602

Resident
4410 Edgewood Ave #3
Oakland, CA 94602

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of
business.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true
and correct. Executed on September 08, 2017 in Oakland, CA.

e

Maxine Visaya

-
]
feat

ol



City of Oakland

Residential Rent Adjustment Program
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, California 94612

(510) 238-3721

APPEAL

Appellant’s Name
Hossein "Hoss" fafaty

Landlord & Tenant O

Property Address (Include Unit Number)

4410 Edgewood Ave., Units B and C, Oakland, CA 94602

18926 Campbell Rd
Dallas, Texas 75252

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices)

Case Number

TI7—-008Y

Date of Decision appealed

September 5, 2017

Name of Representative (if any)

Zev Hardman

Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

Hardman-Law

Zev Hardman Attorney At Law
2000 Allston Way #94
Berkeley, CA 94701

| appeal the decision issued in the case and on the date written above on the following grounds:
(Check the applicable ground(s). Additional explanation is required (see below). Please attach

additional pages fo this form.)

1. O The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior
decisions of the Board. You must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board decision(s) and

specify the inconsistency.

2. 0O The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other hearing officers. You must identify
the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.

3. X The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. You must
provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.

4. ® The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. You must explain why the decision is not
supported by substantial evidence found in the case record. The entire case record is available to the Board,
but sections of audio recordings must be pre-designated to Rent Adjustment Staff.

5. ® |was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim.
You must explain how you were denied a sufficient opportunity and what evidence you would have
presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a decision without a hearing if
sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.

6. 0O The decision denies me a fair return on my investment. You must specifically state why you have
been denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.

Revised 5/29/09 1 cn0143
ot X



7. O Other. You must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal. Submissions to the Board

are limited to 25 pages from each party. Number of pages attached 39 Please number attached

pages consecutively.

8. You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing party(ies) or your appeal may
be dismissed. | declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on

, 200, | placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States
mail or deposited it with a commercial carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class
mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid, addressed to each opposing party as follows:

Name Bree Ullman

Address 4410 Edgewood Ave., Unit B
City, State Zip Oakland, CA 94602

Name

Sarah Hellman

5995-‘?—5—5 4410 Edgewood Ave., Unit C

City, State Zip

Oakland, CA 94602

September 28, 2017

SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

This appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite
5313, Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the
date the decision was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision.
If the last day to file is a weekend or holiday, the time to file the document is extended to the
next business day.

« Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed.

e You must provide all of the information required or your appeal cannot be processed and
may be dismissed.

« Anything to be considered by the Board must be received by the Rent Adjustment
Program by 3:00 p.m. on the 8th day before the appeal hearing.

e The Board will not consider new claims. All claims, except as to jurisdiction, must have
been made in the petition, response, or at the hearing.

« The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific approval.

e You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed.

Revised 5/29/09 2 SN a A A
00144



R Y MRS W i n
I T et LU T e 5

City of Oakland .

Residential Rent Adjustment Program
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 APPEAL
Oakland, California 94612
(510) 238-3721

Appellant’s Name
Hossein "Hoss" kafaty Landlord Tenant O
Property Address (Include Unit Number)
4410 Edgewood Ave., Units B and C, Oakland, CA 94602
Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number
Ti17- 08¢

18926 Campbell Rd

Dallas, Texas 75252 Date of Decision appealed

September 5, 2017

Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)
Hardman-Law

Zev Hardman Attorney At Law

Zev Hardman 2000 Allston Way #94

Berkeley, CA 94701

| appeal the decision issued in the case and on the date written above on the following grounds:
(Check the applicable ground(s). Additional explanation is required (see below). Please attach
additional pages fo this form.)

1. O The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior
decisions of the Board. You must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board decision(s) and

specify the inconsistency.

2. [0 The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other hearing officers. You must identify
the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent. :

3. X The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. You must
provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.

4. [ The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. You must explain why the decision is not
supported by substantial evidence found in the case record. The entire case record is available to the Board,
but sections of audio recordings must be pre-designated to Rent Adjustment Staff.

5. X | was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim.
You must explain how you were denied a sufficient opportunity and what evidence you would have
presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a decision without a hearing if
sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.

6. [ The decision denies me a fair return on my investment. You must specifically state why you have
been denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.

[
<2
[EE
Y
i

Revised 5/29/09 1




7. 0O Other. You must altach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal. Submissions to the Board

are limited to 25 pages from each party. Number of pages attached 39 Please number attached

pages consecutively.

8. You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing party(ies) or your appeal may
be dismissed. | declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on
,200___, | placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States

mail or deposited it with a commercial carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class
mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid, addressed to each opposing party-as follows:

Name Bree Ullman

Address : 4410 Edgewood Ave., Unit B
City, State Zip Oakland, CA 94602

Name

Sarah Hellman

Address 4410 Edgewood Ave., Unit C

City, State Zip

Oakland, CA 94602

September 28, 2017

SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

This appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite’
5313, Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the
date the decision was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision.
If the last day to file is a weekend or holiday, the time to file the document is extended to the
next business day.

e Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed.

¢ You must provide all of the information required or your appeal cannot be processed and
may be dismissed.

» Anything to be considered by the Board must be received by the Rent Adjustment
Program by 3:00 p.m. on the 8th day before the appeal hearing.

¢ The Board will not consider new claims. All claims, except as to jurisdiction, must have
been made in the petition, response, or at the hearing.

e The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific approval.

¢ You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed.

LN My 4
Revised 5/29/09 2 IURSAVIN 4 6



P.0. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043 CITY oF OAKLAND

Department of Housing and Community Development TEL (510) 238-3721
Rent Adjustment Program FAX (510) 238-6181
- TDD (510) 238-3254

HEARING _DECISION

CASE NUMBERS: 1.17-0015, Rafati (sic) v. Tenant; L17-0016, Rafaty v. Tenant;
1.17-0017, Rafaty v. Tenant; T17-0084, Ullman v. Rafaty
&T17-0086, Hellman v. Rafaty

PROPERTY ADDRESSES: 4410 Edgewood Ave., Units B & C, Oakland, CA

DATE OF HEARING: July 26, 2017
DATE OF DECISION: September 5, 2017
APPEARANCES: Hossein Rafati (Owner — by Telephone)

Brianne Ullman (Tenant, Unit B)
Sarah Hellman (Tenant, Unit C)

SUMMARY OF DECISION

The owner’s petitions are denied. The tenants’ petitions are granted.

CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES

The owner filed petitions seeking Certificates of Exemption on the ground that the subject rental
units are condominiums. The tenants filed responses to the petitions, in which they contest the
owner’s claim. Tenant Ullman filed a petition which alleges that a proposed rent increase from
$1,682.77 to $3,000 per month exceeds the CPI Adjustment and is unjustified or is greater than
10%. '

Tenant Hellman filed a petition which alleges that a proposed rent increase from $1,660.36 to
$3,000 per month exceeds the CPI Adjustment and is unjustified or is greater than 10%. The
owner filed responses to both petitions, which allege that the subject rental units are exempt from
the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because they are condominiums.



THE ISSUES

(1) Are the subject rental units exempt from the Rent Adjustmient Ordinance on the ground
that they are condominiums? _

(2) If the subject rental units are not exempt from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, what are
the rents for these units?

EVIDENCE

Documentary Evidence — Case No. 1,17-0015: The owner submitted photocopies of 3
documents in support of his claim: (1) the first page of a Grant Deed recorded in the Alameda
County Recorder’s Office on December 22, 2016, which states that property was conveyed by
James Coleman to the owner. This document states, in part: “Legal Description Attached Hereto
and Made a Part Hereof by Reference Exhibit A.” (2) a Notary certification; and (3) a printout
from the Alameda County Assessor’s Office with regard to a certain Assessor’s Parcel Number.!
No “Exhibit A” was submitted.

Documentary Evidence — Case No. 1L17-0016: In this case, the owner submitted photocopies of
exactly the same documents discussed in the preceding paragraph.®

The Owner’s Testimony: On questioning by the tenant, the owner testified as follows: He
purchased the subject unit from James Coleman for $400,000, with a down payment of $5,000.
He pays the remainder of the purchase price in installments to Christopher Tse, a former owner.
The owner further testified that he has never visited either of the units, nor did he obtain
appraisals of the units, before purchasing them. On questioning by the tenants, the owner stated
that he paid less for the units than James Coleman had paid because Coleman was willing to take
a loss so that he would not have to deal with the tenants.

The Tenant’s Testimony: The tenant testified that James Coleman purchased the unit from
Christopher Tse for considerably more than $400,000. The owner did not dispute this testimony.
The tenant submitted two photographs that she took in early 20172 These photos depict a man
on a roof top outside a window. The tenant testified that the man is Christopher Tse and she took
the photo through a window in her apartment.

Case No. T16-0073. Ullman v. Tse: Official Notice is taken of a Grant Deed dated December 2,
2015, which had been submitted to the Rent Adjustment Program. This Deed transfers title for
Unit “B” in the subject building from Christorpher Tse to James Coleman for a price of
$454,000.

Case No. L17-0017: The owner filed this petition under penalty of perjury in which he seeks a
Certificate of Exemption for 4410 Edgewood Ave., #3. Attached to this petition is the first page
of a Grant Deed recorded in the Alameda County Recorder’s Office on December 22, 2016.

L Exhibit Nos. 1A through 1C. These Exhibits, and all others to which reference is made in this Decision, were
admitted into evidence without objection.

2 Exhibit No. 2A through 2C

3 Exhibit Nos. 4A and 4B.



This Deed states that Christopher Tse grants property to Hossein Rafaty. At the Hearing, the
owner testified that he owns only Units B and C, and does not own Unit No. 3, and wished to
dismiss this petition.

The Owner’s Last Name: The owner’s petitions state that he resides in Dallas, Texas. In Case
Nos. L17-0017 and L17-0016, the owner’s last name is spelled “Rafaty.” In Case No. L17-0015,
the owner’s last name is spelled “Rafati.” At the Hearing, the owner testified that his cousin
prepared all petitions, and that he then signed them. The owner further testified that his last
name is spelled “Rafaty.”

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Evidence of Ownership: The applicable rules of evidence in an Administrative Hearing are
stated in Government Code Section 11513:* “Any relevant evidence shall be admitted if it is the
sort of evidence on which responsible persons are accustomed to rely in the conduct of serious
affairs . ..”

The documentation submitted by the owner — which does not provide descriptions of either
property conveyed under the identical Deeds that were submitted — falls far short of this
standard. The owner did not meet his burden of proof regarding ownership of the subject rental
unit. Therefore, on this basis alone, the owner’s petition is denied.

Costa-Hawkins: California Civil Code Section 1954.52(2)(3) [Costa-Hawkins Rental Housing
Act] provides that a dwelling or unit which is separately alienable from any other dwelling or
unit is exempt from local rent control, except under certain circumstances. The Oakland Rent
Adjustment Ordinance specifically states that if a unit is covered under Costa-Hawkins it is
exempt from the Ordinance.> However, Costa-Hawkins does not apply to a “condominium
dwelling or unit that has not been sold separately by the subdivider to a bona fide purchaser for
value.”®

It was clearly the intent of the drafters of Costa-Hawkins that the law should apply only to those
who buy a unit that can be sold separately, such as a single-family home or less than an entire
building that has been granted condominium status. Although the purported owner in this case
purchased only two units, and not the entire building, the clear language of the law must be
followed.

It is difficult to believe that an out-of-state resident would purchase two units sight unseen, with
no appraisal, for less than the prior owner paid one year before. It is also extremely curious that
the owner would pay a down payments of only $5,000, and that Christopher Tse, the original
owner, would finance the rest of the $400,000 purchase prices. One also needs to wonder why a
person would file a petition in Case No. L17-0017, which states, under penalty of perjury, that he
owns a rental unit only to state at the Hearing that he does not own this unit. It is further noted

4 Regulations, Section 8.22.110(E)(4)
5 0.M.C. Section 8.22.030(A)(7)
¢ Civil Code Section 1954.52(a)(3)(B)(ii)



that this is the case in which the owner’s last name is mis-spelled, but that he nonetheless signed
the petition. '

Finally, Official Notice is taken of the fact that the Glenview neighborhood in which the units
are located is very desirable, and the property values are quite high. It therefore strains belief
that a person would take a loss of $54,000 above the purchase price simply to avoid dealing with
particular tenants. '

In sum, the owner petitions are a blatantly inept attempt to deceive the Rent Adjustment Program
into granting permanent exemptions from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance. It is found that the
purported sales to Mr. Rafaty were sham transactions, and that Mr. Rafaty was not a bona fide
purchaser of either unit. Therefore, the owner’s petitions L17-0015 & L17-0016 are denied, and
the tenants’ petitions are granted. At the request of the owner, Case No. L.17-0017 is dismissed.

ORDER

1. Petition L17-0015 is denied. This rental unit is not exempt from the Rent Ordinance
pursuant to Civil Code Section 1954.52(a)(3). ‘

2. Petition L17-0016 is denied. This rental unit is not exempt from the Rent Ordinance
pursuant to Civil Code Section 1954.52(a)(3).

3. Petition L17-0017 is dismissed.
4. Petition T17-0084 (Ullman) is granted. The rent remains $1,682.77 per month.
5. Petition T17-0086 (Hellman) is granted. The rent remains $1,660.36 per month.

6. Rightto Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment Program
Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed appeal using the
form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be received within twenty
(20) calendar days after service of the decision. The date of service is shown on the attached
Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the last day to file, the appeal may

be filed on the next business day.
e ! M‘ o

Dated: September 5, 2017 { Stephen Kasdin
: Hearing Officer
Rent Adjustment Program

(O]

2NN s
QUU&JO



PROOF OF SERVICE _
Case Numbers L.17-0015, L17-0016, L17-0017, T17-0084, T17-0086

T am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. Iam not a party to the
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County,
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland,
California 94612.

Today, I served the attached Hearing Decision by placing a true copy of it in a sealed
envelope in a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to:

Tenants Owner

Bree Ullman Hossein Rafati
4410 Edgewood Ave #B 18926 Campbell Rd
Oakland, CA 94602 - Dallas, TX 75252

Sarah Hellman
4410 Edgewood Ave #C
Oakland, CA 94602

Resident
4410 Edgewood Ave #3
Oakland, CA 94602

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of
business.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true
and correct. Executed on September 08, 2017 in Oakland, CA.

7 -
S ~ A\ —
Maxine Visaya //

570151



B2 e

CHT oLl 20 7 50 30

City of Oakland

Residential Rent Adjustment Program
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 APPEAL
Oakland, California 94612
(510) 238-3721

Appellant’s Name
Hossein "Hoss" Rafaty Landlord & Tenant O
Property Address (Include Unit Number)
4410 Edgewood Ave., Units B and C, Oakland, CA 94602
Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number -
' L| T7T~00I5

18926 Campbell Rd

Dallas, Texas 75252 Date of Decision appealed

September 5, 2017

Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)
Hardman-Law

Zev Hardman Attorney At Law

Zev Hardman 2000 Allston Way #94

Berkeley, CA 94701

| appeal the decision issued in the case and on the date written above on the following grounds:
(Check the applicable ground(s). Additional explanation is required (see below). Please attach
additional pages fo this form.)
1. [ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior
decisions of the Board. You must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board decision(s) and

specify the inconsistency.

2. [ The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other hearing officers. You must identify
the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.

3. X The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. You must
provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.

4. ® The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. You must explain why the decision is not
supported by substantial evidence found in the case record. The entire case record is available to the Board,
but sections of audio recordings must be pre-designated to Rent Adjustment Staff.

5. X | was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim.
You must explain how you were denied a sufficient opportunity and what evidence you would have
presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a decision without a hearing if

sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.

6. O The decision denies me a fair return on my investment. You must specifically state why you have
been denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.

Revised 5/29/09 1 ~ ﬂ 0 jté- f—'i f)‘
U, Y oA



7. O

Other. You must aftach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal. Submissions to the Board
39

are limited to 25 pages from each party. Number of pages atftached Please number attached
pages consecutively.

8.

You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing party(ies) or your appeal may

be dismissed. | declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on

,200___, | placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States

mail or deposited it with a commercial carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class
mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid, addressed to each opposing party as follows:

_N__aﬁ Bree Ullman |
Address 4410 Edgewood Ave., Unit B |
City, State Zip Oakland, CA 94602

Name Sarah Hellman

Address 4410 Edgewood Ave., Unit C
City, State Zip Oakland, CA 94602

SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

% %Ar/ September 28, 2017

IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

This appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite
5313, Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the
date the decision was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision.
If the last day to file is a weekend or holiday, the time to file the document is extended to the

next business day.

Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed.

You must provide all of the information required or your appeal cannot be processed and
may be dismissed. '
Anything to be considered by the Board must be received by the Rent Adjustment
Program by 3:00 p.m. on the 8th day before the appeal hearing.

The Board will not consider new claims. All claims, except as to jurisdiction, must have
been made in the petition, response, or at the hearing.

The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific approval.
You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed.

Revised 5/29/09 2 l"} :"\‘ (\i :?{_ 5 3



Thdaees I

City of Oakland

Residential Rent Adjustment Program
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313
Oakland, California 94612

(510) 238-3721

SR ST s N S0 BV

APPEAL

Appellant’s Name
Hossein "Hoss" ftafaty

Landlord ® Tenant O

Property Address (Include Unit Number)

4410 Edgewood Ave., Units B and C, Oakland, CA 94602

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices)

18926 Campbell Rd
Dallas, Texas 75252

Case Number

Lt ~00/¢

Date of Decision appealed
September 5, 2017

Zev Hardman

Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

Hardman-Law .
Zev Hardman Attorney At Law
2000 Allston Way #94

Berkeley, CA 94701

I appeal the decision issued in the case and on the date written above on the following grounds:

(Check the applicable ground(s). Additional explanation is required (see below). Please attach

additional pages to this form.)

1. 0O The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations or prior

decisions of the Board. You must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board decision(s) and

specify the inconsistency.

2. [ The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other hearing officers. You must identify

the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.

3. R The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. You must
provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.

4. X The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. You must explain why the decision is not
supported by substantial evidence found in the case record. The entire case record is available to the Board,
but sections of audio recordings must be pre-designated to Rent Adjustment Staff.

5. ¥ I'was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim.
You must explain how you were denied a sufficient opportunity and what evidence you would have
presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a decision without a hearing if
sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.

6. [ The decision denies me a fair return on my investment. You must specifically state why you have
been denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.

106154

Revised 5/29/09 1



7. 0 Other. You must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal. Submissions to the Board
i3

are limited to 25 pages from each party. Number of pages attached . Please number attached

pages consecutively.

8. You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing party(ies) or your appeal may
be dismissed. | declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on
,200___, Iplaced a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States

Bree Ullman

4410 Edgewood Ave., Unit B

Oakland, CA 94602

Sarah Hellman

4410 Edgewood Ave., Unit C

Oakland, CA 94602

next business day.

* Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed.

* You must provide all of the information required or your appeal cannot be processed and
may be dismissed. _

* Anything to be considered by the Board must be received by the Rent Adjustment
Program by 3:00 p.m. on the 8th day before the appeal hearing.

* The Board will not consider new claims. All claims, except as to jurisdiction, must have
been made in the petition, response, or at the hearing.

* The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific approval.

* You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed.

Revised 5/29/09 2

A

~ 4
CoO1Lo

o

~



THE EVIDENCE SUPPORTS REVERSING ALL OF THE HEARING DECISIONS

Hossein “Hoss” Rafaty is the sole owner of two condominium units, namely units
“B” and “C” at 4410 Edgewood Ave., Oakland CA 94602. Mr. Rafaty, with the assistance
of his second cousin Sousan Yahaghi, filed Petitions for rent increase.! Tenants
responded.? The Hearing Officer concluded there was one reason to deny both of Mr.
Rafaty’s Petitions: Mr. Rafaty did not meet his burden of proof showing his ownership of
Units B and C.3 The Hearing Officer then granted Tenants’ Petitions on the same basis

he had denied Mr. Rafaty’s Petitions.

How did Mr. Rafaty, the sole owner of Units B and C for since December of last

year* fail to show that he owns Units B and C?

The Hearing Officer confused Mr. Rafaty’s Deed for Unit B with his Deed for Unit

C, seeing them as “identical Deeds” instead of two different Deeds.®

This is obvious error on the part of the Hearing Officer, and this error directly results

in the patently unfair and unjust determination by the Hearing Officer that Mr. Rafaty does

' L17-0015 and L17-0016.

2T17-0084 and T17-0086.

® See Hearing Decision, at Exhibit G, page 3, at paragraph 4.

* See Exhibits A and B, Declaration of Hossein “Hoss” Rafaty Supporting Ownership of Units B
and C (“Decl. of Rafaty, Exhibit F”) at Exhibit F, paragraphs 7, 10.

5 See Id. 500156
Page 1 of 14

Hossein "Hoss” Rafaty's Grounds for Appeal

L17-0015; L17-0016; T17-0084; T17-0086 1/39



not really own Units B and C. But the evidence shows clearly and without a doubt that Mr.
Rafaty is true owner of these units.®
During the hearing, the Hearing Officer seemed to have difficulty with the

documents, and difficulty understanding Mr. Rafaty, who was on the phone.”

The Hearing Officer Further Violates Multiple Laws by Basing His Decision on His

Error, and on His Personal and Anecdotal Speculations Rather Than On Facts

The Hearing Officer fills in many gaps in the facts by relying on his own personal
anecdotes and opinions rather than on facts. For example, the Hearing Officer personally
writes that he has difficulty believing that an out-of-state real estate investor would

purchase two units sight unseen.®

In fact, this is what real estate agents and brokers do for a living. Many real estate
investors invest in properties without visiting them first. Mr.vRafaty has invested in other
real estate without first visiting it.° This is because an in-person investigation is not
required when others are available on-site who can vouch for its worth, such as Sousan

Rafaty, who has owned Unit A at 4410 Edgewood for more than a year.'0 |n fact, Mr.

¢ See Decl. of Rafaty, Exhibit F, at Exhibit F, paragraph 7.

" See Id., paragraph 17.

® See Hearing Decision, Exhibit G, page 3, final paragraph.

® See Decl. of Rafaty, Exhibit F, at paragraph 15.

1% See Decl. of Yahaghi, Exhibit E, paragraphs 2, 3, 9; Decl. of Rafaty, Exhibit F, at paragraph
15.

Page 2 of 14

Hossein “Hoss” Rafaty’s Grounds for Appeal

L17-0015; L17-0016; T17-0084; T17-0086
o
(AW



relied on Ms. Yahaghi in his decision to negotiate an agreement to buy Units B and C, as

Ms. Yahaghi had own personal knowledge of the 4410 Edgewood units. "

Another point of conjecture improperly raised by the Hearing Officer is his disbelief
that an out-of-state real estate investor like Mr. Rafaty (whatever the Hearing Officer
means by that) would buy real estate without first having an appraisal done by local
appraisers.'? But Mr. Rafaty thoroughly researched the local market before deciding to
buy.’® Mr. Rafaty has real estate investment experience, and collected and analyzed
enough information on Units B and C that he concluded it a worthwhile investment. 14
There is no fact here on which a reasonable person may believe there is something “fishy”

going dn.

The Hearing Officer’s Decision Violates Oakland Municipal Code Section 8.22.110

Under Oakland Municipal Code Sections 8.22.110(A)(D)(3), the decision of the
examiner shall be based entirely on evidence placed into the record. The Hearing
Officer's decision here is not supported by substantial evidence, and was in fact based
on the Hearing Officer's perceived lack of evidence, confusing two Deeds for one and the

same, and a whole lot of conjecture.

" See Decl. of Yahaghi, Exhibit E, paragraphs 2, 3: Decl. of Rafaty, Exhibit F, at paragraph 15.
'? See Hearing Decision, at Exhibit G, page 3, final paragraph.

'3 See Decl. of Rafaty, Exhibit F, at paragraph 15, 19.

" See Id.

Page 3 of 14

Hossein "Hoss” Rafaty’s Grounds for Appeal

L17-0015; L17-0016; T17-0084; T17-0086 3/39

600158



The Hearing Officer’s Decision Violates the Rent Adjustment Program
Regulations (RAPR) Section 8.22.020

For the Rent Adjustment Program Regulations which govern the hearing,
specifically section 8.22.020, “Owner” means any owner, lessor or landlord, as defined
by state law, of a Covered Unit that is leased or rented to another, and the representative,
agent, or successor of such owner, lessor or landlord.'® Under this definition, Mr. Rafaty
is clearly the owner of Units B and C. No on‘e else can be the owner but Mr. Rafaty. The
Hearing Officer's decision violates this regulation by ignoring or misinterpreting Mr. Rafaty
as being anything but the true rightful owner of Units B and C when the definition of Owner

under the RAPR fits Mr. Rafaty in no uncertain way.

To the point, the Hearing Officer's decision that Mr. Rafaty is not a bona fide
purchaser for value is a decision based on his mistake of confusing Mr. Rafaty’s two
Deeds for one and the same. To take away Mr. Rafaty’s property exemption based on a
mistake and without substantial evidence is an unlawful government taking of Mr. Rafaty’s

rightfully held title to Units B and C.16

The next idea the Hearing Officer writes in his decision is that he has difficulty with
is the idea that anyone would sell property to an out-of-state real estate investor like Mr.

Rafaty for less than what he paid for it a year earlier. But Mr. Rafaty could have paid a far

% See Id.
'8 See infra, generally.

Page 4 of 14

Hossein "Hoss” Rafaty’s Grounds for Appeal

L17-0015; L17-0016; T17-0084; T17-0086

4/39

C00159



less for it and still be properly deemed a bona fide purchaser for value under the laws of
the State of California.’” And, with the tenant in Unit B an attorney already having filed
numerous petitions on behalf of herself and the tenant in Unit C, and having threatened
repeatedly to sue the previous owner if she did not receive $70,000 from him, it is

understandable that the previous owner would choose to cut and run.

The Hearing Officer writes that he is also extremely curious that Mr. Rafaty would
make a down payment of only $5,000, and that the mortgage would not come from a bank

but from another individual.

Again, Mr. Rafaty could have paid a far less for it and still be properly deemed a
bona fide purchaser for value. The Hearing Officer does not explain why or how the idea
seller-financing so excites his curiosity, nor does he explain how his anecdotal
conjectures can magically remove Mr. Rafaty’s status as bona fide purchaser of value for
Units B and C. Because Mr. Rafaty, and anyone else, should be allowed a fair opportunity
to show ownership, Mr. Rafaty attaches to this appeal exhibits which prove without a

doubt he is the sole, true owner of Unit B and Unit C.

As a general rule, the Board and Appeal Panels should not conduct evidentiary

hearings. When the Board or Appeal Panel determines that additional evidence or

" Melendrez v. D & I Inv., Inc. (2005) 127 Cal.App.4th 1238, 1251.

Page 5 of 14

Hossein "Hoss” Rafaty's Grounds for Appeal

L17-0015; L17-0016; T17-0084; T17-0086 5/39

L0160



reconsideration of evidence is necessary, the Board or Appeal Panel should remand the

matter back to a Hearing Officer for consideration of evidence. 18

The Rent Adjustment Program Regulations state that, as a general rule, the Board
and Appeal Panels should not conduct evidentiary hearings.'® The Board or Appeal Panel
should only consider evidence when the evidence is limited in scope and resolution of the
matter more efficient than having it remanded to a Hearing Officer for consideration of the -
evjdence.zo In order for new evidence to be considered, the party offering the new
evidence must show that the new evidence could not have been available at the Hearing

Officer proceedings.?

The scope of the Exhibits submitted here is limited to proving Mr. Rafaty is the true
owner of Units B and C. The declarations describe the mistakes and errors by Mr. Rafaty,

Ms. Yahaghi, and most consequently by the Hearing Officer.

The Exhibits are:
Deed for Unit B

Deed for Unit C

Property Tax Statement for Unit B

o 6 w »

Property Tax Statement for Unit C

'8 RAPR 8.22.120(F)(1).
' RAPR 8.22.120(F).

20 g,

21 4.

Page 6 of 14

Hossein “Hoss” Rafaty’s Grounds for Appeal

L17-0015; L17-0016; T17-0084; T17-0086 6/39

000161



E. Declaration of Sousan Yahaghi supporting Mr. Rafaty’s ownership.
F. Declaration of Hossein Rafaty supporting of his ownership.

G. Hearing Decision [for the convenience of the Board and Appeal Panel]

If the Board or Appeal Panel deems an evidentiary hearing necessary, under the
RAPR, the appeal will be continued and the Board will issue a written order setting forth

the issues on which the parties may present evidence 22

Should the Board or Appeal Panel determine additional evidence or
reconsideration of evidence is necessary, Mr. Rafaty respectfully requests the Board and
Appeal Panel refer now to Exhibits A-G attached to resolve this mistake quickly in Mr.
Rafaty’s favor, or to remand the matter to a different Hearing Officer for consideration of

evidence.23

The Hearing Officer’s Decision is Not Supported by Substantial Evidence. RAPR
8.22.120(B)(5).

By re-submitting evidence and exhibiting evidence in Exhibits A-G, Mr. Rafaty
ensures the board and appeal panel there is at this time a sufficient record now before
them to properly evaluate his claim. In the alternative, Mr. Rafaty respectfully requests

remand for an additional, evidentiary hearing, should the Board or the Appeal Panel deem

22 RAPR 8.22.120(F).
2,

Page 7 of 14

Hossein “Hoss” Rafaty’s Grounds for Appeal

L17-0015; L17-0016: T17-0084; T17-0086

0

i§
W]

[

7/39

0162



Exhibits A-G warrant another hearing, so that Mr. Rafaty may submit these documents

proving his ownership before a different Hearing Officer.

What is A Bona Fide Purchaser for Value?

First, there is a provision contained. in California Civil Code section
1954.52(a)(3)(B)(ii) that exempts from rent control “[a] condominium dwelling or unit that
has ... been sold separately by the subdivider to a bona fide purchaser for vallue.”?-“‘
Section 1954.52 does not define “bona fide purchaser for value, but generally settled law
agrees the two elements of being a bona fide purchaser for value are (1) the buyer
purchase the property in good faith for value, and (2) the buyer have no knowledge or

notice of the asserted rights of another.2

The “bona fide purchaser’ language was added to Section 1954.52 when it was
amended in 2001, so “the landlord would be required to actually sell a unit, rather than
merely initiate the conversion paperwork, in order to have rent controls r.emoved.”z6 This
closed a loophole in the statute after some owners had begun to take advantage of the
law by obtaining a permit to convert to condominiums, but never completing the

conversion process.

2 Cal. Civ. Code 1954.52(a)(3)(B)(ii).
2 Melendrez v. D & I Inv., Inc. (2005) 127 Cal.App.4th 1238, 1251.
% Burien, LLC v, Wiley (2014) 230 Cal.App.4th 1039, 1047.

Page 8 of 14

Hossein "Hoss” Rafaty’s Grounds for Appeal

L17-0015; L17-0016; T17-0084; T17-0086 8/39

000163



Of the two elements to being a Bona Fide Purchaser for Value ("BFP”) only the
first applies here.?” The second element is the buyer can have no knowledge of a
competing claim.?® Since there is no competing claim here of ownership to Units B or C

alleged by anyone but Mr. Rafaty as the sole owner, we return to the first element.

The first element to being a BFP does not require the buyer's consideration be the
fair market value of the property (or anything approaching it).? Instead, the buyer need
only part with something of value in exchange for the property.® Where a BFP “acquires
an interest in land and makes an investment in the land, that party is entitled to have his
or her expectations protected.”?! In other words, a BFP like Mr. Rafaty has a protectable

right to his or her property.

Mr. Rafaty paid money up front, in good faith, and took on at least one mortgage
to buy Units B and C.32 Since he has properly purchased Units B and C in good faith, he

is entitled to have his expectations and investment in it protected.

How the Hearing Officer’s Decision Violates Federal, State, and Local Law

%7 See Melendrez et al. v. D & I Investment, Inc. (2005) 127 Cal.App.4th 1238, at 1251.

% See Id.

2 See Id.

% See Horton v. Kyburz (1959) 53 Cal.2d 59, 65-66 [rejecting contention that BFP must give
“adequate consideration” sufficient to obtain specific performance of a contract].)

1 See 14 Powell on Real Property (1999) Transfer by Deed, § 81.A.07[3][d], p. 81A—141.

%2 See Decl. of Rafaty, Exhibit F, at paragraph 19.

Page 9 of 14

Hossein “Hoss” Rafaty's Grounds for Appeal

L17-0015; L.17-0016; T17-0084; T17-0086 9/39

100164



Federal, state, and local laws protect our rights to our property against unlawful
taking by the government without just compensation. The Hearing Officer, acting under
color of law for City of Oakland, County of Alameda, State of California, violates the Fifth
and Fourteenth Amendments to the United States Constitution by taking from Mr. Rafaty

the status of bona fide ownership.

The Hearing Officer’s Decision Violates the Fifth Amendment of the U.S.
: Constitution

Mr. Rafaty, who happens to be an Iranian-American citizen, bought Unit B and Unit
C in good faith, paid money for them (and continues to make mortgage payments), and
has the rightful title of Owner of these two condos. 33 The Hearing Officer's determination
that Mr. Rafaty is not a bona fide buyer violates Mr. Rafaty’s Constitutional right against
government unlawful taking of American citizens’ property by robbing Mr. Rafaty of his

title to the properties as rightful owner and bona fide purchaser.

The Hearing Officer’s Decision Violates California’s Costa-Hawkins Housing Act

.The Fourteenth Amendment applies the protections of the Fifth Amendment to the

State. But more on point, the The State of California’s Costa-Hawkins Housing Act,

% Under Rent Adjustment Program Regulations Section 8.22.020, “Owner” means any owner,
lessor or landlord, as defined by state law, of a Covered Unit that is leased or rented to
another, and the representative, agent, or successor of such owner, lessor or landlord. See
also Exhibits A, B, C, D; Decl. of Rafaty, Exhibit F, at paragraphs 2-10.

Page 10 of 14

Hossein “Hoss” Rafaty’s Grounds for Appeal

L17-0015; L17-0016; T17-0084; T17-0086  10/39

000165



California Civil Code Section 1954.52(a)(3), provides that a unit sold separately, such as
Unit B and Unit C were sold to Mr. Rafaty, Costa-Hawkins holds that such units are
exempt from local rent control - unless it has not been sold by the subdivider to a bona
fide purchaser for value.” Again, Mr. Rafaty is a bona fide purchaser for value. No facts
show otherwise. The Hearing Officer's decis-ion violates Mr. Rafaty’s property right to an

exemption from local government rent control under Costa-Hawkins.

The Decision is Inconsistent with Decisions Issued by Other Hearing Officers.
8.22.120(B)(2)

If it is reasonable that other Hearing Officers have not decided to unilaterally
expand their adjudication to encompass pure speculation and mistake as sound bases
for a Decision, the Hearing Officer's Decision is absolutely inconsistent with decisions
issued by other Hearing Officers. Unless other Héaring Officers consistently stray from
the facts to extreme conjecture while aiming harmful barbs at their parties accusing them,
as the Hearing Officer wrongly accuses Mr. Rafaty, of terrible misdeeds and deceptions,

all of which are patently false.34

These insults by the Hearing Officer, if allowed to stay in the record, will cause

substantial harm to Mr. Rafaty’s good reputation. A reputation on which many people rely.

* See Hearing Decision, Exhibit G, page 3, final paragraph; see also Decl. of Rafaty, Exhibit F,
at paragraphs 17-18.

Page 11 of 14

Hossein “Hoss” Rafaty’s Grounds for Appeal

L17-0015; L17-0016; T17-0084; T17-0086

J

NeVS!
GO0

11/39

-

6



Mr. Rafaty respectfully requests, in any event, the Board or the Appeal Panel strike the
final three paragraphs of the Hearing Officer's Decision.

Finally, other Hearing officers do not write Decisions which affect a taking from
citizens of their property rights under federal, state and local law, and an infringement on

their rights to due process, as the Hearing Officer’s erroneous Decision here does.

The Decision Raises a New Policy Issue That Has Not Previously Been Decided
by the Board. 8.22.120(B)(3).

The Board has not previously decided to enact the policy espoused, practiced and
evidenced in the last three paragraphs of the Hearing Officer's Decision. The Board and
Appeal Panel should not condone these unwarranted accusations of wrongdoing and
should instead immediately reverse the Decision because it is based on the Hearing

Officer’s procedural errors and harmful speculation and insult.

Conclusion

Mr. Rafaty is the true owner and bona fide purchaser for value of 4410 Edgewood
Ave., Units Band C, in Oakland, CA 94602. These units are exempt from Rent Ordinance
pursuant to Civil Code Section 1954.52(a)(3). The Board and Appeal Panel should corréct
the Hearing Officer's mistake and unjust decision by reversing the Hearing Officer's

decision, by:

Page 12 of 14

Hossein "Hoss” Rafaty’s Grounds for Appeal

L17-0015; L17-0016; T17-0084; T17-0086  12/39

600167



1. Granting Petition L17-0015
2. Granting Petition L17-0016
3. Denying Petition T17-0084

4. Denying Petition T17-0086

Further, the Board and Appeal Panel should strike the last three paragraphs of the
Hearing Officer's Decision (if not the entire Decision). In these paragraphs, the Hearing
Officer without cause accuses Mr. Rafaty of terrible misdeeds and deceptions and
misconduct, all of which is patently false. These paragraphs, if allowed to stay in the
record, will cause substantial harm to Mr. Rafaty’s good reputation - a reputation which

many people value, and on which many people rely.

Mr. Rafaty respectfully requests the Board or Appeal Panel take a evaluate
Exhibits A-G and resolve this without undue delay by correcting the Hearing Officers
mistake-based Decision or, in the alternative, remand to a different Hearing officer for

further evidentiary hearing as set forth by the Board or Appeal Panel.

Respectfully submitted,

' Zev Hardman, Attorney for Hossein “Hoss” Rafaty

Page 13 of 14

Hossein “Hoss” Rafaty's Grounds for Appeal

L17-0015; L17-0016; T17-0084; T17-0086 13/39

00168



Page 14 of 14

Hossein “Hoss" Rafaty’s Grounds for Appeal

L17-0015; 1.17-0016; T17-0084; T17-0086 14/39

600169



EXHIBIT A

15/39
Ga0170



Grant Dead - continued

notary public or other officer completing this

' ' be the person(s)

, who proved t0 me on the basts of satisfactory evidence to [
whose namef$) wwmmeMMimummmbmmwmmm
the same In his/basfthelr Sithorized capacity(lesirand that by his/hes/theirsignaturete)-on the instrument the
person(s).or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s)-scted, emauted the instrument.

1 cestify under PENALTY OF PERIURY under the laws of the State of California thet the foregoing paragraph Is
true and corvect,

WITNESS my hand and offida seal.

rage 2 of 2

COUNTY oF  Alameda ) X | |
Ml{ 201 (o me, JL JTE.' _, Notary
W—m T

16/39

000171



. - ™

RECORDING REQUESTED BY 54
g@ WIS 12/2M16 83:77

James Colemnan
AND WHEN RECORDED MATL DOCUMENT TO: ?émn‘g:“ OF ALAMEDA COUNTY
K:

COUNT !

Ragaty T p
18326 Campbel Aid. T eIy TR
Onles, Texas 75252 . ~
IH 3 PGS

Space Abewa This Lins for Recordr’s Udks Ouly

§zn
228

o File No.:

GRANT DEED  $400,000.00

440 80007 .
The Undersigned Grantor(s) Decare(s): DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TAX §. LITY TRAMSFER TAX 4 —
'[ H MmhwﬁMummam.w,m )

[ ] tomputed on the consideration ar fidl value lass vaie of Seng andce anasThrances remaining 2t tme of sake,

[ ] nhomporsted arew; [ ] CRy of and

FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, recelpt of which Is hereby acknowledged,

hareby GRANTS o |
Hossein Rataty, An Limarred Man,,

A
P LA YL .
PR NN I P D

APN,:

Srtes A S OANBARIG, PP NE,

ﬁnﬁmmdammmlnmow&m“w , County of
LEGAL DESCRIPTION ATTACHED HERETC AND MADE A PART HEREQF BY REFERENCE EXHIBIT A,

, State of Cadifornda:

A.P.N,; 024-0546-032-00 File No.:

Dabed: Z

Yane,/Blma,
ﬂ UM:: VCl«eww ﬁﬁ d

Maii Tax Statements To: SAME AS ABOVE

WE ¢ viav
x ’&W aumaw .

Legibilty for microfitming and copyingit Page 1 o2

17/39

600172



EXHIBIT "A"
Legal Description

For APW/Parcel ID{s): 024-0546-039-00

TFELAM)REFERREDTOHERBNBELOWISSUUATEDNHEGTYOFOAMND. COUNTY OF
ALAMEDA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

Parcel One;

Condominium Unit 4410/8 of Lot 1 of Parcel Map No. 9483, fled Seplember 26, 2007, in Book 302 of Parcel
Maps, Pages 17 and 18, Official Records of Alameda County Recordg (*Official Records®), a3 such unit is shown
on the Condominium Plan ("Plan”} attached as an exhibit to the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and
Restrictions of 4410 Edgewood Avenue recorded April 25, 2008, Series No. 2008-140263 and as amended by
First Amendment recorded April 28, 2015, Serias No. 2015-1 10393 (collectively hereinafter referenced as the
"Declaration”), Official Records, along with any further amendments recorded pursuant thereto.

Parcel Two:

An undivided 1/3rd interest as tenant in common inandtomeCmunonArea!yinguﬁminsaidLoM of Parcel Map
No. 9483,asshwnonmoPlananddeﬂnedinﬂ\eDedaraﬁon,emepﬁngandmeMngﬂremﬁmnﬁwfoMng:

A.) All condominium units shown on the Plan and described in the Declaration. '

B.) Restricted Common Areas for possession, use and enjoyment of those areas designated on the Plan and
defined in the Declaration.

G.) Non-Exclusive easements for use, enjoyment, ingress, egress and suppont in and to the Common Area as
shown on the Plan and described in the Deciaration.

D.} All easements as defined in the Declaration.
Parcel Three:

WWMMWW.WMWhmmMWMMM
mmmmmmmwtxubumuwmhmm. '

Parcal Faur:

Restrictsd Common Area use sasements, as shown on the Plan and describad in the Declaration, appurtenant to
Parcel One herainabove, for the possession, use arxd enjoyment of;

A. Garage G-B
B. Steps STB
C. Deck D-B

CLTAMMMFW‘WI”JT.M Erfrvbark: 14 1 4% A% NG 48 ADS ‘"...'18/39

G36173



RECORDING REQUESTED BY 2016334161 11/22/2016 03:27 M

Cheistopher Tee .J OFFICIAL RECORDS OF RLOMEDA COUNTY
SR CORDTNG PEE 21.08

AND WHEN RECORDED HAIL DOCUMENT TO: COUNTY TAX: 42660

Hoessin Pafaty CITY T6X: BaoR. 0
18926 Campbal Rd.
Dallas, Texag 75252 a PGS

o
117
“/\ FPats Abavi TRis Litw For Racotder’s U Ohly
024-0548-040-00
APN.: File No.:
o GRANT DEED  $400,000.00
The Undersigned Grantor(s) Daclane(s): DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TAX § 440 KTy TSR Tax 3 8000
'[ ] comouted on the consideration ar ful vakes of property canveyed, OR
[ ] coenputad on the commideration o Rl value. knts value of line and/ar encumbrances renabning st tine of tale,
£ ] $weomorsed area; [ ] Chy of and
FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which [s hereby acknowledped,
Christopher Tga, An Unmartied Man
heratyy GRANTS to
Hossain Rafaty, An Unmarvied Man
the following described property In the Gy of Cakiand , County of Alameda , State of Californéa:

LEGAL CESCRIFTION ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF BY REFEF!E“CE EXHIBIT A.

. 024-0548-040-00 , File No.:

Mail Tax Statements To: SAME AS ABOVE

page 1 o# 2

20/39

C001'74



Grant Deed - continued

Date:
A notzry public or other oMicer compieting ts
certificate verifies only the Identity of the
Individual wha signed the document to which this
ceriificate is attached, and not the truthfuiness,
accuraty, or validity of that document.
STATE OF Callomta Y58
COUNTY OF  Alameda ) P
L 4
On 2] 1201 , before ,_J ﬂ[!fl&/ J:{&bgr‘ , Notary
Public, persorally appeared -
, who proved to mthebasisofsaﬂsfactuy tobemepmm‘eq‘
whese na ubscribad to the wnhln Instrument and to me tha
the same | r authorized mpadty(w and that signaturelsy on the lnstrument the

pasonp:}}orﬂmenﬂtvuponbehaifofwhm person{yacted, executed the instrument,

1 cartify under PENALTY OF PERIJLRY urder the laws of the Stateof(:albnﬁaﬂlatmeforegomg paragraph Is
true and correct,

WITNESS my hand and offidal seal,

VALERIE JACKSON
Notary Pubdic - Californis

) Mamads County
Signature L Commizsion # 2148801 2
l)ﬂ,oﬂ .,w ,ﬂ‘// WP Wy Cormr, Explras May 10, 2020
B "
J This area for officil notarsa! sel
pae20r2

l Vo

\/fx

0 177S



Attachment “A”
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

For APN/Parcel iD{s): 024-0546-040-00
THE LAND REFERRED TO HEREIN BELOW IS SITUATED IN THE CITY OF OAKLAND, COUNTY OF ALAMEDA, STATE
OF CALIFORNIA AND IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

Parcel One:

Condominium Unit 4410/C of Lot 1 of Parcel Map No. 9483, filed September 26, 2007, in Book 302 of Parcel
Maps, Pages 17 and 18. Official Records of Alameda County Records ("Official Records”), as such unit is shown
on the Condominium Plan {"Plan”) attached as an exhibit to the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and
Restrictions of 4410 Edgewood Avenue recorded April 25, 2008, Series No. 2008-140263 and as amended by
First Amendment recorded April 28, 2015, Series No. 2015-110393 (collectively hereinafter referenced as the
{"Declaration”), Official Records, along with any further amendments recorded pursuant thereto.

Parcel Two:

An undivided 1/3 interest as tenant in common in and to the Common Area lying within said Lot 1 of Parcel
Map No. 9483, as shown on the Plan and defined in the Declaration, excepting and reserving therefrom the
following:

A} All condominium units shown on the Plan and described in the Declaration.,

B) Restricted Common Areas for possession, use and enjoyment of those areas designated on the Plan and
defined in the Declaration.

C} Non-Exclusive easements for use, enjoyment, ingress, egress and support in and to the Common Area as
shown on the Plan and described in the Declaration.

D) All easements as defined in the Declaration.
Parcel Three:

Non-Exclusive easements for use, enjoyment, ingress, egress and support in and to the Common Area as
shown on the Plan and described in the Declaration, for the benefit of Parcel One hersinabove.

Parcel Four:

Restricted Common Area use easements, as shown in the Plan and described in the Declaration, appurtenant
to Parcel One hereinabove, for the possession use and enjoyment of:

A, Garage G-C
B. Steps ST-C
C. Deck D-C

22/39

Oh01Ys



EXHIBIT C

2339
SERLOR Brav



h Tax:Rate Breakdown

4 Tax Amount

COUNTYWIDE TAX 1.0000 % -270.00
VOTER APPROVED DEBT SERVICE

CITY OF OAKLAND 1 0.1961 % -62.93
SCHOOL UNIFIED 0.1151 % -31.08
SCHOOL COMM CoLL 0.0256 % -6.91
BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT 0.0080 % -2.16
EAST BAY REGIONAL PARK 0.0032 % -.86
EBMUD SPEC DIST 1 0.0028 % -.76

. Parcel Number. I Tracer Number -Rate Aréal .- Special Handling
24-546-39 63263200 17-001 TOTAL 13508 %4

Location of Property
4410 EDGEWOOD AVE, OAKLAND

alue Computation Worksheet

Assessed to on January 1, 2017 . R B} P . | = suppiem |

RAFATY HOSSEIN Description | Newvalue | ‘o0t ie | Menoroupp. |= Supplementa

LAND 120,000 136,000 -16,000

MAILING ADDRESS NOT AVAILABLE ONLINE PER CA GOV CODE |IMPROVEMENTS 280,000 318,000 -38,000

§6254.21 TOTAL 400,000 454,000 -54,000
TH IS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL BILL PLUS DISCONTINUED EXISTING EXEMPTION

: GROSS ASSESSMENT -54,000

' : Tax Computation Worksheet = e s s
Supplemental Assessment ;X Tax Rate. . - ‘= Tax Amount x Pro Rate Factor -
-54,000 1.3508% -729.43 50.00%

NET ASSESSMENT & TAX -54,000 1.3508% -729.43 50.00% -364.70

- Description = Tax Due

GROSS ASSESSMENT & TAX

[TOTAL AMOUNT DUE - $-364.70
(This supplemental property tax bill is IN ADDITION 70 THE REGULAR PROPERTY TAX BILL. ] CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP DECEMBER 22, 2016 |

=<2 A fee of $61.00 will be imposed on all returned or
dishonored payments.

é This bill is as of September 27,2017 5:56 PM and its
accuracy may be affected by pending payments and
corrections.

@ Prior Notice Mailed by the Assessor 4/7/2017 Pay this amount after NOVEMBER 30, 2017 Amounts Not Valid After

(This includes delinquent penalty of 10% June 30, 2018

Subscribe to receive email alerts about important and $10.00 cost)

property tax dates
@http:/lwww.acgov.orglpropertytaxl.

Echecks accepted online through June 30
@http:I/www.acgov.orglpropertytax/.

E;L:, Visa, Mastercard, Discover, or American Express
credit cards accepted by phone (510)272-6800 or
ontine @http://www.acgov.orglpropertytaxl, mobile
@http://www.acgov.org/mobile/apps/ through June
30. A convenience fee equal to 2.5% of the tax
amount due will be add to your total payment.

2

l

[
e i ¢ i
The TOTAL AMOUNT DUE is payable by two installments that must be (
paid by the dates indicated on the installment payment remittance [}
stubs attached to this bill. If the taxes are not paid, a 10% delinquent |
penalty attaches at 5 p.m. of the date indicated on each instaliment
stub. A $10 cost also attaches when the second instaliment becomes
delinquent. In addition to the 10% delinquent penalty and $10 cost, it
will be necessary to pay redemption penaities and a redemption fee
from JULY 2, 2018.

Please remit payment of supplemental property tax bills by a separate
check from regular property tax bill payments.

A g
Pay this amount after JULY 31, 2017
(This includes delinquent penalty of 10%)

Amounts Not Valid After
June 30, 2018

|

1

|

1

1

|

1

IF THIS BILL IS TO BE PAID THROUGH AN IMPOUND ACCOUNT, |
IT IS YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO CONTACT YOUR LENDER TO i
ARRANGE FOR PAYMENT SINCE THEY MAY NOT BE AWARE OF i
THE BILL, I
l

I

I

I

I

I

;3 Tax Collector's Office Payment Questions,
Credit Card Payments (510) 272-6800

3 Assessor's Office Valuation/Exemption
(510) 272-3787 (510) 272-3770




EXHIBIT D

25/3
SEATSR Rras



24-546-40 63670400

Taxing Agency

COUNTYWIDE TAX

CITY OF OAKLAND 1
SCHOOL UNIFIED
SCHOOL COMM COLL

BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT
EAST BAY REGIONAL PARK

EBMUD SPEC DIST 1

VOTER APPROVED DEBT SERVICE

' Tax-Rate Breakdown

1.0000 % 626.31

0.1961 % 122.81
0.1151 % 72.09
0.0256 % 16.03
0.0080 % 5.01
0.0032 % 2.00
0.0028 % 1.75

Location of Property

4410 EDGEWOOD AVE, OAKLAND
Assessed to on January 1, 2017
RAFATY HOSSEIN

MAILING ADDRESS NOT AVAILABLE ONLINE PER CA GOV CODE

§6254.21

THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL BILL

Supplemental Assessment

TOTAL

1.3508 %

Supplemental

alue Computation Worksheet

Descrpton | Newvato | ZEETT | -prerSup | Suplenenal
LAND 120,000 82,421 37,579
IMPROVEMENTS 280,000 192,318 87,682
TOTAL 400,000 274,739 125,261
PLUS DISCONTINUED EXISTING EXEMPTION
GROSS ASSESSMENT 125,261

Tax Computation Worksheet
Rate

x Pro Rate Factor

GROSS ASSESSMENT & TAX 125,261 1.3508% 1,692.02 50.00% 846.00
NET ASSESSMENT & TAX 125,261 1.3508% 1,692.02 50.00% 846.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $846.00

IThis supplemental property tax bill is IN ADDITION TO THE REGULAR PROPERTY TAX BILL. I

CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP

DECEMBER 22, 2016 |

=7 ] A fee of $61.00 will be imposed on all returned or
— ' dishonored payments.

Eaé This bill is as of September 27, 2017 5:54 PM and its
accuracy may be affected by pending payments and
corrections,

@ Prior Notice Mailed by the Assessor 5/12/2017

2

Subscribe to receive email alerts about important
property tax dates
@bhttp://www.acgov.org/propertytax/.

Echecks accepted online through June 30
' @http:/iwww.acgov.org/propertytax/.

+ ™ Visa, Mastercard, Discover, or American Express

~ credit cards accepted by phone (510)272-6800 or -
online @http://mwww.acgov.org/propertytax/, mobile
@http:/iwww.acgov.org/mobile/apps/ through June
30. A convenience fee equal to 2.5% of the tax
amount due will be add to your total payment.

The TOTAL AMOUNT DUE is payable by two installments that must be
paid by the dates indicated on the instaliment payment remittance
stubs attached to this bill. If the taxes are not paid, a 10% delinquent
penalty attaches at 5 p.m. of the date indicated on each instaliment
stub. A $10 cost also attaches when the second installment becomes
delinquent. In addition to the 10% delinquent penalty and $10 cost, it
will be necessary to pay redemption penalties and a redemption fee
from JULY 2, 2018.

Please remit payment of supplemental property tax bills by a separate
check from regular property tax bill payments.

IF THIS BILL IS TO BE PAID THROUGH AN IMPOUND ACCOUNT,
IT IS YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO CONTACT YOUR LENDER TO
ARRANGE FOR PAYMENT SINCE THEY MAY NOT BE AWARE OF
THE BILL.

Tax Collector's Office Payment Questions,
Credit Card Payments (510) 272-6800

Assessor’s Office Valuation/Exemption
(510) 272-3787 (510) 272-3770

and $10.00 cost)

Pay this amount after APRIL 10,
(This includes delinquent penalty of 10%

Amounts Not Valid After
June 30, 2018

2018 -

$ 475.30

S i

Pay this amount after DECEMBER 11, 2017
(This includes delinquent penalty of 10%)

A
Amounts Not Valid After
June 30, 2018

$ 465.30

S

$846.00

S

1708 A8L3L?04001 4000042300 DOOOOOOOO

r ¥ 0 8 O 26/39 |

U WL



	HRRRB AGENDA  PACKET 06.28.2018 REGULAR
	HRRRB AGENDA  PACKET 06.28.2018 REGULAR-001

